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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS Bt g &

2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEZTRF Changes
HK$’m HK$’'m Lo
BEETT B&EET %
Turnover - 1,487 552 169%
Profit Attributable to Equity RRFRAERFRA
Holders of the Company JE 45 5 F) 495 724 (32%)
Total Assets EE®E 6,869 6,448 7%
Equity Attributable to Equity RRARIREFFEA
Holders of the Company & 5 B A< 4,591 3,843 19%
Cash & Bank Balances B NIRRT 1,258 611 106%
Net Borrowings BEFE N/ATEA 914 N/AT i
Changes
Key Performance and Liquidity FTELEBERARUE HK$ HK$ e
Indicators: MR IE R ET AT %
Earnings Per Share BRAEF 0.278 0.415 (33%)
Net Assets Per Share (note 1) BREETFE (Mat1) 2.521 2.280 11%
P/E Ratio (note 1) mAaE (Hax1) 7.4 x 5.5 x 35%
Return on Capital Employed (note 2) B AN Bl ] & (ff7#2) 11% 19% (42%)
Return on Total Assets (note 3) wEERHRE (F:3) 7% 1% (36%)
Gearing Ratio (note 4) BB E (KiF4) 27% 40% (33%)
Adjusted Gearing Ratio (note 5) KRAREEL X (HE5) N/ATEHR 24% N/AT i
Current Ratio (note 6) B X (K7 iF6) 1.8 x 1.1 x 64%
Interest Coverage (note 7) FBEMELE (MaE7) 13.5 x 18.0 x (25%)
Notes: W
1. Based on 1,820,709,611 shares issued and fully paid as at 1. ER-_ZFEERNF+_A=+—HEETK
31 December 2006 (2005: 1,688,709,611 shares) and the E# R’ 1,820,709,611Kk (ZEZ A
market closing price of HK$2.05 (2005: HK$2.30) per share. & :1,688,709,6110%) R U E & %2.05
BIT(ZTTHE 2308 )T EMR o
2. Calculated as profit attributable to equity holders of the 2. AR A B IR A HF B A FE (R 5 T B AR A A
Company over equity attributable to equity holders of the BAFEABGRAGENS -
Company.
3. Calculated as profit attributable to equity holders of the 3. AR R BIRAFREE ARG RN BRIABEE
Company over total assets. FTEE
4. Calculated as total borrowings over equity attributable to 4. LA B 258k AR B I A A A B
equity holders of the Company. KBRS o
5. Calculated as net borrowings over equity attributable to equity 5. AR B FRERR AR R B I A A A
holders of the Company. Kt &EFrig o
6. Calculated as current assets over current liabilities. 6. IREBEERNTE B ETEMS -
7. Calculated as profit before finance costs and taxation over 7. LAFNRR BE 75 B A3 2 0 Bl I BR DA BT 75 &

finance costs (excluding the notional interest portion in respect
of convertible notes).

¢
(EMBR AR R 2 W5 F S8 m &) 5
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'’S STATEMENT £

REVIEW OF RESULTS

Turnover of the year increased by 170% to HK$1,487.2 million
(2005: HK$551.8 million). During the year, the Group’s profit
after tax decreased by 31% to HK$505 million (2005:
HK$729.2 million). Earnings per share also decreased by 33%
to HK$0.278 per share (2005: HK$0.415 per share).

The significant increase in turnover was mainly attributable to
the increase in the turnover of listed securities trading. The
Group strategically acquired certain quality IPO shares in the
last two financial years and sold a majority of those shares in
the year at time when the stock market is performing good.
It also brought significant profit to the Group. In the year,
turnover of listed securities trading increased by approximately
6 times to HK$1,014.3 million (2005: HK$152.7 million). Net
profit derived from listed securities trading increased by
approximately 9 times to HK$212.7 million (2005: HK$20.9
million).

Sales of properties of the development project in Shenyang
known as the East Gate Metro Garden commenced and
delivered for use during the year. Accordingly, the turnover
of sales of properties increased by approximately 231 times
to HK$208.1 million (2005: HK$0.9 million). Profit contribution
from sales of properties for the year was HK$43.7 million
(2005: HK$6.0 million loss).

Turnover of dealings in distressed assets decreased by 62%
to HK$88.8 million (2005: HK$230.9 million) and has partially
been offset by the increase in listed securities trading and
sales of properties above. Profit contribution from dealings in
distressed assets decreased by 60% to HK$93.7 million
(2005: HK$231.6 million).

The decrease in the turnover and profit contribution of dealings
in distressed assets was mainly due to the fact that there
was a performance bonus from the disposal of the Macau
Assets in last year in the amount of HK$100.0 million. As the
disposal of the Macau Assets has only been completed last
year, there is no corresponding performance bonus of such
kind in the current year.

Annual | Report 20
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENT EF# KB R E

REVIEW OF RESULTS (Continued)

The decrease in the after tax profit for the current year are
mainly due to, firstly, the significant fluctuation in the fair
value of the Company’s USD52.5 million convertible note. In
2005, the fair value of the convertible note increased by
HK$199.8 million which is recognised in the profit or loss as
an income. But in 2006, the fair value of the convertible note
increased only by HK$35.2 million which has resulted in a
decrease in after tax profit of HK$164.6 million.

Secondly, the increase in the valuation of the investment
properties for the current year is only HK$89.9 million which
is also HK$58.8 million lesser than the amount of HK$148.7
million in last year.

Moreover, income from the disposal of distressed assets
decreased significantly by HK$137.9 million since the
distressed asset in the Cinda Portfolio has decreased
significantly following the previous disposals. This has, in turn,
led to decrease in interest income from the disposal of
distressed assets. In addition, there was a performance bonus
of HK$100.0 million from the disposal of the Macau Assets in
last year.

Lastly, discount on acquisition, which is recognized as an
income, of additional equity interest in a subsidiary also
decreased by HK$48.7 million.

As a whole, increase in the net profit from listed securities
trading in the amount of HK$191.8 million and the increase
in the profit brought by sales of the East Gate Metro Garden
property in the amount of HK$49.7 million has compensated
to a large extent the decrease in profit caused by the four
reasons as mentioned above despite there is a drop in total
after tax profit for the year.

REDOHE (B

REEBEENRINEZERARL &% -
AR AR A FAERRR52,500,0003% 7T 7] #
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'’S STATEMENT £

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board resolved to recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK$0.07 per share for the year ended 31
December 2006 (2005: HK$0.06 per share). The final dividend,
subject to approval by shareholders at the annual general
meeting, will be payable on 12 June 2007 to shareholders on
the register of member of the Company on 29 May 2007.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed
from (Wednesday) 23 May 2007 to (Tuesday) 29 May 2007,
both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares
will be registered. In order to qualify for the proposed final
dividend payment, completed transfer forms accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Share Registrars, Secretaries Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury
Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, not
later than 4:30 p.m. on (Tuesday) 22 May 2007.

BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS
Property Investments, Development and Management

During the year, the Group increased its investment in Beijing
East Gate Development Co., Ltd. (“East Gate”) by acquiring
the remaining 4.11% equity interest from the minority
shareholders of East Gate at a total consideration of HK$25.7
million. The acquisition resulted in a discount on acquisition
of HK$24.7 million and was recognized as income in the
current year. After the acquisition, East Gate becomes a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2006, apart from the
increase in fair value of investment properties, rental income
from leasing of investment properties decreased by 34% to
HK$42.2 million (2005: HK$63.5 million). The decrease was
due to the fact that last year amount included a taxation
written back amounting to approximately HK$21.0 million.
The main source of rental income is from East Gate Plaza.
During the year, gross rental income in respect of East Gate
Plaza remained pretty stable and amounted to HK$69.4 million
(2005: HK$68.3 million).

48 4% I8 3R 2
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FECEBIE ZRRNEE_ZZT R F
+ZA=+—BILFERIARE - FK0.07
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R EMEATFEE NN E - REWEME
E28ERARD34%ZE 42,200,000 7T
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENT EF# KB R E

BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS (Continued)

Property Investments, Development and Management
(Continued)

The operations of Beijing Yinda Property Management Limited
(“Yinda”) were also stable for both of the immediate two
preceding financial years. As at the balance sheet date, there
were 22 projects (2005: 23 projects) under the management
of Yinda. The total floor area under the management of Yinda
exceeds 3.0 million square meters. The turnover of Yinda for
the year was HK$98.0 million (2005: HK$89.0 million). Net
profit for the year was HK$2.9 million (2005: HK$0.3 million
loss). In the coming years, Yinda will adjust its strategy to
concentrate its effort in soliciting new projects with high profit
margin and step out from those existing projects which returns
are unsatisfactory in order to increase shareholder’s return.

Sales of properties of the development project in the Tiexi
District of Shenyang known as the East Gate Metro Garden
commenced and delivered for use during the year. Sales of
properties amounted to HK$208.1 million in aggregate and
recognized profit in the amount of HK$43.7 million. The
Directors expect that total sales amount for East Gate Metro
Garden will amount to approximately HK$423.1 million. After
the completion of the sale of the East Gate Metro Garden,
the development of the third phase, which is also the last
phase of the Tiexi development project, will commence.

The re-development project “Zi You Xiao Zhen” has
substantially completed the vacation of the existing tenants
and is currently preparing to commence construction. “Zi
You Xiao Zhen” has a site area of approximately 320,000
square meters and gross development area of approximately
830,000 square meters. The Group intends to develop “Zi
You Xiao Zhen” by four phases in four years’ time.

The Group has committed to invest and develop a new
property project including “Si He Yuan” properties in the
Sanyanjing Preservative District in Beijing.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'’S STATEMENT £

BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS (Continued)

Infrastructure Investments

During the year, profit contribution from CII decreased slightly
by 5% to HK$76.2 million (2005: HK$80.6 million). The
decrease in profit contribution was mainly due to lack of toll
fee income from road and bridge project as a result of disposal
of those projects in the previous years but income from other
financial investments and interest income is not enough to
compensate the decrease in toll fee income.

During the year, Cll disposed of its entire interest in the
Jiangxi #320 State-road project at a total consideration of
approximately HK$250.0 million and recognized a gain,
including a special dividend, in the amount of HK$40.2 million.

The strategy of Cll is to dispose of all the road and bridge
projects when opportunities arise. As at 31 December 2006,
there were only two road and bridge projects remaining with
a total carrying value of approximately HK$137.8 million in
aggregate.

The Taian Natural Gas Pipeline project

Cll holds an 80% effective interest in the Taian Natural Gas
Pipeline project. The carrying value of the project as at 31
December 2006 was approximately HK$66.8 million. Profit
attributable to Cll was approximately HK$2.7 million (2005:
HK$9.8 million).

During the year, Cll invested in a new energy project by
investing in Taian Gangxin Gas Co. Ltd. Cll holds a 74%
effective interest in the project and has invested approximately
HK$74.0 million in the project.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENT £

BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS (Continued)

Infrastructure Investments (Continued)

Petrochemical projects

Cll invested in, through a 50% owned associated company,
Cll Petrochemical Limited, two petrochemical projects. The
projects are United East Petrochemical Company Limited (in
which Cll holds a 25% effective interest) and %= I 3 %% f7 1t
AR Al (in which Cll holds a 34% effective interest). The
carrying value of the two projects as at 31 December 2006
was approximately HK$167.2 million in aggregate. During the
year, total profit contribution to CIl from the projects was
approximately HK$5.7 million (2005: HK$3.8 million).

Cll is negotiating with the holding company of the local partner
to secure a long term and stable supply of crude oil for the
refinery business. Cll has confidence to reach an agreement
for the supply of crude oil in 2007.

In the coming years, CIl will commit more resources into the
petrochemical projects with a hope to seize the business
opportunities as a result of the increasingly demand for
petrochemical products in PRC and to create value to the
shareholders.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'’S STATEMENT £

BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS (Continued)

Financial Investments

Distressed Assets Business

The Cinda Portfolio

During the year, the Cinda Portfolio has contributed
approximately HK$88.8 million (2005: HK$130.9 million)
interest income to the Group. Up to 31 December 2006, the
principal amount of distressed assets in the Cinda Portfolio
that has been disposed of was approximately HK$41.0 billion
in aggregate, representing 72.0% of the total principal amount
in the Cinda Portfolio. The amount of cash recovered was
approximately HK$1,264.9 million in aggregate. The effective
cash recovery rate was approximately 3.1%. The cumulative
amount of cash recovered has exceeded the original
acquisition cost by more than HK$400.0 million.

The remaining principal amount of distressed assets in the
Cinda Portfolio was approximately HK$16.0 billion. The
Directors have confidence in completing the disposal of the
entire Cinda Portfolio in 2007 as scheduled.

The Huarong Portfolio

In January 20086, the Group completed the acquisition of a
portfolio of distressed assets with total principal amount of
approximately HK$36.4 billion (including booked interest) (the
“Huarong Portfolio”) from China Huarong Asset Management
Corporation (“China Huarong”) at a total consideration of
approximately HK$546.6 million.

The Huarong Portfolio comprises a total of 11,126 borrowers
located in a total of 27 provinces, directly administrated
municipalities and autonomies in the PRC. The Group has
set a target to complete the disposal of the Huarong Portfolio
in two years’ time.

The Huarong Portfolio was held through a jointly controlled
entity — Platinum One Limited (“POL”). POL was owned
equally by Citigroup Financial Products Inc. and the Company.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENT £

BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS (Continued)

Financial Investments (Continued)

Distressed Assets Business (Continued)

The Huarong Portfolio (Continued)

POL has appointed China Huarong to serve the disposal of
and collection of the Huarong Portfolio. Huarong in return is
entitled to receive a management fee calculated as 10% of
the cash recovered. China Huarong is also entitled to share
the profits generated from the disposal of the Huarong
Portfolio according to a defined profit sharing scheme.

During the year, the principal amount of distressed assets in
the Huarong Portfolio disposed of was approximately HK$6.4
billion in aggregate. The amount disposed of amounted to
approximately 17.4% of the total principal amount of the
Huarong Portfolio. The cash recovered was approximately
HK$152.5 million in aggregate. The effective cash recovery
rate was approximately 2.5%. Profit contribution from the
Huarong Portfolio was HK$8.4 million (2005: nil).

The remaining principal amount of distressed assets in the
Huarong Portfolio was approximately HK$30.0 billion. The
Directors will endeavour to complete the disposal of the entire
Huarong Portfolio in 2007.

New Distressed Asset Portfolio

After the balance sheet date, the Group has cooperated with
China Orient Asset Management Corporation (“China Orient”)
to set up a joint venture platform to engage in the business
of disposal of distressed assets. Initially, the joint venture will
focus on the disposal of distressed assets owned by China
Orient.
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BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS (Continued)

Financial Investments (Continued)

Other Financial Investments

During the year, the Group realized over HK$200.0 million
profit from listed securities trading which is very promising.
The Group will continue to utilize an appropriate portion of
the temporarily idled funds to invest, on a medium term basis,
in listed securities. However, in light of the continuously
increasing market risk in the currently inflated stock market,
the Directors will make judgment and will invest very selectively
in listed securities with good capital appreciation potentials.

The Group has invested RMB100.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$96.1 million at that time) to acquire a 12%
equity interest in a Chinese medicine manufacturer known as
Tong Ji Tang in 2005. The principal business of the entity is
the manufacturing of a patented drug to cure osteoporosis.
The entity has carried out a restructuring and converted into
Tongjitang China Medicines Company (“Tongjitang”) and
succeeded in getting a listing on the New York Stock
Exchange on 16 March 2007 through the issuance of
American Depository Shares (“ADS”). Each ADS represents
four ordinary shares of Tongjitang. The initial offer price of
each ADS is US$10.0. The Group holds 10,844,000 ordinary
shares in Tongjitang, representing a 10.8% equity interest in
Tongjitang. The total market capitalization of the Group’s
equity interest in Tongjitang, based on the initial offer price,
was approximately HK$211.5 million. At initial offer, the Group
sold 625,000 ADSs (equivalent to 2,500,000 ordinary shares)
and recognized a profit of approximately HK$26.5 million.
The remaining 8,344,000 ordinary shares have an unrealized
holding gain of approximately HK$85.8 million. The Tongjitang
ADS is trading at prices approximate to its initial offer price
of US$10.0 per ADS for the time being.
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GROWTH STRATEGIES

The Group maintains its established strategies of making
balanced investments in the Group’s three core-business:
property investments, infrastructure investments and financial
investments.

As for infrastructure investment, the Directors will direct ClI
to gradually commit more resources to the Petrochemical
projects.

As for property investment, the Directors intend to expand
the Group’s scale of property development, including “Si He
Yuan” project, in Beijing.

The Directors are of the view that the recent economic
measures imposed by the PRC Central Government will have
a long-term effect of creating a stable and healthy market
economy for the PRC. In the Directors’ opinion, those
measures will not have significant adverse effect on the
Group’s business for the time being. However, the Directors
will continue to monitor the situation and take appropriate
actions should these measures be further extended and
raised.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Exchange Exposure & Hedging

As at the balance sheet date, the Group had an outstanding
USD denominated convertible note which face value is
USD52.5 million (equivalent to HK$409.5 million).

Except for the above, the Group’s principal assets, liabilities,
revenue and payments are denominated in HKD and RMB.
Despite the recent mild appreciation of the RMB exchange
rate, the Directors expect that the RMB exchange rate will
gradually appreciate by a small percentage in the foreseeable
future. In addition, HKD is pegged to the USD and such
currency peg is unlikely to be broken in the foreseeable future.
In this regard, the Directors believe that exposure to exchange
rate fluctuations will not have material adverse effect on the
Group.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)
Exchange Exposure & Hedging (Continued)

The Group’s policy is not to engage in any speculative activity
other than making appropriate arrangements for hedging
purposes where the business requires. There was no hedging
transaction contracted for by the Group during the year.

Working Capital & Borrowings

The Group’s total borrowings excluding convertible note as
at the balance sheet date amounted to HK$826.9 million of
which HK$601.2 million was short-term bank loan and
HK$220.0 million was a short term loan from a shareholder
with interest charged at fixed rate of 6% per annum. The
remaining was long-term mortgage loan. Over 99% of the
short-term bank loan was the working capital loan borrowed
by East Gate and the remaining was the current portion of a
long-term mortgage loan. Interest rate for the short-term bank
loan was charged at floating rate and the prevailing applicable
interest rate was 5.265% per annum. The interest rate for
the long-term mortgage loan was charged at floating rate
and the prevailing applicable interest rate was 5.375% per
annum. The Group also has an outstanding convertible note
with a total outstanding amount of approximately HK$402.1
million as at the balance sheet date. If the convertible note is

not converted, it is repayable in 2009.

As at the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances
including the restricted bank balance amounted to
HK$1,257.9 million in aggregate. In addition, the Group has
net current assets in the amount of HK$1,211.9 million at the
balance sheet date. Moreover, the Group has unutilized
banking facilities in the amount of HK$324.6 million. In this
regard, the Directors are confident that the working capital of
the Group is adequate for daily operations and the Group

has a sound and good financial position.

The management is currently negotiating with a foreign bank
to secure a long-term banking facility to replace the existing
working capital loan of East Gate to further improve and
enhance the working capital structure of the Group.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)
Capital Structure

As at 31 December 2006, the shareholders’ fund of the Group
was HK$4,590,641,000, representing an increase of
HK$747,619,000 or 19% increment from that as at 31
December 2005.

During the year, the Company raised additional capital in the
amount of HK$264.0 million from the issuance of a total
number of 132,000,000 new shares at premium pursuant to
the exercise of convertible note and share options. This has
increased and expanded the capital base of the Company.

During the year, the Company paid HK$108,403,000 to
shareholders of the Company as final dividend for the year
2005, which has an effect of reducing the overall capital.

The Company has another convertible note with an initial
issued principal amount of HK$440.0 million and coupon
interest rate of 1.5% per annum of which principal amount of
HK$220.0 million has been exercised and converted into
100,000,000 shares of the Company on 21 March 2006. The
remaining principal amount of HK$220.0 million has not been
converted. The Company has repaid the remaining amount
of the convertible note at its expiry date.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2006, the Group employed approximately
1,370 employees in Hong Kong and in the PRC. The Group
offers its employees competitive remuneration packages,
which are consistent with the prevailing market practice. The
Group’s remuneration policies remains unchanged during the
current year. Total staff costs for the current year increased
by 10% to HK$70.7 million (2005: HK$64.4 million).

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my
appreciation and gratitude to our shareholders for their
support and all the Group’s employees for their hard work
and dedication in carrying out their duties and in achieving
the Group’s business goal.

By order of the Board
Gao Jian Min
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 23 April 2007
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Executive Directors
Gao Jian Min, Managing Director

Mr. Gao, aged 48, was appointed Director and Managing
Director of the Company on 22 June 1993. Mr. Gao is also
directors of various Group companies. Mr. Gao is also a
director of Jiangxi Copper Co., Ltd (Stock Code: 358) and
Qingling Motors. Co. Ltd. (Stock Code: 1122), the H shares
of both companies are listed on the The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). He is also the
managing director of Pacific Economies Development Corp.
He graduated from Qing Hua University with a bachelor degree
in engineering. He has over 15 years experience in property
investment and development.

Liu Tianni, Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Liu, aged 43, was appointed executive director of the
Company on 26 May 2001. Mr. Liu is also the director of
several Group companies. He graduated from Beijing Normal
University with a Master Degree in Science. He has over 10
years experience in corporate administration and trade
businesses.

Gu Jianguo

Mr. Gu, aged 45, was appointed director of the Company on
25 May 1999. Mr. Gu previously worked with China
Construction Bank and China Cinda Trust & Investment
Corporation. He graduated from Zhejiang University with a
bachelor degree in Engineering, a master degree and a Ph.
D Degree in Economics. He has over 20 years’ experience in
commercial and investment banking, business management,
and financial accounting and management.
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Chen Yongcun

Mr. Chen, aged 42, was appointed executive director of the
Company on 25 October 2000. Mr. Chen is the Assistant to
General Manager of Well Kent International Limited. He
previously worked with China Construction Bank and China
Cinda Asset Management Corporation (“China Cinda”), a
substantial shareholder of the Company. He graduated from
Qing Hua University with a bachelor degree in engineering
and a master degree in engineering. Mr. Chen has over 10
years’ experience in finance and investment. Mr. Chen is a
director of Tongjitang Chinese Medicines Company which
shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange in the
form of American Depository Shares.

Chow Kwok Wai

Mr. Chow, aged 40, is one of the Deputy General Managers
and is the Qualified Accountant of the Company. He is
responsible for the finance and accounting matters of the
Group. Mr. Chow joined the Company in October 1993 and
was appointed executive director of the Company on 20 April
2004. Mr. Chow has worked in Price Waterhouse, which is
now known as PriceWaterhouseCoopers and has accumulated
valuable audit experience there. Mr. Chow received his
Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree from the University of
Hong Kong in 1990. Mr. Chow is a Fellow Member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a Fellow
CPA of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Chow has over 15 years’ experience in
accounting, financial management and corporate finance. Mr.
Chow is also an independent non-executive director of Lijun
International Pharmaceutical (Holding) Co., Ltd. (Stock Code:
2005) which H shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Non-executive Directors
Chen Xiaozhou, Chairman

Mr. Chen, aged 45, was appointed executive director of the
Company and was elected Chairman of the board on 13
February 2006. He was redesignated as a non-executive
director of the Company on 1 September 2006. He has been
the Vice President of China Cinda since February, 2003. Mr.
Chen obtained his Master of Economics from the Research
Institute of the People’s Bank of China in 1988 and obtained
his Master of Commerce from the University of New South
Wales, Australia in 2003. From April 1997 to April, 1999, he
was the Deputy General Manager of Sales Department of
Head Office of China Construction Bank. From April, 1999 to
September, 2000, Mr. Chen was the supervisor of Investment
Banking Department of China Cinda. From September, 2000
to February, 2003, Mr. Chen was the Assistant to President
of China Cinda. Mr. Chen has over 18 years’ experience in
banking and finance sectors. During the period from 7 June
2004 to 27 March 2005, Mr. Chen was a non-executive
director of Aluminum Corporation of China Limited (Stock
Code: 2600), the H shares of which are listed on the Stock
Exchange and the New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

Hui Xiao Bing, Vice-Chairman

Mr. Hui, aged 54, was appointed director of the Company
and Vice-chairman of the board on 22 June 1993. He was
redesignated as a non-executive director of the Company on
1 September 2006. Mr. Hui was the ex-Deputy Managing
Director of China Everbright Financial Holdings Limited. Mr.
Hui was also the ex-president of China Construction Bank,
Shenzhen Branch. He previously worked for the Research
Centre for Economic Development of the State Council of
the PRC and China Investment Consultancy Company. He
has over 20 years’ experience in banking and finance. Mr.
Hui graduated from Inner Mongolia Industrial University with
a bachelor degree in engineering.
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Yuen Wing Shing

Mr. Yuen, aged 60, was appointed Director of the Company
on 22 June 1993. He was redesignated as a non-executive
director of the Company on 1 September 2006. Mr. Yuen is
the Managing Director of Yugang International Limited
(“Yugang”) (Stock Code: 613). He is also an executive director
of Y. T. Realty Group Limited (Stock Code: 75) and Cross-
Harbour (Holdings) Limited (Stock Code: 32). All of the
aforesaid companies are public companies listed on the Stock
Exchange. Mr. Yuen holds a diploma in management studies
from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Prior to joining
Yugang in 1992, he held a senior management position with
a major bank in Hong Kong for over 20 years.

Independent Non-executive Directors
Kang Dian

Mr. Kang, aged 58, was appointed independent non-executive
director of the Company on 8 May 1998. He is presently a
director of Springridge Investment Management Limited, which
is principally engaged in the provision of consulting and
management services and is the chairman of the supervisory
committee of Shenzhen Development Bank. Mr. Kang
graduated from Beijing Institute of Iron and Steel Engineering
(now known as the University of Science & Technology of
Beijing) in the PRC, with a bachelor degree majoring in
engineering in 1982. In 1984, he graduated from the Graduate
School of Academy of Social Science of China in the PRC
and obtained a master degree in economics. Mr. Kang was
the director and vice-president of Guangdong Enterprise
(Holdings) Limited, a holding company of a conglomerate
group, from 1994 to 2000. From 1990 to 1994, Mr. Kang
was the vice-president of China National Packing Co.. From
1987 to 1990, Mr. Kang was the vice-president of China
Agribusiness Trust & Investment Co.. Mr. Kang is also the
Consultant to the Finance & Securities Commission of All
China Lawyers Association since 1996. Mr. Kang is also an
independent non-executive director of BYD Company Limited
(Stock Code: 1211) which H shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange.
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Zhang Lu

Mr. Zhang, aged 55, was appointed independent non-
executive director of the Company on 4 May 2000. Mr. Zhang
was the ex-executive vice president and treasurer of Citic Ka
Wah Bank Limited, responsible for both the Treasury and
International Business. He previously worked for Bank of China
and Citic Industrial Bank. Mr. Zhang graduated from Szechuan
Institute of Foreign Languages. He has engaged in the banking
business for over 25 years.

Hung Muk Ming

Mr. Hung, aged 42, was appointed independent non-executive
director of the Company on 23 December 2004. Mr. Hung is
a Certified Public Accountant (Practicing) and is a Fellow
CPA of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is also a Fellow Member of the Chartered
Association of Certified Accountants and a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Directors. Mr. Hung received his
Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree from the University of
Hong Kong in 1990. During the period from 27 September
2004 to 16 February 2006, Mr. Hung was an independent
non-executive director of Rontex International Holdings Limited
(A company listed on the Stock Exchange which stock code
is 1142). Mr. Hung has over 15 years’ experience in the
accounting and audit sector.
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Kwok Chung Lun

Mr. Kwok, aged 52, joined the Company in July 1995. Mr.
Kwok is the managing director of Beijing East Gate
Development Co., Ltd. (“East Gate”), which is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company. Mr. Kwok pursued study in the
People’s University. Mr. Kwok has over 10 years’ experience
in property investment and development.

Zhang Shuhua

Miss. Zhang, aged 53, is the deputy managing director of
East Gate. Miss. Zhang pursued study in Beijing Radio and
Television University. Miss. Zhang has over 20 years’
experience in finance and accounting.
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to maintaining and ensuring a
standard of corporate governance that is consistent with
market practices. The Company has applied the principles
and complied with all the applicable code provisions of the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“Code”) as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (“Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) for the year ended 31
December 2006 except for code provision E.1.2. Code
provision E.1.2 stipulates that the Chairman of the board of
directors should attend the annual general meeting. The
Chairman of the board of directors did not attend the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 25 May 2006. The
Chairman will endeavor to attend all future annual general
meetings of the Company unless unexpected or special
circumstances preventing him from doing so.

The Company will continuously review and improve its
corporate governance practices to ensure that business
activities and decision-making processes are regulated in a
proper and prudent manner.

The following summarizes the Company’s key corporate
governance practices.

Board of Directors

The board of directors (“Board”), led by the Chairman, steers
the Group’s business direction. The management, led by the
Managing Director, i.e. the Chief Executive is responsible for
the Group’s management and operations. The division of
responsibilities between the Chairman and the Managing
Director are clearly established and set out in writing. The
role of the Chairman and the Managing Director are separated
and are performed by different persons to avoid concentration
of authorities to one single person.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

The Board is responsible for formulating the Group’s long-
term strategies, setting business development goals,
assessing the results of management policies, monitoring
management’s performance and ensuring the existence of
an effective internal control system. The independent non-
executive directors serve the important function of ensuring
and monitoring the basis for an effective corporate governance
framework.

The current Board of the Company comprises five executive
directors, three non-executive directors and three independent
non-executive directors which composition is set out in the
section headed Corporation Information on page 3 and the
biographies of the directors are set out on page 17 to 21.

Members of the Board possess the appropriate expertise
and skills to discharge their duties. Save for the fact that
Messrs. Chen Xiaozhou, Gu Jianguo and Chen Yongcun are
also directors and/or senior officers within the group of China
Cinda Asset Management Corporation, which is a substantial
shareholder of the Company, there is no relationship between
members of the Board, in terms of financial, business, family
or other significant relationship.

During the year, Mr. Zhu Dengshan resigned as executive
director and chairman of the Board due to his retirement on
13 February 2006. Mr. Cheung Chung Kiu resigned as
executive director due to personal reason on 17 July 2006.
Mr. Chen Xiaozhou was appointed executive director and
was elected chairman of the Board on 13 February 2006.
Messrs. Chen Xiaozhou, Hui Xiao Bing and Yuen Wing Shing,
the executive directors of the Company were re-designated
as non-executive directors with effect from 1 September 2006.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

To assist the Board in discharging its duties and to fulfil the
requirement of the Code, two standing board committee are
set up under the Board: the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee. When it become necessary, the
Board will set up ad hoc board committee to handle specific
issues and report back to the Board.

The Board considers that each independent non-executive
director is independent in character and judgment and that
they all meet the specific independence criteria as required
by the Listing Rules. The Company has received from each
independent non-executive director an annual confirmation
of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. In addition, the independent non-executive directors
are explicitly identified in all corporate communications.

All directors are regularly updated on governance and
regulatory matters. There is an established procedure for
directors to obtain independent professional advice, which
expenditure will be paid by the Company, in the furtherance
of their duties.

The full board will meet at least four times throughout a year
to review the overall strategy and to monitor the operation as
well as the financial performance of the Group. Notice of at
least 14 days will be given to all directors for all full board
meetings and the directors can include matters for discussion
in the agenda if necessary. Agenda and the accompanying
board papers in respect of full board meetings are sent out
in full to all directors not less than three days before the
meeting. Minutes of full board meetings and meetings of board
committee are properly kept and all directors have access to
board papers and the related materials.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

During 2006, four full board meetings were held and the
individual attendance of each director is set out below:

B9 (@)

E%@E/\\\:g7_\ﬁzﬁzm/\mﬁfﬁml/\% E
EZEEH BRESFNHEXRFIWMT

Name of director Number of meetings attended Attendance rate
EEpR HESBREY HE =R
Zhu Dengshan 0 out of 1 0%
KE WL —RPEEZR

Chen Xiaozhou 3 out of 3 100%
e =ERPHE=R

Hui Xiao Bing 3 out of 4 75%
BhE MR HE=R

Gao Jian Min 4 out of 4 100%
SER POk R E R

Liu Tianni 4 out of 4 100%
£ PN POk A E R

Gu Jianguo 4 out of 4 100%
B 2R POk R E R

Chen Yongcun 4 out of 4 100%
PR K 17 POk R E R

Cheung Chung Kiu 1 out of 2 50%
BN ZIRFHE—

Yuen Wing Shing 3 out of 4 75%
K PR HE =R

Chow Kwok Wai 4 out of 4 100%
JE Bl & P9R HR S PR

Kang Dian 3 out of 4 75%
fEz PR HE =R

Zhang Lu 3 out of 4 75%
o 3% MR HE=R

Hung Muk Ming 3 out of 4 75%
//\*EH lm;l/ijﬁr\ﬁg_z/l/\_,

According to Articles of Association of the Company, the
Board has the power to appoint any person as a director
either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board.
All directors, including the Chairman, Vice Chairman and
Managing Director, shall retire by rotation at least once every
three years at annual general meetings and be eligible for re-
election.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

All independent non-executive Directors have been appointed
for a specific term of service. They are also subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with Article 101 of
the Company’s Articles of Association.

Securities dealing by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the code of
conducts for securities transactions by directors of the
Company. All the members of the Board have confirmed,
following specific enquiry by the Company, that they have
complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2006.

The Company has also adopted codes of conduct regarding
securities transactions by relevant employees (as defined in
the Code) on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code.

Audit Committee

The Company established an audit committee (“Audit
Committee”) in 1999. The composition and professional
qualifications of the members of the Audit Committee complies
with the requirements under Rules 3.21 of the Listing Rules.
The Audit Committee has a written terms of reference that
conform to the provision of the Code.

The current Audit Committee comprises three independent
non-executive directors, namely Mr. Kang Dian (Committee
Chairman), Mr. Zhang Lu and Mr. Hung Muk Ming. The
principal duties of the Audit Committee include the review
and supervision of the Group’s financial reporting system
and internal control procedures, review of the Group’s financial
information and review of the relationship with the external
auditors and the Company.
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Audit Committee (Continued)

The Audit Committee meets at least two times each year to
review the reporting of financial and other information to
shareholders, the system of internal controls, risk management
and the effectiveness and objectivity of the audit process.
The Audit Committee also provides an important link between
the Board and the Company’s external auditors in matters
coming within the scope of its terms of reference and keeps
under review the independence and objectivity of the external
auditors.

The Group’s annual results for the year ended 31 December
2006 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee together with the Directors has reviewed
the internal control system of the Group and were satisfied
that it is operating effectively and is appropriate for the Group
for the time being.

During the year, two Audit Committee meetings were held
and the individual attendance of each member is set out

below:

Name of director

Number of meetings attended
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Attendance rate

Esns HESERHY HER
Kang Dian 2 out of 2 100%
JEr MR R R
Zhang Lu 2 out of 2 100%
ok 3% MR R R
Hung Muk Ming 2 out of 2 100%
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Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee
(“Remuneration Committee”) in 2005 and adopted a written
terms of reference which conform to the provisions of the
Code. The current Remuneration Committee comprises two
independent non-executive directors namely, Mr. Kang Dian
(Committee Chairman) and Mr. Zhang Lu.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee are to
ensure that there is no director or any of his associates is
involved in deciding his own remuneration and that the
Company has an equitable and competitive remuneration
policy to attract and retain talent persons to serve the
Company.

The remuneration package for each employee is structured
according to his quality and qualification. The remuneration
package will contain a combination or modification of some
or all of the following four main components:

1. Basic salary

Basic salary ranges for each position are established
with reference to the responsibilities and the duties
attached to the position. The actual salary for the
person filling the position is determined based on the
experience and ability of the individual selected for the
position.

The basic salary ranges are reviewed periodically by
reference to the general market and by comparison to
comparable positions at competitors in the relevant
industry. The actual salaries of employees are reviewed
annually and may be adjusted from time to time based
on the cost of living and financial performance of the
Company.
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Remuneration Committee (Continued)

Basic salary (Continued)

Salaries are base compensation and not intended to
reward performance, either individually or corporately.
Performance is rewarded through the other

components of the remuneration plan.

Incentive bonus

Incentive bonus is linked to individual and corporate
performance. The incentive bonus for each employee
is determined with reference to his position and his
individual performance during the year.

Share option

Share options to purchase shares in the Company are
granted to employees from time to time at the
discretion of the Board, in order to retain valuable
employees and to motivate future performance of the
employees.

Share options granted to individual employees are
determined with reference to their position, their
performance and their ability to contribute to the overall
success of the Group.

Other benefits

The Group offers other customary and/or mandatory
benefits to employees, such as statutory retirement
scheme, employee compensation and medical
insurance, paid annual leaves and child education
allowance, with reference to prevailing practices in

relevant jurisdictions.
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Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The committee meets regularly to review the Company’s
human resources matters and remuneration policy. During
the year, the Remuneration Committee met one time and
was attended by all committee members. The Remuneration
Committee reviewed and approved the annual salary
adjustments for year 2007 and the payment of discretional
performance bonus for the year ended 31 December 2006
after taking into consideration the results of the Group, the
performance of the directors and senior management and
the prevailing market practices.

During the year, no incentive payment was paid to any director
in respect of his appointment and no compensation payment
was paid to any director who ceased to hold his office. No
director has ever forfeited any director fee during the year.

Details of the emoluments paid to all the directors are set out
in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Group currently does not have a nomination committee.
The Group will consider setting up one at the appropriate
time.

Auditors’ Remuneration

The Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2006, were audited by Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”) at a total fees of HK$1.8 millions. The
said audit fee was approved by the Audit Committee and
endorsed by the Board. In addition, the Group also paid fees
of not more than HK$0.20 million in aggregate to Deloitte for
the provision of taxation services during the year 2006.

The Audit Committee considers that the taxation services did
not (in terms of the nature of the services and the amount of
fees paid relative to the audit fees) affect the independence
of Deloitte.
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Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period, which give a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of the Group and of the
results and cash flow for that period. In preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2006, the
Directors have selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently; adopted appropriate Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting
Standards; made adjustments and estimates that are prudent
and reasonable; and have prepared the consolidated financial
statements on the going concern basis. Up to the date of
this report, the Directors are not aware of any material
uncertainties that will seriously affect the going concern
assumption of the Group.

The Directors are also responsible for keeping proper
accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the Company. The
Directors also have general responsibilities for setting up an
appropriate internal control system, which is mainly to
safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect
fraud and other irregularities. The Directors have reviewed
the internal control system of the Company and are satisfied
that the internal control system is functioning properly.
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Communication with Shareholders

The Company endeavours to maintain a high level of
transparency in communicating with shareholders and
investors at large. In order to enhance the transparency of
shareholders’ voting in general meeting, separate resolutions
are proposed at the general meetings on each substantially
separate issue, including the election of individual directors
and those resolutions were voted on by poll. The Company
will engage external scrutineer to count the vote. The poll
voting results will be published in the press, on the Stock
Exchange’s website and on the Company’s website on the
next following business day. In addition, procedures for
demanding a voting by poll are laid down in the circular or
annual report to be despatched to shareholders. Moreover,
at the general meeting but before voting, the chairman of the
meeting will explain to shareholders their right to demand a
voting by poll and how to exercise such right.

The Company has also maintained a website at http://
www.silvergrant.com.hk which enable shareholders, investors
and the general public to have an open access to the
information of the Company. Financial information and all
corporate communications of the Company are made available
on the Company’s website and are updated regularly.

Shareholders who wish to raise any queries with the Board
may write to the Company Secretary at Suite 4901, 49/F,
Office Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2006.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged
in property investment and securities trading. The Company
and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in property
investment, other investments and distressed assets business.
Details of the principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries,
the Group’s associates and jointly controlled entity are set
out in note 56 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2006 are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 49.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.07 per share to the shareholders on the register of
members on 29 May 2007, amounting to approximately
HK$127,450,000.

Fixed Assets

The Group’s leasehold properties were revalued on 31
December 2006. The net surplus on revaluation amounting
to approximately HK$11,926,000, of which a surplus of
approximately HK$5,193,000 was credited to the consolidated
income statement to reverse the deficit previously charged to
the consolidated income statement and the remaining surplus
of approximately HK$6,733,000 was credited to the asset
revaluation reserve.

The Group and the Company revalued all of its investment
properties on 31 December 2006. The net increase in fair
value of investment properties, which has been credited
directly to the consolidated income statement, amounted to
approximately HK$89,927,000.
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Fixed Assets (Continued)

Details of the valuation of properties and other movements of
the investment properties and property, plant and equipment
of the Group and of the Company during the year are set out
in notes 16 and 17 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.

Details of the major investment properties of the Group as at
31 December 2006 are set out in the section under “Summary
of Investment Properties and Stock of Properties”.

Share Capital

Details of the movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Distributable Reserves of the Company

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2006 comprised the retained
profits of approximately HK$367,418,000.

Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors

Gao Jian Min (Managing Director)

Liu Tianni (Deputy Managing Director)
Gu Jianguo
Chen Yongcun
Chow Kwok Wai
Zhu Dengshan (resigned on 13 February 2006)

Cheung Chung Kiu (resigned on 17 July 2006)
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Directors (Continued)
Non-executive directors

Chen Xiaozhou (Chairman) (appointed on
13 February 2006 and
redesignated as
non-executive directors
on 1 September 2006)

Hui Xiao Bing (Vice Chairman) (re-designated as
non-executive director on
1 September 2006)

Yuen Wing Shing (re-designated as
non-executive director on
1 September 2006)

Independent non-executive directors

Kang Dian
Zhang Lu
Hung Muk Ming

The term of office of each director, including the non-executive
directors and the independent non-executive directors, is the
period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with
the Company’s Articles of Association.

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles
of Association, Messrs. Gao Jian Min, Chen Yongcun, Chow
Kwok Wai and Kang Dian retire at the forthcoming annual
general meeting, and they being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election. The remaining directors shall remain in office.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “Connected
Transaction” below, no director proposed for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract, which is not determinable by the Group within one
year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

Directors’ Interest in Shares

As at 31 December 2006, none of the directors and the chief
executive of the Company nor any of its associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”) as recorded in the register as
required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers. None of the directors or their
spouses or children under the age of 18, had been granted
any right to subscribe for the equity or debt securities of the
Company or any of its associated corporation, or had
exercised any such right during the year.

Share Options

Details of the share option scheme adopted by the Company
on 26 June 1995 (the “Old Option Scheme”) and the share
option scheme adopted by the Company on 27 May 2002
(the “New Option Scheme”) are set out in note 41 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Share Options (Continued)

The following table discloses the movements in the Company’s
share options granted to the directors and other employees
of the Company under the Old Option Scheme and the New
Option Scheme during the year.

BIRE ()
TREBERBEBBES I RABEES S

BINRTFARRESRHEMEE ZARRE
BRNFRNZEED -

Number of share options

BREHA
Outstanding Outstanding
as at as at
1 January 31 December
Subscription 2006 Exercised 2006
price RZZEEX during RZ-ZZXF
Directors Exercisable period per share —A—H theyear t—A=+—H
2= A FITEHE ERABE RFTHE FRETHE ZRFITHE
HKS$
BT
CHEN Yongcun 25/07/2001-24/07/2011 0.535 2,000,000 (2,000,000) —
B ok 15 07/06/2002-06/06/2012 0.700 5,000,000 (5,000,000) —
GAO Jian Min 09/01/1997-08/01/2007 0.967 15,000,000 (15,000,000) —
BER 07/06/2002-06/06/2012 0.700 5,000,000 (5,000,000) —
GU Jianguo 27/07/1999-26/07/2009 0.900 2,000,000 (2,000,000) —
FEEE
29,000,000 (29,000,000) —
Other employees 25/07/2001-24/07/2011 0.535 3,000,000 (3,000,000) —
HiES
Total
& 32,000,000  (32,000,000) -

During the year, no share options were granted to the
directors and other employees under the New Option Scheme.

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately
before the dates on which the share options were exercised
is HK$2.35.

RER - I EAR IR AR SR DR
RETEEREMES -

R A BB BE R RE 1T B HA R A9 hn 4 E 35 Uk
T AB2.358 7T °
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Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures

Other than the share option holdings disclosed above, at no
time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debenture of, the Company or
any other body corporate, and neither the directors nor the
chief executive nor any of their spouse or children under the
age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of the
Company, or had exercised any such right.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “Connected
Transaction” below, no contracts of significance to which the
Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.
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Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2006, persons other than a director or
the chief executive of the Company having interest in 5% or
more of the issued share capital of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under

Section 336 of SFO were as follows:

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the

Company as at 31 December 2006 are set out below:

FERR
RZZETRETZA=+T—H BEEHFR
HIR IR PIF 3361F R EA T i B M Fr

R ARBEEHRZRHITRABRIMEBG

RRAREETRAL% A LA L0

7|

ARA RO EBBRNOFER -_TTRF

TZA=T—HNBEREFHNOT :

Percentage of

Name of Number of the issued
substantial ordinary Underlying Total share capital
shareholders Capacity shares shares interests -
FTERRER 54 ZEREAR 1E B BR 12 RSB =
Silver Grant Beneficial owner 144,770,022 — 144,770,022 7.95%
International EnlEEA (Note 1)
Holdings Limited (Ktatt1)
China Cinda Asset Interest of controlled 416,924,000 — 416,924,000 22.90%
Management corporation (Note 2)
Corporation ZEGLEBE RN E S (HfaE2)
(“China Cinda”)
PEEEEE
[SBENE]
(TR EEZED)
Citigroup Inc. 23,181,000 shares as 46,984,000 138,813,559 185,797,559 10.20%
beneficial owner, (Note 3)
23,803,000 shares (Kt a£3)
as approved lending
agent and
138,813,559
underlying shares as
beneficial owner
23,181,000/% & & &=
%HB A - 23,803,000/%
BRzAREREAR
138,813,5591A @ A% 15
BEZEARA
Notes Htat:
1. Messrs. Gao Jian Min and Liu Tianni, both of whom are 1. BEREERBRGLE  HEHAEEAR

directors of the Company, each had a 30% interest in Silver

Grant International Holdings Limited as at 31 December 2006.

AEE N-F

TAET-A=+—A%

B ¥ A Silver Grant International Holdings
Limited 30%# # ©
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Substantial Shareholders (Continued) FERR (&)

Notes: (Continued) fist : ()

2. The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of the 2. W BFEEEMFRARRZ R ES
Company held by China Cinda: M

Total interest in shares
BHEZEAE
Name of Name of Percentage Direct Indirect
controlled corporation controlling shareholder of control interest interest
SEEEER ERRRER 2HEs % HEER EEEs
Well Kent International China Cinda 100% — 416,924,000
Investment Company Limited & E {5 &
EREBRKRERRDA
Catic Limited Well Kent International 100% 416,924,000 -
Investment Company Limited
EZBRKREBRAA
3. This represents the interest in convertible note in the principal 3. It & 7K & 8852,500,000% 70 2 7] 2 3% 2= $5

BIHEZ  BHIEER2.958 T 294
BB 2T E AT R AR R AT A 2 iR B
Wk - BEEITE $£138,813,5590% #1 %

amount of USD52,500,000 pursuant to which a total number
of 138,813,559 new shares will be issued upon full exercise
of the conversion rights attaching thereto at the initial

conversion price of HK$2.95 per share. e
Other than as disclosed above, the register required to be bR EXPTEEEN  RIBEFESREEGOE
kept under Section 336 of the SFO showed that the Company SBBIEMTERATHEENELZMAER - A2
had not been notified of any other interests or short positions AVEZETANEER - F+_A=
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as at 31 T—BEARRTRMD RABERD RS E0A
December 2006. HEMED R A NER -

A
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Appointment of Independent Non-Executive
Directors

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange. The Company
considers all of the independent non-executive directors are
independent.

Connected Transaction

A service agreement dated 28 December 2004 was entered
into between Mr. Gao Jian Min (“Mr. Gao”) and the Company.
Pursuant to the terms and conditions set out therein, the
Company agreed to employ Mr. Gao and Mr. Gao agreed to
serve the Company as a Managing Director by providing the
Company with the services as described in the service
agreement for a term of three years from 28 December 2004
to 27 December 2007, which term shall continue thereafter
until determined by either party giving to the other not less
than 3-months prior written notice.

Purchase, Sales or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of its listed
securities.

Emolument Policy
The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set

up by the Remuneration Committee and is based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.
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Emolument Policy (Continued)

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Remuneration Committee, having regarded to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market practices.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme is set out in note 41 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors, during
the year and up to the date of this report, there is a sufficient
public float, of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued
shares as required under the Listing Rules.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group’s turnover comprises rental income from leasing
of properties, dividend income from investments in securities,
income from property management, the gross proceeds
received and receivable from trading of securities, income
from sales of properties and shares of recoveries of interest
in distressed assets.

The aggregate amount of purchases and turnover attributable
to the Group’s five largest suppliers and customers were
less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases and turnover
for the year.

< BUR (8)
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Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
(Wednesday) 23 May 2007 to (Tuesday) 29 May 2007, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfers of shares
will be registered.

In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, completed
transfer form accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the share registrar of the Company,
Secretaries Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on
(Tuesday) 22 May 2007.

Post Balance Sheet Events

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet
date are set out in note 59 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Financial Assistance Given to Affiliated Companies
Amounting to More Than 8% of the Assets Ratio

As at 31 December 2006, the aggregate amount of advances
made by the Group to its associates was approximately
HK$636,392,000.

As at 31 December 2006, the advances made by the Group
to its associates are as follows:

EEMEROBFERT

ARRHNR -_ZEELFREA-_T=R(EH
SIRECZEELFAA-+TAB(EHD)
R (BERMRBRER) - TERERND
BEER -

AEREREEERBEZENR  FIERNDBF
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nN_—=
%N BIEE R B R 4AEE 4 5636,392,000
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B

Advances

B

HK$’000

FET

IREECEFREMEREER AT 362,060
Ju Fu San Yan Jing Investment Company Limited (EE=RHXEBR A7) 128,374
Beijing East Bay Investment Consultants Limited (It REEREERBRE 2 7)) 125,000
Beijing Ju Fu Real Estate Development Company Limited (tREREEHERZARE A F) 20,958

636,392
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Financial Assistance Given to Affiliated Companies
Amounting to More Than 8% of the Assets Ratio
(Continued)

The combined balance sheet of the associates as at 31
December 2006, which includes the assets and liabilities of
IEREEGEFEHWERMEABRAA, Ju Fu San Yan Jing
Investment Company Limited, Beijing East Bay Investment
Consultants Limited and Beijing Ju Fu Real Estate
Development Company Limited, is as follows:

BRFHEBARNYBEDAREAE
ELL28% (&)

BERRAR _TERF+_A=+—HBoA
HEERBRAALREBEAOFRERE
BRARF - ER=ZBRHAREARAA - X
REREBEHAR AR RILRERFEHER
BERAFAMNEERBENFBOT ¢

HK$'000

FET

Non-current assets IEREEE 276,860
Current assets mENEE 1,199,950
Current liabilities mEBaE (1,031,690)
Non-current liabilities FERBAGE (210,000)
Shareholder’s fund R & & 235,120
Equity attributable to equity holders of the associates B RN alRAFE ABMGERAE 235,120

Details of the above associates are set out in note 56 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Auditors

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting
to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors
of the Company.

By order of the board of directors
Chen Xiaozhou

Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 April 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT B M #% H BT 3R &

Deloitte
=E)

To the members of
Silver Grant International Industries Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Silver Grant International Industries Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
set out on pages 49 to 157, which comprise the consolidated
and Company balance sheets as at 31 December 2006, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”) and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the HKICPA.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2006 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
23 April 2007
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTENFFA=+—HIFE

Annual Report 20064 %}

2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
K & FET FAE T
Turnover &ER 6 1,487,212 551,778
Sales of properties YIZEE 208,052 895
Property management fee income YEEEERA 97,942 89,037
Rental income e WA 77,854 76,346
383,848 166,278
Cost of sales $HE AR (228,777) (66,347)
155,071 99,931
Net gain on disposal of HEREEE
held-for-trading securities 75 25 e 212,698 20,916
Interest income from interest TREEERZ
in distressed assets A 2 WA 88,841 130,912
Dividend income from listed securities 7 75 % B 8 Uk A 188 1,889
Commission income and BEETREERASKRA
performance return of dealing K RBU 5 X
in distressed assets - 100,000
Other income H fth e A 7 93,037 106,192
Administrative expenses THER (125,935) (94,659)
Surplus on revaluation of HEMEZEGHAR
leasehold properties 5,193 8,949
Increase in fair value of REYE 2 N FELE N
investment properties 16 89,927 148,687
Gain on convertible note REFXREAFEERED
at fair value through profit or loss Al MR R iR 2 W= 43 35,168 199,756
Fair value change of structured ERMESHES
finance securities N EE S 1,595 —
Finance costs W% ER 8 (53,505) (59,841)
Discount on acquisition of additional U && — Rt B A 7
equity interest in a subsidiary BONR A 2 P 7% 9 24,742 73,476
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RMBAREE
Z W w= 51 2,550 —
Share of results of associates B E A EE 73,492 82,237
Share of result of a jointly B (5 — RE R 2
controlled entity UNGIES 8,359 —
Profit before taxation B %4 Al & 7 611,421 818,445
Taxation 18 12 (105,924) (89,279)
Profit for the year F N5 F 13 505,497 729,166
Attributable to: FEAh ¢
Equity holders of the Company ZAN/NEI ZAESF SN 494,757 724,054
Minority interests D YR R = 10,740 5,112
505,497 729,166
Earnings per share B2 14
— Basic — #E 0.278 0.415
— Diluted — ER 0.232 0.260
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND BALANCE SHEET £ 4 BEABXAREEARE

As at 31 December 2006
RZFEENFF+ZA=+—H

The Group The Company
b3 ¥ N
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE —TTRE ZETRE —ZTTHHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
ik FET FETL FET FETL
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment properties KEME 16 2,195,909 2,105,385 15,656 93,047
Property, plant and equipment I ER S 17 132,612 122,340 57,190 53,168
Goodwil S 18 33,525 33,525 - -
Investments in subsidiaries MEBQRKRE 19 - = 56,011 56,088
Interests in associates HEARER 20 1,330,123 1,304,277 339,202 374,269
Interest in a jointly SREEH A B e
controlled entity 21 32,088 — 26,318 —
Amounts due from associates JE L Bk & A B 3ROB 23 210,000 206,478 - =
Structured finance securities EEESRES 25 24,423 = 24,423 =
Available-for-sale investments AHEEERE 26 99,075 2,206 2,140 1,730
Interest in distressed assets TREERSD 27 - 204,681 - =
Deposit paid for acquisition BERkELRE
of investments P& 28 - 44,499 - 41,299
Deposit paid for acquisition ERKERR
of distressed assets BE RS 29 - 263,723 - =
Deferred tax assets BEREBE 44 - 1,336 - =
Other asset HEE 30 2,742 4,113 - —
4,060,497 4,292,563 520,940 619,601
Current assets REBEE
Inventories, at cost FE - EBEA 172 115 - =
Stock of properties MEEE 31 257,449 323,940 - =
Loan receivables W E 32 - 144,216 - =
Interest in distressed assets TREERSD 27 199,931 347,301 - =
Available-for-sale investments At HERE 26 141,718 = - =
Held-for-trading investments BEEERE 33 15,182 364,030 15,036 363,895
Trade receivables B E 5 B8R 34 3,205 4,400 - =
Deposits, prepayments and Be - BRZER
other receivables H h fE Y5008 23,576 72,925 1,625 46,142
Amounts due from subsidiaries e N E RN 22 - — 2,261,761 2,676,033
Amounts due from associates JE Ui Bt & 2 B 5R0R 23 569,822 24,025 270,965 24,025
Amount due from a jointly B M £ ] 42 61
controlled entity NGIE O 24 250,922 — 250,922 —
Restricted bank balance EERO&H% 35 532,871 269,600 - =
Bank balances and cash BOEBRERE 36 724,995 341,540 568,028 227,665
2,719,843 1,892,092 3,368,337 3,337,760
Assets classified as held DIRFEHE
for sale LEE 37 88,180 263,723 70,580 —
2,808,023 2,155,815 3,438,917 3,337,760
TOTAL ASSETS EEHAE 6,868,520 6,448,378 3,959,857 3,957,361
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND BALANCE SHEET 4 BEEGBXAREEARR

As at 31 December 2006
RZFEENFFTZA=+—H

The Group The Company
b ¥ N
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE —TTRE ZETRE —ZTTHHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
ff &t FER FET FERT FET
EQUITY [N
Capital and reserves ERRfRE
Share capital A 39 364,142 337,742 364,142 337,742
Reserves Gl 4,226,499 3505280 2,581,600 2,277,685
Equity attributable to equity KRRRARFE AEERA
holders of the Company 4,590,641 3,843,022 2,945,742 2,615,427
Minority interests DY R 16,261 55,669 - —
Total equity RA#AE 4,606,902 3,898,691 2,945,742 2615427
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities *(RBER
Borrowings BE 42 5,750 6,900 5,750 6,900
Convertible notes HEKRER 43 402,112 437,280 402,112 437,280
Deferred tax liabilities BEREERE 44 257,639 187,979 10,608 1,254
665,501 632,159 418,470 445,434
Current liabilities hEAE
Bank overdrafts RITEX 42 - 79,241 - 79,241
Trade payables T8 ZEER 45 84,792 19,175 - =
Accrued charges, rental [E:t 2R  HKEe
deposits and other payables R H A R 500R 46 241,154 369,587 18,584 27,047
Amounts due to associates JE 1 B & A B 3RIE 47 352,146 377,146 326,841 353,191
Amounts due to subsidiaries eI B A R R 50 - — 7,289 7,035
Accruals for management R —EZREMER
fee to holding company ARMERTERE
of a shareholder 48 58,072 65,881 - -
Loan from a shareholder BRE X 49 220,000 = 220,000 =
Borrowings BE 42 601,150 572,578 1,150 1,150
Taxation payable JE i IE 38,803 5,084 21,781 —
Convertible notes EE: & 43 - 428,836 - 428,836
1,596,117 1,917,528 595,645 896,500
Total liabilities EfE4AE 2,261,618 2549687 1,014,115 1,341,934
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES BRAREELE 6,868,520 6,448,378 3,959,857 3,957,361
Net current assets FREBEE 1,211,906 238,287 2,843,272 2441260
Total assets less EEAERARBER
current liabilities 5,272,403 4,530,850 3,364,212 3,060,861

The consolidated financial statements on pages 49 to 157
were approved and authorized for issue by the board of

directors on 23 April 2007 and are signed on its behalf by:

Chen Xiaozhou

R Z &
Director

EF

FAOREFISTAZEAVERREEESS
nyytimﬂ + BRA RIREETT

W& THIRREEFER

Gao Jian Min
BER
Director

EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 4 &

For the year ended 31 December 2006

HE—_FENF+_A=1+—HIFE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ADARAREEAEERE
Convertible
notes
equity Asset Capital
reserve  revaluation  redemption Minority
Share Share [} reserve reserve Other  Translation Retained interests Total
capital premium 28 BE Ex reserve reserve profits Total HE equity
BE R&E  RARE EfiRE BARE EHRE EXff REEH & Rzgs eyt
HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 1000 HKS$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 1000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T Tn T Tin T Tn T AT T
At 1 January 2005 WZ5E0%-A-8 31734 1,967,757 20,150 13,763 - 605 1,994 994,132 3,340,135 136,180 3,476,315
Exchange difference arising
on translaton of forelgn ?ﬁw@%%ﬁﬁ i3
operations B3R = = = = - = 2,143 = 2,143 1,201 23,434
(Gain on revaluation of ﬁEE%%
leasehold properties EE7hE = = = 5,663 = = = = 5,663 = 5,663
Deforred tax lbity arisng ~~ EEBENFELL
on revaluation of EREREEE
leasehold propertes = = = (539) = = = = (639) = (639)
Shere of resenve of associetes  HEBERFRE - - - - - - 4,801 - 4,801 - 4,801
Net income recognised BNRAED
diectly n equity LN - - - 5,124 - - 26,944 - 32,068 1,91 33,359
Proft for the year EREH = = = = - - - 724,064 724,064 5,112 729,166
Totl recognised income and~~ FAERARAR
expenses for the year it 2 - - - 5,124 - - 26,944 724,054 756,122 6,403 762505
Share repurchase W%@ L
— repurchase of — [
ordinary shares %@H& (18,992) - - - - - - - (18,992) = (13,992)
— premium on repurchase  — EER{Z
of sheres i - - - - - - - (151,309) (151,309) - (151,309)
— transfer —§# - - - - 13,092 - - (13992) - - -
Diidend % = = - - - - - o Ee) - 7.934)
Acquiston of additional equity  WE-EHEARZ
inerest in a subsidiary B ks - - - - - - - - - (86,914) (86,914)
At 31 December 2005 HWoFERE
R = 337,142 1,967,757 20,150 18,867 13,992 605 28,938 1,464,951 3,843,022 55,669 3,898,691
At 1 January 2006 R-SERE-F-B 3774 1,957,757 20,150 18,887 13,992 605 28,938 1,464,951 3,843,022 55,669 3,898,691
Exchange difference arisng o~ B850 5
translation of foreign E EZ EX
operations - - - - - - 97817 - 97817 303 98,180
(Gain on revaluaton o Wﬁ&%%
leasehold properties E e - - - 6,733 - - - - 6,733 - 6,733
Deferred tax labity aishg on ~ EEBENEEE
revaluaton of leasehold LERRARR
properties - - - (766) - - - - (766) - (766)
Share of reserve of assoclates - - - - - - 15,745 - 15,745 - 15,745
Net income recognised
directly in equty WAFE = = - 5,967 - - 113,622 - 119,589 303 119,892
Proft for the year Efdl - = = = = = = 494,757 494767 10,740 505,497
Totel recognised income and.~~ EAEDEMAR
expenses for the year it £ - - - 5,967 - - 113622 494757 614,346 11,043 625,389
Issug of shares 3k
— Upon exercise of - RBfrfe
share options ERiE 6,400 19,580 - - - = = = 2,980 = 25,980
— upon conversion of — REfT#
convertible note 2R 20,000 200,000 (10,075) = - = = 5,821 215,746 = 215,746
Share issued expenses 2kHER - (50) - - - - - - (50) = (50)
Transfer EE - - (10,075) - - - = 10,075 = = =
Diidend % = - = - - - - B3 (108409) - ()
Acquisiton of addltional equity  HE—FEHBAFZ
interest n a subsidlary ERER - = - - - - - - - (50451) (50451)
At 31 December 2006 HoRENE
t-R=1-A 364,142 2,171,287 - 24,854 13,992 605 142,560 1,867,201 4,590,641 16,261 4,606,902
Note: Certain figures are regrouped and restated to conform to the Mt REBE_TTRAF+_A=1+— El 1EF
presentation of the consolidated statement of changes in BrireaRamZBRN2ES - &
equity for year ended 31 December 2005. THFTREEEHHFHEILZ5 -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT #g

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_FTENF+_A=+—HFE

2006 2005
Z2EBRE “TTRE
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
ft i FET FET
Operating activities mEER
Profit before taxation PR %4 A1l g 7 611,421 818,445
Adjustments for: AE
Share of results of associates BhE 2N R EE (73,492) (82,237)
Share of result of a jointly G — P LR
controlled entity UNGIE$ - (8,359) =
Repairs and maintenance HERRE
fund expensed HeT il 1,371 1,371
Depreciation of property, plant ME - BER
and equipment REME 7,462 7,159
Finance costs HBER 53,505 59,841
Dividend income from listed securities EmEHFRIKA (188) (1,889)
Interest income F S A (72,989) (53,395)
Discount on acquisition of additional Wi —HEHRER R
equity interest in a subsidiary MR RE 25 2 TR (24,742) (73,476)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—HWBRREEZ W 51 (2,550) =
Change of fair value of HIEEBEREAM
held-for-trading investments NEEE (2,535) (44,880)
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE  BER
plant and equipment BEEECEE 200 100
Surplus on revaluation of HEWMEZ
leasehold properties BHEH (5,193) (8,949)
Gain on disposal of investment HEREME
properties EXER KR - (209)
Increase in fair value of BEMEZ
investment properties NS =Rl (89,927) (148,687)
Gain on convertible note at fair value REEREAFERE
through profit or loss AT R 1 2 = (35,168) (199,756)
Fair value change of EEESRES
structured finance securities NEBEZE (1,595) —

Loss on disposal of associates HE & AR EE 6 -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT #x

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—FTENF+_A=+—HFE

Advance of loan receivables

B REKER

2006 2005
“EERE —ZETHE
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
ft i FET T

Operating cash flows before BBEECEPINLEE

movements in working capital BRERE 357,227 273,438
Deposit paid for acquisition ERNKENR

of distressed assets EENEZS - (527,446)
Recovery of distressed assets BT REE 352,051 80,643
Increase in inventories RSl (57) (107)
Decrease (increase) in stock MEFE RS (350)

of properties 66,491 (191,637)
Decrease (increase) in HEEERA

held-for-trading investments > (3 n) 351,383 (263,023)
Decrease in trade receivables EWE 5RO D 1,195 11,966
Decrease (increase) in deposits, e ENRKEMmEK

prepayments and other receivables IR A (32 0) 49,349 (15,221)
Increase in restricted bank balance EERPOA&RIEM (263,271) (84,231)
Increase (decrease) in trade payables FET 8 5 BRZE i CR > 65,617 (35,861)
(Decrease) increase in accruals for A — 2 R AIE IR A A)

management fee to holding company [ ERE

of a shareholder CR ) N (7,809) 47,344
(Decrease) increase in accrued charges, g HBReREA

rental deposits and other payables JE A5 3038 Ol 4>) 42 (128,085) 161,567
Cash generated from (used in) operations REEBES (FFA)ES 844,091 (542,568)
Interest paid B F B (47,920) (47,840)
PRC Enterprise income tax paid ENPRCEMSR (1,157) (772)
Net cash from (used in) operating activities ~— && E£SEL (FTA) B e F58 795,014 (591,180)

Investing activities REXEK

Proceeds on disposal of HEREYE

investment properties FTi& 5 3E - 10,700
Purchase of property, plant BAME - BE

and equipment B (3,006) (5,722)
Dividend received from associates B U & D RS 52,000 50,000
Dividend received from listed securities Bl T EFRE 188 1,889
Interest received B U FE 60,302 53,395
Deposit paid for acquisition BERNKEEE

of investments ZEE - (44,499)
Advance to associates BY FHE AR ZHE (516,187) (206,478)
Repayment of amount due from B R I A F 2 KB

a jointly controlled entity 241,753 —

(29,930)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 8B & REHR K
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—_TZE NGF+_A=1+—HFEF
2006 2005
“EERE —ETRF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
ft i FET T
Proceeds on disposal of property, HEWE  BER
plant and equipment RIS 2 A 214 456
Decrease in pledged bank deposits EHRBRITE R 2D - 1,700
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BATHEERE (55,546) (730)
Purchase of structured BAGBHELRES
finance securities (22,828) —
Proceeds on disposal of associates & B N B TS 5008 9,600 5,000
Acquisition of investment in associates W= N AR E (18,802) (36,190)
Acquisition of additional equity interest Wi —HEHREA A
in a subsidiary BB AR AN B 2 (22,509) (13,438)
Proceeds on disposal of a subsidiary HE—HHBARMERE 51 26,279 =
Net cash used in investing activities BEEBARE FH (248,542) (213,847)
Financing activities MEXK
Net proceeds from issue BIIMRAE
of new shares I 58
(repurchase of ordinary shares) (=) 5-3:19) 25,930 (165,301)
Repayment of bank loans EBEETER (601,150) (753,531)
Dividend paid Bk E (108,403) (87,934)
Bank loans raised RITEREE 600,000 733,333
Repayment of advances from associates 18 3% B ‘& A B v 3K (15,544) (30,500)
Net cash used in financing activities MEXBAR S FHE (99,167) (303,933)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and HAeRkBESEEM
cash equivalents (Rd) 58 447,305 (1,108,960)
Cash and cash equivalents at the FNzRE R
beginning of the year Ae%EE 262,299 1,370,730
Effect of foreign currency rate changes R FE 15,391 529
Cash and cash equivalents at the end FRzZHER
of the year Be%E 724,995 262,299
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF ReRASEE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BEBROM
Bank balances and cash BITERRES 724,995 341,540
Bank overdrafts RATEX - (79,241)
724,995 262,299
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %= & B #& 3R 3% MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-—TENF+—A=+—HIFE

1.

General

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are
disclosed in the section headed “Corporate
Information” in this report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

The Company is an investment holding company and
engaged in property investment and securities trading.
The Company and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in property investment, other investments and
distressed assets business. Details of the principal
activities of the Company’s subsidiaries, the Group’s
associates and jointly controlled entity are set out in
note 56.

Application of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, a new standard, and a number of new
amendments and interpretations (“new HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) which are either effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1
December 2005 or 1 January 2006. The adoption of
the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how the
results and financial position for the current or prior
accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been
required.

—REE

ARBDEEBEMKIZ ZRBR
RAE - AR EEEBRARIMAR
R ([BEAFR]) £ o AN B R
FRETBERME U N ARE
ZIRRER] B M ARE -

RGP BHRRIDUETZESY - A
RAEIZHEERE TN RAT °

RARRREZER AT @ (LFYWER
BERBHEE - ARAIRENE AT
IZNEMERE  HEKRERTR
BEX® - ARAREMBATF - K&
BEBEAR R —BARZEHARZ
ETEXBFBHNMES6 -

RMBEEUBREER

RAFE  AEEERRANEEEE
AEiag ([t Ag]) B/ - MR
“ERAF+ A HBIEH_FTAF
—A— BRI G IR AN
B — IR R E T HET A REE
(T EAHBHREED]) - RWHE
AP RELER - AERHAEENIEA
THBEST MR EERI L2 R
TREEBATE - At - BAHS
EHREFELETMAR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %R & B 7% ¥R 3% Bff 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTENFFA=+—HIFE

2.  Application of Hong Kong Financial 2. BFREBMBHREER (&)
Reporting Standards (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new AEBEWEREFEMAN T ELEME
standards, amendments and interpretations that have MAREBHFTHER BETARR
been issued but are not yet effective. The Directors o EEEEE  BAZETBHEY
anticipate that the application of these new standards, BHELEL - BIIARZEEBETEY
amendments and interpretations will have no material REBEBXERMBERAEREKRNT
impact on the results and financial position of the 2o
Group.
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures! BEGERNSEIH EARKE
({BFTA)
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: BEEIB]RE SRIA: &
disclosures! BB T
HKFRS 8 Operating segments? EENBRE HED
ERIE8%
HK(IFRIC)-INT 7 Applying the restatement H5 (BB 0% [ER &t &8
approach under REREZ B0 E
HKAS 29 Financial 28) BERRCERZ
Reporting in —REBETR BBHRE 2
Hyperinflationary ELlhiEs
Economies®
HK(IFRIC)-INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 24 H5 (BB 0% BB BRE %R
BREREBZED) FoF 2 B
- REEsN
HK(IFRIC)-INT 9 Reassessment of 5 (BBREBHRE ZMMSMEIA®
embedded derivatives® ZEZE®)
- REENR
HK(IFRIC)-INT 10 Interim financial reporting H5 (BRBERE THHBRSRAES
and impairment?® ZEZE®)
—2EF10%
HK(FRIC)-INT 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and B4 (ARHEES BAEHBEHREES
treasury share ZEZEg) Fo5  KRERIK
transactions’ —RBE11R RO 5
HK(IFRIC)-INT 12 Service concession E5 BERTBERE RECEERHES
arrangements? ZEZE®)

—-REBE12%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %= & B #& 3R 3% MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-—TENF+—A=+—HIFE

2.

Application of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (Continued)

—_

U Effective for annual period beginning on or after
January 2007.

2 Effective for annual period beginning on or after 1
January 2009.

g Effective for annual period beginning on or after 1
March 2006.

& Effective for annual period beginning on or after 1
May 2006.

¢ Effective for annual period beginning on or after 1
June 2006.

@ Effective for annual period beginning on or after 1
November 2006.

d Effective for annual period beginning on or after 1
March 2007.

8 Effective for annual period beginning on or after 1

January 2008.

Significant accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
properties and certain financial instruments, which are
measured at revalued amounts or fair values. The

principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities
(including special purpose entities) controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where
the Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

2.

RABRBUBREER (&)

! H_FFELF-—HA—BHZER
1 B & AT R A R

2 R—FZENF A BHZEH
HEE R R AR

8 R-_BERF=A—BHZ&H
1R BB A HI R A R

‘ W—ZEZRFRAA-—BHZ2EH
1 B & AT R A R

s R_FBERFRA—BHZER
HEE R R

o R-_ETRF+—A—HHEZE
IR & 5t B £

’ W—ZEZLF=A-—HH2EH
1 B & AT R A R

8 R—FZENF-A—BHZEH
HEE R R AR

TESHBE

RAMBHRRERESMIESRM
MEEMBEREER MRS - Lo -
KGR BHRRBEBRIAES LT
AR EF B D RHGRGI R E 28R E

%o

A AR RE YRBES K ARE
@5 EMERETSRIAANE
HERATFETE - FRMZEER
HEEMT

RRAMBERRBEARRRRAAF
EHHERE ((ERBAR) BRE
KEMAR) WP BERE - EARQF
EREZ-RARANTBREER
B o WAHEE ST BUR 21 B FE SR AE
f& o



Annual Report 20064 %}

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #: & Bt #8 3R % Mf =%

For the year ended 31 December 2006

EE=

3.

EEXNEF A=+ —ALFE

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up
to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets
consist of the amount of those interests at the date of
the original business combination and the minority’s
share of changes in equity since the date of the
combination. Losses applicable to the minority in
excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group
except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional investment
to cover the losses.

Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries is
recorded at the book value of the net assets
attributable to the interests. The excess of the carrying
amounts of net assets attributable to the interests over
the cost of acquisition is recognised as discount on
acquisition.

FEEHEE (B

ReERE(B)

FAMBBIEEZHBRRZXE
BB RRERKBEREXES
ERHERHLERERE) BAKA
WAREKA e

MEBARzMBEHRENETERED
HE - UEESFBRERKEEM
PRERAIFTERAE B -

FIEARB AR S - &k A
R BRETHERERHERR -

RENBARCEEFETZLHK
R VEAREZBRADRZY) -
BEFET 2B RESBRE%E
REXNRBEXGAHABRzeBED
BRR B A 6t BB RATE A 2 &
B o BRI B REB 8K
R B ARBRAP 2 - BB
Bz o HEMDBRRTE
BANRN 2 BEEREAFELBEIMEE
i 2 LA 5 4 B 1R & RIBR O o

WHREM B QR RIMER IR S B
BEFEZEAEAR HZEIEE
EFERAEEANBEREAZEERN
WRRERSITE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #: & Bt 78 3R % Mf =%

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—TENGF+_A=1+—HAIFE

3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1
January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is before 1 January 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at the
date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisition
after 1 January 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1 January 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the cash generating
unit to which the goodwill relates may be impaired
(see the accounting policy below).

FEEHEE (B

[

g

—ESRF-FA-—HAAKBIFE
tZHE

REBEHELAR (EH2EHMA-F
ThFE-—A—BR)MELEZEET
U AR AR = AN SR B FE 4 B R P VBB
REANKBERZABRNEEREBE
ZRAVFEZEZRE -

AR T —F—-H-HRAKREMR
EERACERMEZAEME @ K
BEA_—STTRF A BHMABKL
B MxAEREFERBERTR
BrumBEAlRcReEE BT
HIRBERETRERA (R TXZ
BB e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #: & Bt #8 3R % Mf =%

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTENFFA=+—HIFE

3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the
unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an
acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that financial year. When
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and
then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly
in the consolidated income statement. An impairment
loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are stated in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment
loss. Income from investments in subsidiaries is
accounted for by the Company when the Company’s
right to receive the dividend payment has been
established.
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SEEAFI A —AILEE

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary

nor an interest in joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, investments in associates are carried
in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted
for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of
net assets of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment
in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. An additional share of losses
is provided for and a liability is recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that
associate.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of
the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
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3.

SFEFAFFAStALEE

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Joint ventures

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which venturers
have joint control over the economic activity of the
entity are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the
jointly controlled entities, less any identified impairment
loss. When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that
jointly controlled entity (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s
net investment in the jointly controlled entity), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, unrealised profits or losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
jointly controlled entity, except to the extent that
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred, in which case, the full amount
of losses is recognised.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair value
model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of investment property are included in profit or
loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or
fair value less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss.

Leasehold land and buildings held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purpose, are stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at their revalued amount, being the fair
value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated impairment losses and subsequent
accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount
does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the balance sheet date.

FEEHEE (B

REME

RO FHERE  REMETIRKAE
(BERERNEREERRFE - RY)
THRE  REMETNRAFEER
AR REVMEAFEEDELZW
BnRBERNELHHEAABERE -

BEMEDNHERIIREME KA
THERAKBERIEELEZMEN
EERKLENGRETBER - ~F
BREEMEEZEMNERERER
(REEZHERBREFRARR
HEZEZBFE)RNTEREREE 2
FEFABRERARE -

ME - BERZE

WME - BERRBREAE R TFER
HEZBFMERRFREBEAR -

FiFEERREREMIMBAE - X
ETHRAGRZEE L REFTHIRE
EfeBREREERERIK &
mEBENEREMGARZAFERE
MERzZZEREERIERZRE
& -EHRTDRBEACSTREZS
HET CHREETEENEEBE
AAFEEEZBEAEEARES -



Annual Report 20064 %}

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #: & Bt #8 3R % Mf =%

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTENFFA=+—HIFE

3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation of land
and buildings is credited to the asset revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a
revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognised as an expense, in which case this surplus
is credited to the consolidated income statement to
the extent of the decrease previously charged. A
decrease in net carrying amount arising on revaluation
of an asset is charged to the consolidated income
statement to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if
any, on the asset revaluation reserve relating to a
previous revaluation of that asset. On the subsequent
sale or retirement of a revalued asset, the attributable
revaluation surplus is transferred to retained profits.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or fair
value of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight line method
on the following basis:

Leasehold land and Over the unexpired

buildings lease term
Leasehold improvements 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Office equipment 5 years

Motor vehicles 6-10 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use. This condition is regarded
as met only when the sale is highly probable and the
assets (or disposal groups) is available for immediate
sale in its present condition.

Non-current assets and disposal group classified as
held for sale are measured at the lower of the assets’
(or disposal groups’) previous carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell.

Stock of properties

Stock of properties represents properties under
development for sale and properties held for sale.

The carrying value of properties under development
comprises the land cost together with development
expenditure, which includes construction costs,
capitalised interest and ancillary borrowing costs, less
impairment losses. The stock of properties are stated
at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
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3.

SFEFAFFAStALEE

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold, securities trading
and services provided in the normal course of business,
net of discounts and sales related tax.

The interest income from interest in distressed assets
is accrued on a time basis by reference to the
estimated future cash flows and at effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash inflows arising from
recoveries or collection, net of the estimated future
cash outflows arising from directly attributable costs
such as management fee and incentive bonus through
the expected life of the distressed assets, to the assets’
net carrying amounts.

Other interest income is accrued on a time basis by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Income from the trading of securities is recognised on
a trade date basis when the relevant contracts are
executed.

Commission income is recognised when services are
provided.

Performance return is recognised when the right to
receive the performance return have been established.

Property management fee income is recognised when
management service is rendered.
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SEEAFI A —AILEE

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight line basis over the term of the leases.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Revenue from sale of properties in the ordinary course
of business (including revenue from pre-completion
contracts for the sale of development properties) is
recognised when all the following criteria are met:

o the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the properties are transferred to buyers;

° neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over the properties are retained;

° the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

° it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group; and

o the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect
of the transaction can be measured reliably.

The above criteria are met when the construction of
relevant properties has been completed, the title of
the properties has been transferred or the properties
have been delivered to the purchasers pursuant to the
sales agreement whichever is earlier and the
collectibility of related receivables is reasonably
assumed. Deposits received on properties sold prior
to the date of revenue recognition are included in the
consolidated balance sheet under current liabilities.
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SFEFAFFAStALEE

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of
the three categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of each category of financial assets are set
out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has
two subcategories, including financial assets held for
trading and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss on initial recognition (included structured finance

securities).

FESTEE B

TWMIA

EREENREBMBEREERANKS
ZLEABNMBGRXZANT®  REE
BEXRTHER SREELEBAR
NERATENE - AESRETS
BEEREREE (RBEREATF
ERENEREERERARRI)
Z B E AR 5 KA IR HE TR
ATREERERABZATFELE
ERMEEREBBBEERE) 2R
FEMR - ARBREaRRAFE
RENEREEXCRABZERRE
ERZRANNEFR B RER -

ETHREE

AEEZEREEDBEATII=(E%
Pl2EPR—E : BEREBREREAF
ERENEREE  HERREKFA
RAHESREE - MEESREE
ZEREERRZ AR R HH#
R BREERAREMSHAINE
PIRTZ 2 BRANEEEZEREE
BEE FEMESEeREERML
S BUREMN T °

RIEBZmKIEN FEEENEBEE

RERRBEATERENEREESR
MERDE  BERSIFEESREE
RN ERREEANBRERER
FERENESREE (BRERLES
BES) °




Silver Grant International Industries Limited SR BB E X BFR A A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %= & B #& 3R 3% MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-—TENF+—A=+—HIFE

3. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition

inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

o the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or
more embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39
permits the entire combined contract (asset or
liability) to be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value recognised directly in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including interest in distressed assets, loan
receivables, trade receivables, deposits and other
receivables, amounts due from associates, amount due
from a jointly controlled entity, amounts due from
subsidiaries, restricted bank balance and bank
balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses. An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate. Impairment losses are
reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in
the asset’s recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, subject to a restriction that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables — Interest in distressed assets

Interest in distressed assets is stated at amortised
cost using effective interest method less impairment
allowance. The impairment allowances are made on
the interest in distressed assets when there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of the occurrence
of certain loss events that will impact on the estimated
future cash flows, and are measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the distressed assets
and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Where the actual future net cash inflows are more
than expected, the revised cashflow will be discounted
using the original effective interest rate. The difference
between the carrying amounts will be adjusted to reflect
the revised estimated cash flows discounted using the
original effective rate. The adjustment is recognised in
the consolidated income statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the asset and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent
periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The Group’s financial
liabilities are generally classified into financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss and other financial
liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect
of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set
out below.
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3.  Significant accounting policies (Continued) 3. FESTEE#E)
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Financial instruments (Continued)
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Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
has two subcategories, including financial liabilities held
for trading and those designated at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition.
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A financial liability other than a financial liability held

for trading may be designated as at fair value through CRABBEVAERERATERLT
profit or loss upon initial recognition if: AHAESNEBEaREAFTEEREE 2
TRBIE:
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inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

it forms part of a contract containing one or
more embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39
permits the entire combined contract (asset or
liability) to be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Convertible note at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

Convertible notes that will be settled other than by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments are financial liabilities with embedded

derivatives.

The convertible note with embedded derivatives whose
economic risks and characteristics are not closely
related to those of the host contract (the liability
component) as a whole is designated as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
issue of the convertible notes designated as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss and the entire convertible note with embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value recognised directly in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including borrowings, bank
overdrafts, trade payables, accrued charges, rental
deposits and other payables, accruals for management
fee to holding company of a shareholder, loan from a
shareholder, amounts due to subsidiaries and amounts
due to associates are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Group that contain
both the liability and conversion option components
are classified separately into respective items on initial
recognition. Conversion option will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is classified as an equity instrument.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Convertible notes (Continued)

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest rate of similar non-convertible debts. The
difference between the proceeds of the issue of the
convertible notes and the fair value assigned to the
liability component, representing the conversion option
for the holder to convert the notes into equity, is
included in equity (convertible notes equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible note is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability
component into ordinary shares of the Company, will
remain in convertible notes equity reserve until the
embedded option is exercised (in which case the
balance stated in convertible notes equity reserve will
be transferred to share premium). Where the option
remains unexercised at the expiry date, the balance
stated in convertible notes equity reserve will be
released to the retained profits. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or
expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible notes are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of the
proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are included
in the carrying amount of the liability portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible notes using
the effective interest method.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in

finance costs in the consolidated income statement in
the period in which they are incurred.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets, to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under
another standard, in which case the impairment loss
is treated as a revaluation decrease under that
standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the assets is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount under another
standard, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase under that
standard.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
items of income or expense that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or
recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investment in
subsidiaries, associates and a jointly controlled entity,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be

recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to the consolidated income statement,
except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also dealt with in equity.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value
are included in profit or loss for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in
equity.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance
sheet date, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised as a separate
component of equity (the translation reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which the foreign operation is disposed
of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign
operation on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the translation reserve.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor
Rental income from operating leases is recognised in

the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable
as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the
lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and buildings

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of
lease classification, leasehold land which title is not
expected to pass to the lessee by the end of the lease
term is classified as an operating lease unless the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and building elements, in which case, the entire
lease is classified a finance lease.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the state-managed retirement benefit
schemes for staff in the People’s Republic of China,
excluding Hong Kong and Macau (the “PRC”) and to
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for staff in Hong
Kong are charged as expenses when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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4.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance
sheet dates, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are
discussed below.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated. The value
in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value. Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected, an impairment loss
may arise. As at 31 December 2006, the carrying
amount of goodwill is approximately HK$33,525,000.
Details of the recoverable amount calculation are
disclosed in note 18.

Estimated cash flow of the distressed assets

Determining the recoverability of interest in distressed
assets requires an estimation of the future cash flows,
including cash inflows arising from recoveries, disposal
or collection, and cash outflows arising from directly
attributable transaction cost such as management fee
and incentive bonus. Where the actual future net cash
inflows are less than expected, an impairment loss
may arise. Where the actual future net cash inflows
are more than expected, a gain will be recognised.
Details of the interest in distressed assets are disclosed
in note 27.
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

Certain investment properties were revalued at the
balance sheet date on market value existing use basis
by independent professional valuers. Such valuations
were based on certain assumptions, which are subject
to uncertainty and might materially differ from the actual
results. In making the judgment, the Group considers
information from current prices in an active market for
similar properties and uses assumptions that are mainly
based on market conditions existing at each balance
sheet date. Details of the valuation of investment
properties are disclosed in note 16.

Fair value of convertible note at fair value

through profit or loss

The fair value of conversion option included in the
convertible note designated at fair value through profit
or loss is subject to the limitation of the Binomial model
that incorporated market data and involved uncertainty
in estimates used by management in the assumptions.
Because the Binomial model requires the input of highly
subjective assumptions, including the volatility of share
price, changes in subjective input assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate. Details of the
assumptions are disclosed in note 43.
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5.

Financial instruments

Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
structured finance securities, available-for-sale
investments, interest in distressed assets, held-for-
trading investments, amounts due from associates,
amount due from a jointly controlled entity, restricted
bank balance, bank balances and cash, trade payables,
other payables, amounts due to associates, accruals
for management fee to holding company of a
shareholder, loan from a shareholder, borrowings,
convertible note and convertible note at fair value
through profit or loss. The Company’s major financial
instruments are the same as the Group’s major financial
instruments except interest in distressed assets and
accruals for management fee to holding company of a
shareholder. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

Market risk

Currency risk

The Group’s transactions are mainly denominated in
the functional currency of respective group entities.
The management considers the exposure to currency
risk is minimal.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates to bank
balances carried at prevailing market rate and floating
interest rate bank borrowings. However, such
exposure is minimal to the Group as the bank balances
are all short-term in nature and the floating interest
rate bank borrowings are insignificant.
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BE_ZTENFFA=+—HIFE

5. Financial instruments (Continued) 5. E®WMIT A (&)

Financial risk management objectives and HERBREEEEREE (&)
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued) G E R (&)

Fair value interest rate risk 2 AE F F 7 B

The Group has exposed to fair value interest rate risk REFERAFESEHEELSRITEE
through the impact of rate changes on fixed interest REER R AR EE 2 ZEMEAS
rate bank borrowings, loan from a shareholder and ANTEMERFE o A5 B IR R A
convertible note. The Group currently does not have EEHRER o A - EEE TR
an interest rate hedging policy. However, the 2 [ fx I 1 7 T8 B H ER B KR 2K B B
management monitors interest rate exposure and will REZEEZBRITEER -

consider repaying bank borrowings when significant
interest rate exposure is anticipated.

Price risk 1B # E B2

The Group is exposed to equity security price risk AEBRFAINHRLERERIFEER
through the interest in available-for-sale investments BEREZEAMARERAT S ZE
and held-for-trading investments. The management Rk - BEREETNSARAE BB
manages the exposure by maintaining a portfolio of FEEZREHREGREZELERR -

investments with different risk profiles.

For convertible note at fair value through profit or loss, BRTAFEMNEZRR  HERIERERIZ
in addition to fair value interest rate risk, the Group is AEEERBBRBEREEME @ A%
also exposed to security price risk in respect of the BB ARNSERE s T RREEN
conversion option embedded in the convertible note ARERHEERR  ZTBRRERE
which allows the note holder to convert to the ARAREBRBEABRARAR LB

Company'’s ordinary shares. A%
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HE-—TENF+—A=+—HIFE

5.

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risks

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31 December 2006 in relation to each
class of recognised financial assets is the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet and Company’s balance sheet
respectively. In order to minimise the credit risk, the
directors continuously monitor the level of exposure to
ensure that follow-up action and/or corrective actions
are taken promptly to lower exposure or even to
recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each significant individual
loan and interest in distressed asset at each balance
sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
majority of the counterparties are banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies and state-owned banks with good reputation.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a large number of
counterparties and customers.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilisation of bank borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants.

SWMIA#)

BERBREEBERBE (&)

FERRE

R-ZEZXNE+-_A=+—H K&
ERZSHFREBTHEAMRS
NERACREEEH 2 AaEEMA
B BORIRGEEEABRRAR
RIZBEBBRMLZEEEZRE
B - AEEREEERR EEHE
EERE Rk T - R BE BN B ERENER 2
TR KBTS URERE -
FEZWEEEBAEE - b - AEER
ERER/REARTSEXNERNER R
TREEER WO SE - ARERK
AR E S EERTIRE SR ERE -
RUME NAREERE  A5E
ZEERBRBERNERD

RBEETEZEERRER R
HERZHF R0 S BEERF R
BEEAREEIREZRTREER
o 2 BB ERTT o

HRZEXZHFREP D EEAR
BWASBYBEXREERRESE
WL o

RBESAR

NEERDECARSE  AEEL
FEERMFASIASFERER
BRATRZKF  AXNAEEE
BRE UYRALREREKDZF
2 -FEEEIRTERRITERZE
A AR B BERZ IR °
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B=

5.

SEFAFFAS+—HIFE

Financial instruments (Continued)

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

° the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded on active liquid markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices and
ask prices respectively;

° the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis or using prices
from observable current market transactions;
and

° the fair value of derivative instruments (including
embedded derivatives), are calculated using
quoted prices. Where such prices are not
available, the fair value of a non-option derivative
is estimated using discounted cash flow analysis
and the applicable yield curve. For an option-
based derivative, the fair value is estimated using
option pricing model (for example, the Binomial
Model).

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values.

LRI &)
AFE

EREEREBMBEZIAFERAT
TAETE :

T RN R R 0 B
MEEBEZTREERS
s X NFEDDRIZEN
BEAREHEEE ;

. HbemEEREBAE (T
BEMEIR) 2AFETE
REAFERSRESTRE
R AREBRAKIAE AT
SERANARARZERME

TR
. TETA(BEASITAETA)
ZRFEZEBREE - WEZ
FER  FUMETETAZA
FERBFERSRES TR
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MR ZEBMARMEITHSR
ﬁ%%%ﬁilﬂﬁa NS
BERFARAEEERA (=
HER) EITEE -
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HE-—TENF+—A=+—HIFE

6. Turnover and segment information 6. EEBERIEER
2006 2005
—EBEARE "—ZTTLF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Turnover is analysed as follows: EEEINWOT :
Proceeds from held-for-trading securities #{E B B & 5 F1 15 2UA 1,014,335 152,699
Sales of properties VXS 208,052 895
Property management fee income MEESEBIWRA 97,942 89,037
Interest income from interest TREE#EZ ZHFBERA
in distressed assets 88,841 130,912
Rental income He A 77,854 76,346
Dividend income from listed securities EmBHERERKA 188 1,889
Commission income and performance BEETREEMREWA
return of dealing in distressed assets KRB S K - 100,000
1,487,212 551,778
(A) Business segments A) ¥XKoE
The Group is organised into five operating RNEBE R R EZEDFIAEL
divisions: distressed assets business, TREBEEHER  RE MHEHE
investments, sales of properties, property B MEHERMEER - It

leasing and property management. These S EBEHFIEASRBEZ2HRAE
aN
7]

AOBER 2 &R -

operating divisions are the basis on which the

Group reports its primary segment information.
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6. Turnover and segment information 6. EXER2EBEER &)
(Continued)
(A) Business segments (Continued) A) ZE¥oE(E)
(i) An analysis of the Group’s turnover and (i) REBEEEBRELIR
results by business segments is as EBoB2oMET -
follows:

Year ended 31 December 2006
BE-SSRET-A=T-ALEE

Distressed
assets Sales of Property Property
business Investments  properties leasing management Consolidated

TREEXH RE  NxEE  NEEE  MxEE 58
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TEn FEn TER TER TR

Turnover ES 88,841 1,014,523 208,052 77,854 97,942 1,487,212
Reslts £&

Segment results HEEE 93,688 224,189 43,6711 132,008 2,858 496,504
Interest income HMEMA 72,989
Surplus on revaluation of ~ BENE 2

leasehold properties iR 5,193
Gain on convertible note ~~ REHFRATE

at fair value REMITRR

through profit or loss SR s 35,168
Fair value change of ERESRES

structured NTEEY

finance securities 1,595
Unallocated corporate ATARLAER

expenses (55,666)
Finance costs HBER (53,505)
Discount on acquisition W& —-EHEAF

of additional equity BMRAER

interest in a subsidlary hE 24,742
Gain on disposal of HE—RNERH

a subsiolary EEzbE 2,550
Share of results 1 NG

of associates 73,492
Share of result of a jointly &5 —E AR5

controlled entity NAEE 8,359 - - - - 8,359
Profit before taxation BB A& 611,421
Taxation fiE (105,924)

Profit for the year ERET 505,497
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

B B AR

HE_—_FTENF+_A=+—HIFE
6. Turnover and segment information 6. EXELkIEER (A
(Continued)
(A) Business segments (Continued) A) ZE¥oE(E)
(i) (Continued) (i) (&)
Year ended 31 December 2005
HEZZSRET-A=T-HLER
Distressed
assets Sales of Property Property
business  Investments properties leasing  management ~ Consolidated
FREESH RE  WEHE  NEHE  NEER A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL AL T T T AT
Turnover EE 230,912 154,588 895 76,346 89,037 551,778
Resuls B
Segment results SHLE 231,569 67,685 602) 212,193 815) 505,10
Interest income LN 53,395
Surplus on revaluation of ~ BENFZEREH
leasehold properties 8,949
Gain on convertible note ~ MEERRATE
at falr value through REMITRRK
profit or loss ZE NG 199,756
Unallocated corporate ATARAAEA
6Xpenses (44,637)
Finance costs HHEA (69,841)
Discount on acquisiton of W& —FEHEAF
additional equity interest ~ BARAER
in a subsidiary LiTE 73,476
Share of results BrBend%E
of associates 82,237
Profit before taxation BB AR 818,445
Taxation fiE (89,279)
Profit for the year ERgET 729,166
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6.

Turnover and segment information EXBERIEEHR (B)
(Continued)
(A) Business segments (Continued) A E¥oE(E)
(i)  Other information (i) EHMEH
Distressed
assets Salesof  Property  Property
business Investments  properties leasing management  Corporate Consolidated
TREELK RE  NEHE  NEHE  NEER i 3 )
HK'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThL T ThL T AL T ThL
Year ended 31 HEZZERETCR
December 2006 ST-ALEE
Capital addtions EXRE
— property, plantand ~ — 1% BER
equipment B - - 4 1259 1691 5 3,006
Depreciation hE - - 239 3,166 1,522 2,535 7,462
Loss on disposal of HENE  HER
property, plant and FEELZER
equipment = = = 70 8 122 200
Year ended 31 HEZZ32R5125
December 2005 Zt-ALEE
Capital addtions EXRE
— property, plantand ~ — 1% BER
equipment B - - 264 2290 1982 1,246 5722
Depreciation hE - - 199 2,865 1,633 2,462 7,159
Gain on disposal of LEREMEES
investment properties ¢ - = = = = 209 209
Loss on disposal of LENZ  BER
property, plant and FEELBE
equipment - - - 98 2 - 100
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R SRR MY EE

6. Turnover and segment information 6. EXERIEER (&)
(Continued)
(A) Business segments (Continued) A E¥oE(E)

(iii)  An analysis of the Group’s consolidated (i) AEBHREEEBER
balance sheet by principal activities is as BREE %“‘ ginEEl o
follows: AR -

Distressed
assets Sales of Property Property
business Investments  properties leasing management Consolidated
FREEEH K&  MEHE  NEHE  NEER &4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT FAT FiEr FiEr T
At 31 December 2006 ~ R=EEARE
tZR=t-
Assets BE
Segment assets PBEE 732,802 280,454 262,310 2,305,970 46,627 3,628,163
Interests in associates ,ﬁ é” DR 1,330,123
Interest in  jointly ARENATER
controlled entity 32,088 - - - — 32,088
Amounts due from associates  FEUUE & A AR 779,822
Amount due from a jointly u& R
controlled entity NGES 250,922 - - - - 250,922
Unallocated corporate assets A P AR AAEE 847,402
Consolidated total assets ~ GABEE 6,868,520
Liabilties af
Segment liabilties PEAER (58,072) (18,586) (99,960 (104,492) (101,339) (382,449)
Amounts due to associates  FETEEE 2 &3 (352,146)
Taxation payable RiRE (38,803)
Deferred tax liabities ELHEARE (257,639)
Unallocated corporate il NG L
liabilities (1,230,581)
Consolidated fotal liabiliies A28 E (2,261,618)
At 31 December 2005 K-220%
+tZB=t+-A
Assets BE
Segment assets PBEE 1,349,033 364,086 335,435 2,268,637 47,472 4,364,663
Interests in associates BENAER 1,304,277
Amounts due from AN A
associates 230,503
Deferred tax assets EUEHBEE 1,33
Unallocated corporate assets & FARAGEE 547,599
Consolidated total assets ~ GABEE 6,448,378
Liabilties af
Segment liabilies SEAE 65881)  (6757)  (178694)  (113400)  (68,070)  (452,802)
Amounts due to assoclates J“&‘ REAUNGESE (377,146)
Taxation payable EfHE (5,084)
Deferred tax liablities EXHEAE (187,979)
Unallocated corporate AFORANEE
lbilties (1,526,676}
Consolidated total liabiliies A £ & E (2,549,687)
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6. Turnover and segment information 6. EXERIEER (&)
(Continued)
(B) Geographical segments (B) thiE oM
i) An analysis of the Group’s turnover by (i) AEBZEEBERER
geographical location of customers is as b B B 5 ) o AT
follows: W
Turnover
=]
2006 2005
—E2EEXRE _—_TITHHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Hong Kong BB 1,018,154 158,015
The PRC w 469,058 293,763
Macau R - 100,000
1,487,212 551,778
(ii) An analysis of the carrying amount of (ii) BEEME IS E
segment assets analysed by geographical Bl BEEREE
location in which the assets are located DWW -
is as follows:
Segment assets Capital additions
THEE EXRRE
2006 2005 2006 2005

—EBERF _TTHF —BBAE _TTHHF
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TET TERT T

Hong Kong BB 765,413 603,552 80 1,655
The PRC a3 2,862,750 3,761,111 2,926 4,067

3,628,163 4,364,663 3,006 5,722
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7.

=
ma

Rt %5 R R M =

Other income 7. HwA
Other income includes the following income: Ha ABE T A
2006 2005
ZEERE C"—TTIOF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Interest income B WA 72,989 53,395
Commission income A& A 12,059 1,025
Change of fair value of held-for- REBEEREZ
trading investments NEEEE 2,535 44,880
Net exchange gain B 5 W & ) 58 4,850 3,630
Compensation income HEKA - 2,454
Gain on disposal of investment properties HERE M EE 4 2 WK - 209
Bad debt recovered 2R Y El - 82
Others HAb 604 517
93,037 106,192
Finance costs 8. HKBEH
2006 2005
ZEEXNFE _—TTHE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Interest on bank borrowings HRATE KA R
— wholly repayable within five years —ZEARAFREBEEE 34,680 32,605
— not wholly repayable within five years —EBRAFANRHBEE 430 296
Interest on other loans wholly ARAFABHEEN
repayable within five years HaERF B 2,217 2,111
Interest on loan from a shareholder ARAFANBHEE
wholly repayable within five years —ZRFEHERF B 1,410 —
Interest on convertible note at fair RESREATFEEREN
value through profit or loss Al A g iR 2 F B 6,228 6,228
Effective interest expense on ARKREBRERFE TS
convertible note 8,540 18,601
53,505 59,841




Annual Report 20064 %}

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #: & Bt #8 3R % Mf =%

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTENFFA=+—HIFE

9.

10.

Discount on acquisition of additional equity
interest in a subsidiary

The amount represents discount on acquisition of
additional 4.11% (2005: 7.99%) equity interest in
Beijing East Gate Development Co., Ltd. (“Beijing East
Gate”), a subsidiary of the Company, from the minority
shareholders of this subsidiary at a consideration of
approximately RMB26,559,000 (2005:
RMB14,378,000) equivalent to approximately
HK$25,709,000 (2005: HK$13,437,000). Since then,
Beijing East Gate has become a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company.

Directors’ remuneration

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the

directors were as follows:

9.

10.

W is— R E AR RE
2 3T R

ERSBEARARANMERR @ 1t
RERBEXBREAF (MMERERED M
D ERAR R UL BB % B A R EE SN 11 %
(ZZZTRF : 7.99%) BAREZ 2
E o REN B ARM26,559,0005T
(=T HF : 14,378,0007T) * HE
R #)25,709,0008 L (ZEZTHF -
13,437,000 7T) - B4 - L REIR
KAEXARRNEZENBAR °

EEME

ENSENTEEZOMEMT -

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_SEAFtZA=T-RLHFE

Salaries Performance
and other MPF bonus
benefits contribution (Note 4)
Fees ek BEe ®ERAL Total
ue HiE# B (Kt zt4) wmaEm
Name of director EERE HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FTET FET FTET
Chen Xiaozhou e 400 - - - 400
Zhu Dengshan REWL
(Note 1) (ftzt1) - - - - -
Hui Xiao Bing BE 400 - - - 400
Gao Jian Min aER 500 2,957 12 2,000 5,469
(Note 2)
(Ktzt2)
Liu Tianni PN 300 2,772 6 600 3,678
(Note 3)
(Kfz23)
Gu Jianguo B 300 - - - 300
Chen Yongeun BRox 300 - - - 300
Cheung Chung Kiu RIS
(Note 1) (ftzt1) - - - - -
Yuen Wing Shing KB 200 - - - 200
Chow Kwok Wai BBl & 300 936 12 1,500 2,748
Kang Dian i 300 - - - 300
Zhang Lu o 5% 300 - - - 300
Hung Muk Ming AR A 200 - - - 200
Total ke 3,500 6,665 30 4,100 14,295
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EEME (®)

10. Directors’ remuneration (Continued) 10.

For the year ended 31 December 2005
BE_TTAFT_A=+-HLEE

Salaries Performance
and other MPF bonus
benefits  contribution (Note 4)
Fees Hek wHEe RETEL Total
e H {48 7 1t (ffzt4) R
Name of director BEMNE HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
F# T FET FHET F# T FHET
Zhu Dengshan REWL 400 — — — 400
Hui Xiao Bing BE 400 - - - 400
Gao Jian Min aER 500 2,796 12 1,200 4,508
(Note 2)
(Hii2)
Liu Tianni E PN 300 1,558 12 1,200 3,070
(Note 3)
(ff5E3)
Gu Jianguo B 200 - - - 200
Chen Yongeun Box 200 - - - 200
Cheung Chung Kiu KB 200 - - - 200
Yuen Wing Shing KB 200 - - - 200
Chow Kwok Wai & Bl & 200 858 12 1,200 2,270
Kang Dian iz 1 300 - - - 300
Zhang Lu o % 300 - - - 300
Hung Muk Ming HEAREA 200 - - - 200
Total ek 3,400 5,212 36 3,600 12,248
Notes: Hia -
1. Zhu Dengshan and Cheung Chung Kiu resigned as 1. RKELRERBEESIR=F

director of the Company on 13 February 2006 and EXRF_A+=BR=ZZEZTF

17 July 2006 respectively.

The amount includes the estimated value of quarter
provided amounting to HK$723,000 (2005:
HK$692,000) plus child education allowance of
HK$700,000 (2005: HK$700,000).

The amount includes child education allowance of
HK$700,000 (2005: HK$700,000).

The performance related incentive payments are
determined having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends.

tATEEBEARAESE —
B o

2. CHERERETESN T EE
723,000t (Z T T A F
692,000/ 7T) * M EFLZHEE
85 700,000 T (Z T T R F :
700,000/ JT) °

8. ZE BB T L HE R/ 700,000
B (ZFZTIHF : 700,000
75) @

4. ERAHB 2 RETIESEFA
RERTHBERET -
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11. Employees’ remuneration 11. EEMS
The five highest paid individuals of the Group included AEBRAE T HFEaALTEBE=%
three (2005: three) directors, details of whose TETRF  ZR)EE  BENM
emoluments are set out in note 10 above. The SHBEN EXXHWE10 EHm A
emoluments of the remaining two (2005: two) —ETRF MB) AW e
individuals are as follows: ™

2006 2005
—EBEARE "—ZTTLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
Salaries and other benefits e Kk EmiEF 1,820 1,664
Performance related incentive payments  EEXRIBHE 5~ & 2,700 2,000
Retirement benefits costs iR KA F B AR 24 24
4,544 3,688

Their emoluments are within the following bands: REFB B S F T2 5H -

Number of employees
EEAH
2006 2005
—RFAF —TTIF

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 8 7T £

2,000,000 7T - 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 T &

2,500,000/ 7T 2 1
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12. Taxation 12. BiE
The charge comprises: MEZEHEXS
2006 2005
—E2B2XRE _—ITTHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEFEH 21,780 —
PRC Enterprise Income Tax PRl TR 12,937 830
34,717 830
Deferred Taxation (note 44) IEERIA (Hfat44) 71,207 88,449
Taxation attributable to the Company piN/NIE] D53 N =S RN
and its subsidiaries P8 #18 105,924 89,279
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the BEEMNFH DRIBEREE R A
assessable profit for the year. The charge for the year LR EAT 5% H c AREEATESE
to Hong Kong Profits Tax has been relieved by EFHEER  BWAFEFEMNERE
approximately HK$12,138,000 as a result of tax losses K% #912,138,000/8 T X HH °
brought forward from previous years.
No tax was payable on the profit for prior year arising ARERMBN B AEE 2 FIEE
in Hong Kong since the assessable profit was wholly BRRA  WEARATFEFERES
absorbed by tax losses brought forward. EEZBNEMHIE -
The taxation charge of the PRC Enterprise Income FA - PECEMEHR BB HT)
Tax for the year has been made based on the Group’s BEANEEHGTERNATIZRERR
estimated assessable profits calculated in accordance B2 M8 A Rl A B AT S R OE B E

s

with the relevant income tax laws applicable to the 5o
subsidiaries in the PRC.
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Taxation (Continued)
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R ISR M EE

12. HIE (&)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the FNFEIE A BELAR A YA R R R B B AT
profit before taxation per the consolidated income A ER T
statement as follows:
2006 2005
ZEEXNE _—TTHE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Profit before taxation B B¢ A 4 A 611,421 818,445
Taxation at the Hong Kong Profits REBFERRE
Tax rate of 17.5% 17.5%t B 2 Bi1A 106,999 143,228
Tax effect of expenses not MW A& NS ?D e
deductible for tax purpose A 2 1 R 75 2 & 5,295 5,605
Tax effect of income not taxable MM BREER u%ﬁﬁ
for tax purpose WA RIS E (18,205) (75,872)
Tax effect on share of results of R B = AR EE
associates H S & (12,861) (14,391)
Tax effect on share of result of b —MERESQAFE
a jointly controlled entity NG E (1,463) —
Tax effect of tax losses AR IR JEE b=
not recognised NG E 1,837 1,411
Tax effect on different tax rates R E At B A [ A
of subsidiaries operating in ") BT B A B[R B =X
other jurisdiction B IS B 40,042 34,385
Tax effect of utilisation of tax loss ) DA R R
previously not recognised MBBEEI MBS (16,207) (5,311)
Others Hth 487 224
Taxation for the year FARIE 105,924 89,279
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13.

R SRR MY EE

Profit for the year 13. FREF
2006 2005
ZEBEAE ~—TERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Profit for the year has been arrived FERBEANLS R -
at after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration % B BN B & 2,800 1,542
Depreciation e 7,462 7,159
Repairs and maintenance fund REBRABE KA
expensed relating to the Group’s ) 2 B AE BE 4
investment properties in the PRC REER
(note 30) (Kt7#£30) 1,371 1,371
Operating lease rentals in respect of THREF EEM
land and buildings e 3,659 3,641
Staff costs including directors’ BETEAAEEEM2
remuneration set out in note 10 (FR M E10) &
and the retirement iR 48 F BE AR
benefit costs of HK$2,980,000 2,980,000/ 7T
(2005:HK$2,906,000) (ZEZHF
2,906,000/% 7T) 70,707 64,400
Share of tax of associates (included in BB QR IE (B A
share of results of associates) BhBE N NRES) 2,827 4,745
Share of tax of a jointly controlled entity {5 — & 2 [/ 322 4l & &) F5 18
(included in share of results of (B N8 {5 — e £ R 22
a jointly controlled entity) UNEIES-)) 2,466 —
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BERHK
plant and equipment EAZEE 200 100
And after crediting: WEFA
Rental income under operating leases, EEMN 2HES WA
less outgoings of BB % 3,550,000/ 7T
HK$3,550,000 (2005: HK$3,816,000) (Z2ZREF:
3,816,000 7T) (74,304) (72,530)
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14. Earnings per share 14. BRER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per ARRIEBREAFE AEBGENETRKR
share attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the ERREEZFTRE T 8IRTE
Company is based on the following data: Ff5:
2006 2005
ZEEXNE _—TTHE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Earnings: BF :
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings RAUFTEERERRF
per share (profit for the year attributable ZBH (KR E IR A
to equity holders of the Company) BFAEABGEERRF) 494,757 724,054
Effect of dilutive potential shares in respect & 8 o] # % Z 15 59 /&
of convertible notes: FEERND 2FE
— gain on convertible note at fair value —RNERREATE
through profit or loss BRI A Al AR R iR
2 Wz (35,168) (199,756)
— finance costs - ER 14,768 24,829
— deferred tax — IR RE R IE (977) (2,100)
Earnings for the purpose of diluted RAUFtEERES
earnings per share A F 2z &BF 473,380 547,027
Number of shares
vk g=]
2006 2005
—EEXRE _—ETHE
In thousand In thousand
FB F g
Number of shares: BOEE :
Weighted average number of shares AU EERERREF
for the purpose of basic earnings per share 2 hl# F 9 i) # B 1,781,003 1,743,817
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares from 7% 7€ 8 @Ak 2 2 £ -
— convertible notes — A BMRERE 249,772 338,814
— share options — BB R 11,856 23,338
Weighted average number of shares for the FUAFTEZREERT 2
purpose of diluted earnings per share I R 2B 2,042,631 2,105,969
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15. Dividend 15. KE
Dividend recognised as distribution during the year: FARRD KBRS
2006 2005
—EBEXNE ~—TTREF
HK$’000 HK$000
FETT FAET
Final dividend — HK$0.06 REIR B — FA%0.0678 7T
per share (2005: HK$0.05) (ZZTZLF : 0.05%7T) 108,403 87,934
The final dividend of HK$0.07 (2005: HK$0.06) per EFFZHR RN RAKREFR0.07E T
share and amounting to HK$127,450,000 (2005: (ZZZFHEF : 0.067T) ' RBHEES
HK$101,323,000) has been proposed by the Directors 127,450,000 . (Z &2 T A F
and is subject to approval by the shareholders in 101,323,000/ 70) - MHALBKRER
general meeting. IRERE L##E -
16. Investment properties 16. BREWE
The Group The Company
AEE KA T
2006 2005 2006 2005

“EEAEF “TTHF -FEAE —TEAF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHTZ  THET  TET  TET

Fair Value AF¥E
At the beginning of the year R F ¥ 2,105,385 1,935,559 93,047 95,876
Exchange adjustment R 91,467 31,630 - —
Transfer to property, plant 2| =¥ %

and equipment [ 5 R 5% (2,690) — - —
Disposals & - (10,491) - (10,491)
Net increase (decrease) in A (&L N G 2)

fair value recognised in FHEEREE KA

the consolidated income WRER

statement 89,927 148,687 (6,811) 7,662
At the end of the year RERXR 2,284,089 2,105,385 86,236 93,047

Analysed for reporting REHRENIFA

purpose as:
Non-current assets EMEBEE 2,195,909 2,105,385 15,656 93,047
Current assets mENE E
Assets classified as held P B IEHE
for sale (note 37) & E (H1a%37) 88,180 = 70,580 =

2,284,089 2,105,385 86,236 93,047
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16. Investment properties (Continued) 16. BEWHE (&)

At 31 December 2006, the legal titles of the Group’s RZZEERF+_A=+—H ' ' &K
investment properties with carrying value of approximately %] iz 74 R B9 AR T 5. 49 188,656,000/ 7T
HK$183,656,000 (2005: HK$175,174,000) situated in the (ZZZRF : 175,174,000 7T) K93%
PRC have not been passed to the Group. BMEIFEEDNABRFEREHE -
At 31 December 2006, the legal titles of the Company’s RZZEZENF+—A=+—H8 " &2
investment properties with carrying value of Az P R B AR T (B 49 15,656,000/% 7T
approximately HK$15,656,000 (2005: HK$15,147,000) (ZEZTAHF : 15,147,0007% 7T) B93%
situated in the PRC have not been passed to the BYEZERDMRBPLPELRDT °
Company.
At the balance sheet date, the carrying value of the REEER - REYF 2 REENBRK
investment properties comprises: V=3

The Group The Company

rEH b NN
2006 2005 2006 2005

—EBERF _TTHF —BBEAE _TTHHF
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TET TERT T

Held under long term NEHALH, i
leases/land use rights: FAEIXNFEE
— situated in Hong Kong — fLRBB 44,070 48,000 44,070 48,000
— situated in the PRC — IR 72,253 51,252 - -
116,323 99,252 44,070 48,000
Held under medium term VAFREAFR 49 £ iy
leases/land use rights: FERERFRFE
— situated in Hong Kong — UREB 44,110 52,890 26,510 29,900
— situated in the PRC — A 2,123,656 1,953,243 15,656 15,147
2,167,766 2,006,133 42,166 45,047

2,284,089 2,105,385 86,236 93,047
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16.

Investment properties (Continued)

All the investment properties are held for rental income
under operating leases.

The directors determined the fair value of certain
investment properties of the Group and the Company
amounting to approximately HK$88,180,000 and
HK$70,580,000 at 31 December 2006 respectively by
reference to the selling price as stated in the provisional
sales and purchase agreement entered into with a third
party in November 2006. Accordingly, they were
classified as assets classified as held for sale as at 31
December 2006. The disposal of these investment
properties was completed in January 2007.

The fair value of the remaining investment properties
of the Group amounting to approximately
HK$2,195,909,000 and of the Company amounting to
approximately HK$15,656,000 at 31 December 2006
and the Company at 31 December 2006 have been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out on
that date by Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited
(“Vigers”), an independent qualified professional valuer
not connected with the Group. Vigers are members of
the Institute of Valuers and have appropriate
qualifications and recent experience in the valuation of
similar properties in the relevant locations. The
valuation, which conforms to International Valuation
Standards, was arrived at by reference to comparable
market transactions and rental yield for similar
properties.

All the Group’s and the Company’s property interests
held under operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for as

investment properties.

16.

REWE (8)

FIEREMEHANSERNFTEER
HA®E -

KBRENR_TTF+—RHE=H
FEIZEEREEEHENHEEE £
ER=ZETEAFF+_A=1+—HB575
BRETAEERARAIREMEZ
~ F B4 & 88,180,000 T &
70,580,000 7T « At - ZEREY
(¥R =TEF+_A=1+—HRE
REBEEHENEE - RSREMEZ
HERZZZZTLFE—HATHK °

RZTZRFE+_A=+—H K&
ERBREEMENRTEOR
2,195,909,000% 7T * AR A A8 A
15,656,000/ 7T © ARARIRZZZ R
F+-A=+—BUREBITEETH
BERABERAE ([BEE]) (—FEEAR
EEEME B EES BRI ERD
17) BT ERLE o AR ET =2 (i [E A
BefE  WHAEEERRNIE
R 2 BUEETHE L
5o MEFEEBFEELEL - WL
EMHEBRMERZREUMFEES
W g M EE E e

EAKRBRARARINEERNTE
RN EAREREN Y EESD
AR FERAGE  ADBERINER
BEWE -
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17. Property, plant and equipment 17. Y% - - BERRE
Leasehold
land and Leasehold Furniture Office
buildings improvements  and fixtures  equipment Motor
HELH HE i BAE vehicles Total
L & VEE R&E %M nE At

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000
TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL

The Group 158
COST OR VALUATION RAEDRME
At 1 January 2005 R-ZERE-f-H 97,161 4408 4421 7,821 11,043 125,754
Exchange adjustments ERAE - - 44 135 179 358
Additions HE 48 361 530 975 3,808 5,722
Disposals ik — — (39) (124) (1,624) (1,787)
Revaluation B 11,270 = = = = 11,270
At 31 December 2005 RZEEREF-A=+-H 108,479 4,769 4,956 8,807 14,306 141,317
Exchange adjustments EiRE - - 143 400 531 1,074
Additions AE = = 442 922 1,642 3,006
Transfer from investment mEENEE
properties 2,690 - - - - 2,690
Disposals e - - (156) (399) (1972) (2,527)
Revaluation Bff 8,315 - - - - 8,315
At 31 December 2006 RZFEAFT-A=1-H 119,484 4,769 5,385 9,730 14,507 153,875
Comprising; B
At cost B ARG - 4,769 5,385 9,730 14,507 34,391
At professional B-EENE EEE
valuation — 2006 119,484 - - - - 119,484
119,484 4,769 5,385 9,730 14507 153,875
DEPRECIATION il
At 1 January 2005 R-ZERF-A-A = 2,673 3323 4,431 5,787 16,214
Exchange adjustments A - - 2 70 75 177
Provided for the year EEER 3,342 672 535 1,163 1,447 7,159
Eliminated on disposals it E Rl - - (36) (87) (1,108) (1231)
Eliminated on revaluation EAREe 6 (3,342) = = = - (3,342)
At 31 December 2005 RZFFRFT-A=1-H - 3,345 3,854 5,577 6,201 18,977
Exchange adjustments ERAE - - 90 246 212 548
Provided for the year ERER 3,611 575 409 1274 1593 7,462
Eliminated on disposals i E R - - (111) (300) (1,702) (2,113)
Eliminated on revaluation EARES 6 (3611) - - - - (3611)
At 31 December 2006 RZEEREFZA=+-H - 3,920 4,42 6,797 6,304 21,263
CARRYING VALUES BEE
At 31 December 2006 RZFEAET-A=1-R 119,484 849 1,143 2,933 8,203 132,612

At 31 December 2005 RZBRRE+-A=1-A 108,479 1,424 1,102 3,230 8,106 122,340
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17. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 17. Y% - BERSE (&)
Leasehold
land and Leasehold Furniture Office Motor
buildings improvements  and fixtures  equipment vehicles Total
AELH HE B WAE
i & VEE k%E R nE At

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FET FET FET

The Company NG
COST OR VALUATION RABSEE
At 1 January 2005 R-EERE-f-H 46,231 3,988 2,121 642 2,49 55,474
Additions RE - - - 57 1,189 1,246
Revaluation aff 3,793 = = = = 3,793
At 31 December 2005 RZZERE+-A=+-H 50,024 3,988 2,121 699 3,681 60,513
Additions AE - - - 52 - 52
Disposals ik - - - - (1,179) (1,179)
Revaluation Bff 4,920 = = = = 4,920
At 31 December 2006 RZEEREF-A=1-H 54,944 3,988 2,121 751 2,502 64,306
Comprising: B
At cost BRAE - 3,988 2,121 751 2,502 9,362
At professional oSS ECE£RE
valuation — 2006 54,944 = = = = 54,944
54,944 3,988 2,121 751 2,502 64,306
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2005 R-ZEERE-f-H - 2,323 1,907 504 179 6,530
Provided for the year EREE 1,647 454 142 49 170 2,462
Eliminated on revaluation EARYES ¢ (1,647) - - - - (1,647)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZERFT-F=T-H = 2,171 2,049 553 1,966 7,345
Provided for the year EREE 1,722 454 7 47 239 2,534
Eliminated on disposals i E R - - = = (1,041) (1,041)
Eliminated on revaluation EARYES ¢ (1,722) - - - - (1,722)
At 31 December 2006 RZEEREF-A=1-H - 3,231 2,121 600 1,164 7,116
CARRYING VALUES BEE
At 31 December 2006 RZEERE+-A=+-H 54,944 757 = 151 1,338 57,190

At 31 December 2005 RZZERET-A=1-H 50,024 1,211 72 146 1,715 63,168
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17. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 17. V¥ -BERRZE (&)

At 31 December 2006, the legal titles of the Group’s RZZEERF+_A=+—H ' ' &K
and the Company’s properties with carrying value of EARRABMNUNRFEEEEDA
approximately HK$22,144,000 (2005: HK$21,424,000) 22,144,0008 T (Z 2T H F -
situated in the PRC have not been passed to the Group 21,424,000/ 70) MY 3 2 R A
and the Company. BEFEREBRARF -
The carrying value of the leasehold properties HEWMXZEEERRE :
comprises:

The Group The Company

KEE KA 7]
2006 2005 2006 2005

—EERF _TTHF —BBAE _TTHHF
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TET TERT T

Long term leasehold UREBEBHN K

properties situated HEME

in Hong Kong 88,050 82,350 32,800 28,600
Properties under long term {7 /A Bl LA & 5B

land use rights situated b {5 A A

in the PRC FANYE 240 229 - —
Properties under medium iz 7 FR B DA R R

term land use rights o+ {5 P A

situated in the PRC RENYE 31,194 25,900 22,144 21,424

119,484 108,479 54,944 50,024
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17.

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The fair value of the Group’s leasehold properties as
at 31 December 2006 have been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out on that date by Vigers
and A-Plus Surveyors Limited (“A-Plus”), independent
qualified professional valuer not connected with the
Group. Both Vigers and A-Plus are members of the
Institute of Valuers, and have appropriate qualifications
and recent experience in the valuation of similar
properties in the relevant locations. The valuation,
which conforms to International Valuation Standards,
was arrived at by reference to market evidence of
transaction prices for similar properties. The revaluation
surplus on leasehold properties of HK$5,193,000
(2005: HK$8,949,000) has been credited to the
consolidated income statement and to the asset
revaluation reserve of HK$6,733,000 (2005:
HK$5,663,000).

Certain leasehold interest in land cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and buildings elements, the
leasehold interest in land continues to be accounted
for as property, plant and equipment.

If leasehold properties had not been revalued, they
would have been included on a historical cost basis at
the following amounts:

17.

ME - BERRE (&)

REEBZHENMER-_TZTAF+=
A=+—BZAFERAHEASLEE
BE B EXE ARG EMITES
HREEANEMITERAR (MEfE])
Ak AR (EEEEETIHMAE - &
BErTREEHREEMEGENKE - 1
HHEEERRAIAE AR
BUMEETHEZKES - HERE
BB ELER] - WELREMS AU
MEIRZFERETE - HEWMEZSE
H & 55,193,000 T (ZEZHF -
8,949,000/ 7T) B A 4R & WA R K
BESH#EA6,733,0008 T (==
T HF ¢ 5,663,000/ T) °

ETHHEREEEAEIKEL
whEFHY - At HERES
MEBEANRINIEME BB RERE -

HEEMERTER @ MZFDE
AESERAEEZ NI S BAR -

8

The Group The Company

AEE AT

HK$’000 HK$’000

FE T FET

Cost B AR 109,460 38,848

Accumulated depreciation R ERBRERE

and impairment losses (46,499) (6,915)
Carrying value at RZEERF+_A=+—H

31 December 2006 ZEREE 62,961 31,933
Carrying value at RZEZERF+_HA=+—H

31 December 2005 Z BRHEE 63,292 33,098
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18. Goodwill 18. HE
The Group
REE
HK$’000
FAET

COST 2N
At 1 January 2005, 31 December R-—_ZEERF—HF—A8
2005 and 31 December 2006 —EERE+ZA=+T—H8K

—EERF+-_A=+—8H 33,525

As explained in note 6, the Group uses business
segments as its primary segment for reporting segment
information. For the purposes of impairment testing,
goodwill set out above has been allocated to an
individual cash generating unit (CGU) which is in
property management segment.

During the year ended 31 December 2006,
management of the Group determines that there is no
impairment of its CGU containing goodwill with
indefinite useful lives.

The recoverable amount of this unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering
a five-year period with a discount rate of 7.75% (2005:
8.25%). Cash flows for further five years are
extrapolated at zero growth rate. Another key
assumption for the value in use calculations is the
budgeted revenue and gross margin, which is
determined based on the unit’s past performance and
management’s expectations for the market
development.

M e E - AKRERAER
DREREZRDVBERZIERDIRE -
BERAME - EXAHAED
EoRENEERIBZMEMNERESE
EBN(REEEBM) o

REE-TEAFT-A=+—AL
FER - AREERERERETS
BATHETEATHAEZREE
4 A R AL ME -

BNz EkEEEIREREBER
HEF - ZTENEREEE#ZD
BEHAFIEERT 5% (22T A
F:825%) LHHTEE HFAB S
REBEASE - EBRAFZHSRE
HEATHRE - FHREBFEZS
—FTERBABEREREFNE T
REVBATREREEEHMSERE
ZTEHEETE o
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19. Investments in subsidiaries 19. MIBEARKE

The Company

PN
2006 2005
—EETRE —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FAETT FAETT
Unlisted shares, at cost ELETRG  EKA 56,011 56,088
Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 EEAARRFHNMBARRZETRF
December 2006 are set out in note 56. T A=+ —HZFBHRMES6 °
20. Interests in associates 20. BELQTES
The Group The Company
AEHE P NN

2006 2005 2006 2005

“EEAEF “TTHF -FEAE —TEAF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHTZ  THET  TET  TET

Cost of investments in BENRRE

associates — unlisted KA — 3EET 899,323 923,196 339,202 383,843
Share of post acquisition BEYERR

profits, reserves and net EHERE W

of dividend received f% & 58 430,800 381,081 - =

1,330,123 1,304,277 339,202 383,843

Less: Impairment loss 8 ORE R B - = - (9,574)

1,330,123 1,304,277 339,202 374,269

Particulars of the associates of the Group and the E@ZIK%@&ZK’& AEBERRRT
Company as at 31 December 2006 are set out in note TERE+ZA=T—AZHEBIER

56. B 5E56 °
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20. Interests in associates (Continued) 20. BEQNTER (£)
The summarised financial information in respect of the BEAEB ZEEHRERAZ2TKE
Group’s significant associates is set out below: B EHT T

Nonferrous Metals

CIl Limited International TREAEEREHE
HEERREGRAR (BVI) Limited BEERAH
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE —TT0F ZBEAF “TTNHE ZBEAFE —_TTRF
HK$000  HK$'000 HK$000  HK$000 HK$'000  HKS$'000
FhErn FET FiEx FiEL FET FAT
Consolidated balance sheet S45EBEEER
Non-current assets ERYEE 986,537 871,378 670,062 670,060 1,462 2,132
Current assets MEEE 1,105,817 998,720 3 17 754,479 467,065
Current liabilities mEEE (243,255)  (69,336) - - (402,279) (315,530)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE (20,200)  (20,200) - — (210,000 =
Shareholders’ funds BRRES 1,828,899 1,780,562 670,065 670,077 143,662 153,667
Minority interests PEREER (258)  (30,481) - = - =
Equity attributable to equity ~ B& DA RIRAZEE A
holders of the associate ERA 1,828,641 1,750,081 670,065 670,077 143,662 153,667
Group’s share of net assets ~ ASEEEBE N
of the associate LBEFRE 914321 875040 335587 335593 33,316 35540
Consolidated income GAMARE
statement
Turnover REE 131,642 118,274 - = - =
Profit (loss) for the year BERARSEB AR
attributable to equity holders  HEREH (518)
of the associate 152,406 161,256 (12) (15)  (17,689) (2,875)
Profit (loss) for the year AEEREGENER
attributable to the Group (B8) 76,203 80,628 (6) 8) (4,034) (650)




Silver Grant International Industries Limited SR BB E X BFR A A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %= & B #& 3R 3% MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—_TENF+_A=+—HIFE

21.

Interest in a jointly controlled entity 21. HEEZEHQERS
The Group The Company
AEHE KA 7]
2006 2005 2006 2005
—2BAF —TTHF —BBAF —TTIF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAET FET FE T
Cost of unlisted investment  F & 3% %I A 7]
in a jointly controlled entity ~ JE 3% & Ak A& 23,729 — 26,318 —
Share of post acquisition profits # 15 U & 5% 8,359 — - —
32,088 — 26,318 —

Particulars of the jointly controlled entity as at 31

December 2006 are set out in note 56.

The summarised financial information in respect of the

jointly controlled entity which is accounted for using

HEAZEHARNRZEENE+_A=
+—B 2 FBERKI 56 °

RARRERAMBHRER L - BRAKR
ZHI AR AREE M BENE

the equity method in the Company’s consolidated F;ymE
financial statements is set out below:
2006 2005
ZEEXNE _—TTHE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Balance sheet EEEBR
Non-current assets EREEE 438,469 =
Current assets mBEE 152,569 =
Current liabilities nea & (521,930) -
Non-current liabilities EMEBEE (4,932) -
Equity attributable to equity holders of a £ [@ #22 &I A & A% 7
jointly controlled entity B AR 64,176 —
Group’s share of net assets of a FE A 7 &% [ 3£ (R 42
jointly controlled entity AR BEFE 32,088 —
Income statement LONE £
Revenue Uz 50,240 —
Expenses EH (28,590) -
Taxation 18 (4,932) —
Profit for the year attributable to equity HFEHZE B A 7 A
holder of a jointly controlled entity A A E A& 16,718 -
Profit for the year attributable to the Group 7~ £2 B & {5 45 X % 7l 8,359 —
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22. Amounts due from subsidiaries 22, FEWKEQTFRE

The Company

PN
2006 2005
—®®xE —TTIF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAETT
Non-interest bearing amount BEFEE&H 2,217,834 2,104,659
Amount borne interest at 4% per annum R FFR4B B & HE - 527,447
Amount borne interest at prevailing BEEAENREERNX
Hong Kong prime lending rate SFEEE 43,927 43,927
2,261,761 2,676,033
The amounts are unsecured and are recoverable within SRHEAEERY B IR —FAkE -
one year.
23. Amounts due from associates 23. FEWHEE NTRE
The Group The Company
KEH PN
2006 2005 2006 2005

—BERE _TTHF —BBAE —TTHHF
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TET TET T

Current (note a) BUER (K ata) 298,018 — - —
Current (note b) BUER (K aEb) 143,430 24,025 142,591 24,025
Current (note c) BV ER (i ite) 128,374 — 128,374 —

569,822 24,025 270,965 24,025
Non-current (note d) SEBDER (Mfitd) 210,000 206,478 - —

779,822 230,503 270,965 24,025
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23.

24.

Amounts due from associates (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

The amounts are unsecured, bear interest ranging
from 12.5% to 15.58% per annum and are recoverable
within one year.

The amount is unsecured, interest-free and is
recoverable within one year.

The amount is unsecured, bears interest at floating
rate of Hong Kong prime rate minus 1.5% (effective
interest rate of 6.25%) per annum and is recoverable
within one year.

The non-current loans to an associate are unsecured,
bear interest ranging from 9.79% to 12.5% (2005:
9.79% to 12.5%) per annum and are repayable in
2008.

Amount due from a jointly controlled entity

The Group and the Company

The amount is unsecured, bears interest at 4% per

annum and is recoverable within one year.

23.

24.

FE e Bt & 0 R FOR (88)

UEE

(@)

EHESHEAERR  UNTF125
[EZE15.58E FHEFTE R —
FEARUE -

FRESRAEER  RERAR
R—FRUE -

EHcBEAEER  MXmEE
BB ER1ES R (BERF
F%E6.25/) kAT R —FAYRE o

BMEARZIERBDER AR EIR
o UNFI79EE125E (ZF
TREF : 9.79EE12.5[F) FFI R
R WARZZEENFEE -

111

P& W [B] 422 ) A B ;R

KEBRAAT

ERSBRREER - N4EFH X
EBRAR—FRYKE -
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25.

FEAFTAST—AUFE

Structured finance securities

The Group and the Company

The structured finance securities represent a principal
protected note with interest payments based on United
States Treasury bond and distribution from preference
shares in a private company which investing in a
portfolio of asset-backed securities. The structured
finance securities contain an embedded early
redemption option and the distribution from the private
company is depending on the annual default rate of
its underlying asset-backed securities. Hence, the
Group designated the entire structured finance
securities as financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss.

At the balance sheet date, the fair value of the
structured finance securities are determined by the
directors with reference to a quoted price from a
financial institution, the assumptions adopted for the
valuation of the structured finance securities are as
follows:

(1) The estimation of risk free rate by reference to
the yield of United States Treasury bond with
same duration as the structured finance
securities; and

(2) The estimation of the annual default rate of the
underlying asset-backed securities has
considered the historical default rate of asset-
backed securities with similar characteristics.

25.

FEMESRES

FEERARQT

RRESBRIESFERAZE - AR
REDNREXBEEEESRKE —K
FLARBIBIERD 2 2k E - &AL
ARAREN—HEELERES - A
RNEBESRESFERFRLE L
TETAMKAZLARFZ DK
RRENMBEERERESFZIFEND
TRt NEESKENEBESRE
EFEEANBRAREAFEREDN
TREE -

REER  EREERESFNQTE
DHEZ2R-—RXEBEBEOHRE -
VTHEBESRMESNEERBAT
BERmMERE :

(1) 2RESBEESRESERF
Mz BB EESR 2 Was R
BERERFME : Rk

2 FBPREEEREFZIFEQX
DNEBEBREUSH CEERE
REHFZBEFENRIERRG

= o
A
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26. Available-for-sale investments 26. AHHERE
Available-for-sale investments as at the balance sheet REEBIHEEKRERE
date comprise:
The Group The Company
KE KAF
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EBEERE —TTHHE ZEBERE —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET Fi&T
Unlisted investments: FLETEE
Unlisted shares, at cost FLEMRRM - REA 240,223 2,070 2,070 2,070
Club debentures, at cost BHES - ERA 2,140 1,730 2,140 1,730
Other debentures, at cost HipESH  ERA 500 476 - =
242,863 4,276 4,210 3,800
Less: impairment loss A ERERMESE
recognised (2,070) (2,070) (2,070) (2,070)
Total A& 240,793 2,206 2,140 1,730
Analysed for reporting RERBEW
purposes as: bkl
Current assets MEEE 141,718 = - =
Non-current assets EREEE 99,075 2,206 2,140 1,730
Total & &t 240,793 2,206 2,140 1,730
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26.

27.

EEXNEF A=+ —ALFE

Available-for-sale investments (Continued) 26.

The above unlisted investments represent investments

in unlisted equity securities and debentures issued by

private entities. They are measured at cost less

impairment at each balance sheet date because the

range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant

that the directors of the Company are of the opinion

that their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

AHEERE (&)

LI EHRERILARRIEITHIE
EHRAESREFZEE - BRAE
FREFRSEEARKXANGRE
B AAAEMAFEMHENR
BEEZ BARREERS HAYF
EEAASEAE -

Interest in distressed assets 27. FREER®
The Group
KE
2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETLTRF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAETT
At the beginning of the year R E ) 551,982 632,625
Interest income recognised 2R B A 88,841 130,912
Cash collected or received from BWESKWMTREERE
the distressed assets (440,892) (211,555)
At the end of the year RER 199,931 551,982
Carrying amount analysed for REEREHREN
reporting purposes: pal =
Current assets (receivable within mBE E
12 months from the balance (BEHR
sheet date) 1218 A A fE o) 199,931 347,301
Non-current assets IEMEBEE
(receivable after 12 months (HE B
from the balance sheet date) 1218 A 1% & o) - 204,681
Total &t 199,931 551,982
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27.

Interest in distressed assets (Continued)

Distressed assets represent non-performing loans (the
“NPL”) purchased by Silver Grant International Assets
Management Limited (“SGIAM”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, from China Cinda Asset
Management Corporation (“China Cinda”), a holding
company of a shareholder of the Company, pursuant
to an agreement dated 17 September 2004 entered
into by both parties at consideration of approximately
RMB853,500,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$803,600,000) (the “NPL Agreement”). The
aggregate outstanding principal amount (the “gross
amount”) of the NPL is RMB56,900,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$53,600,000,000).

On 10 December 2004, SGIAM entered into an
agreement (the “NPL Disposal Agreement”) to dispose
of 20% interest in the NPL of carrying amount of
RMB170,700,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$160,720,000) to Citigroup Financial Products Inc.
(“CFPI”) at a consideration of RMB227,600,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$214,497,000).

SGIAM appointed China Cinda to manage the NPL,
China Cinda is entitled to a management fee equal to
10% of the gross amount recovered from the NPL. In
the event that more than 2% of the gross amount is
recovered from the NPL, China Cinda, in addition to
the management fee, will be entitled to an incentive
bonus which equals to a certain percentage from 20%
to 70% of the recovered amount in excess of the 2%
of the gross amount.

China Cinda remitted the gross amount of cash
collected or received from the distressed assets to
SGIAM before the deduction of its management fee.
During the year, management fee of approximately
RMB67,000,000 (equivalent to HK$63,800,000) (2005:
HK nil) was paid to China Cinda and the details of the
unpaid management fee is disclosed in note 48.

27.

TREERED (4)

TREEEAARZEWBARIERE
BEREEEREERAG([REEET
BREBEEFR_ZETNFNLA++t
BEIH—EBHRZ((TROBERH
#]) - L8 AR ¥853,500,0007T (18
B R #7803,600,000/ 7T) R BHRAR
AIREMERARREEELEEEE
AR (THEEFEED BANTEROER
([TERHWERK]) - TERHERZKE
EAcm ([BE]) ABARE
56,900,000,0007t (# & R 4
53,600,000,000/ 7T) °

R-_ZTZNF+—A+H REEE
EREF—EmE((TRAEREE
#aEl) - A AR#227,600,0007T (18
B R #214,497,000% 7T) KB M
Citigroup Financial Products Inc.
([CFPI) HETRAEREEBAR
¥ 170,700,000t (4 & B &
160,720,000 L) 2 20%HE &= ©

RREEEECZATBEFEERR
BHER - R B{FEEIUEERK
TEROERKEBIEZ210%2 BB
g M TBOERKRERBBEE Y
2% AR B EERITEDNEER
SN HE R EEVEERNEAT - A BEEMEE
RERBREE 2% 2 BEWEREN &
TED (B20%E70%) °

FREEENREEEBNBHTR
BERBSZKBHE2HRESEELS
BREEEEE - TR BEEHNAR
# 67,000,0007T (18 & 7 63,800,000
B (ZEERF  TETL) B
THEEE  RIEEBNFBERH
FL48H B o
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27. Interest in distressed assets (Continued) 27. TREEREZR (&)

The Company provided guarantee to China Cinda in RAARIRREEETERBETINENE

respect of the performance by SGIAM under the NPL RWFE TS TR E{GERS L E

Agreement. R o

The distressed assets are denominated in RMB and TREENAREREN @ WKER

the effective interest rate is approximately 20.9% per FER K20 9EETE °

annum.

28. Deposit paid for acquisition of investments 28. EBffWBEREZES
The Group The Company
KEE Vi NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEERFE ZTTRF ZEEXRFE —_TTRHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAETT FET FAEIT
Deposit for acquisition of I B8 Unisources
Unisources Enterprises Enterprises Limited
Limited (note a) ®’& (Mita) - 41,299 - 41,299
Deposit for acquisition of W && — E Hf &8 2 A
additional equity interest BN A ERIZ S
in a subsidiary (note b) (Kt #Eb) - 3,200 - —
— 44,499 — 41,299

Notes: Hia -

(a) The deposit of RMB43,000,000 (equivalent to (@) ¢ ABUREAR100,000,000
HK$41,299,000) was paid to acquire 12% of equity 7T (#8 8 7 #796,043,00058 7T) M
interest in Unisources Enterprises Limited f# Unisources Enterprises Limited
(“Unisources”), an independent third party, for a (lUnisources]) (—& B % =
consideration of RMB100,000,000 (equivalent to B)Z12%BRAERMEN 2ES
approximately HK$96,043,000). The acquisition was A R ¥ 43,000,0007T (#H & ©
completed in 2006. The equity interest in Unisources 41,299,000/87T) - WER —_ZTZ
was subsequently exchanged into 10.8% equity NEMEE  MUnisources 2 ik AN #E
interest in Tongjitang Chinese Medicines Company HHEERBEERREXEERA
(“Tongjitang”) when Tongjitang issued shares to the A(ITRABE])RE AR
existing shareholders of Unisources in exchange for Unisourcesii A iR SR E T AR (5 A 32
all the shares of Unisources held by the Company 7R A &) BT #E Unisources 2 SF A% 15
during the year. The investment in Tongjitang is B IR AREE10.8% R A
included in available-for-sale investments in the wmeoRABEZRABREE-Z
balance sheet in 2006. TRFEAEBBERNAIHES

BEZNA e
(b) The deposit of HK$3,200,000 was paid to acquire (b)  #% 43,200,000/ T BLARBLH A

the remaining 4.11% equity interest in Beijing East
Gate, a subsidiary of the Company, at a consideration
of approximately RMB26,559,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$25,709,000). The acquisition was
completed in 2006.

R ¥ 26,559,000t (& R 4
25,709,000 7o) W B AR 2 R 2 B
BN AL RHRIR 2 Fl#r4. 1% A
BEMEMNZESE WER=-Z
TREEE -
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29.

Deposit paid for acquisition of distressed
assets

The Group

On 22 November 2005, Platinum One Limited, a former
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and now a
jointly controlled entity of the Company, entered into
an agreement with China Huarong Asset Management
Corporation to purchase a non-performing loans
portfolio (the “Huarong NPL Portfolio”) at a
consideration of approximately RMB546,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$527,446,000). The
aggregate outstanding principal (including the booked
interest of approximately RMB3,430,000,000) of the
Huarong NPL Portfolio amounted to approximately
RMB36,440,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$35,040,000,000).

As at 31 December 2005, the Group paid
approximately RMB546,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$527,446,000) to China Huarong
Asset Management Corporation as full deposit for the
acquisition of the Huarong NPL Portfolio. Pursuant to
the conditional sale and purchase agreement dated
23 November 2005 entered into between the Company
and CFPI, the Company conditionally agreed to sell
and CFPI conditionally agreed to purchase 50% of
interest in Platinum One Limited. Pursuant to the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 5 January 2006, the Company disposed of 50% of
its interest in Platinum One Limited to CFPI. As a result,
50% of the deposits amounting to approximately
HK$263,723,000 was classified as assets held for sale
as at 31 December 2005.

29.

ENKRBITREERSE

* % H

RZFEZRF+—A=+=H ' &2
AL Z2EMBRARMIRS Z 1R
72 41 /A @) Platinum One Limited &2
EMEEETENRGMIHE - URE
# A B ¥ 546,000,0007 (18 E R4
527,446,000 7T) BB AT B A E A
& ([ERTEHERES]) - E@T
BHUEFREEZHAREERS BT
(PBREERAMBHARE
3,430,000,0007T ) X1 & A R #&
36,440,000,0007t (A & B 4
35,040,000,0005% 7T) °

RZZTTERF+-_A=+—H Kx&
ErRtREREEEREARINE2E
%4 49 AR #546,000,0007T (HHE R
#9527,446,0007 7T) + LA U 2 o
BAERBES - BEBEARQBECFPIR
—EERF+—A - F+=BiIMZA
BHEERZE  ARREAKERER
£ ™ CFPIB &1+ [A & #& B Platinum
One Limited Z 50% &z R IE AN A A
R_ZEEAFE—RRAARITZRER
AlAE - AKX RS RCFPIH & &R
Platinum One Limited < 50%£ 25 ©
- RZZEZERF+_A=+—8H"
% & H #50% 4 B 49263,723,0007#
TESHERIBIELERE -
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30. Other asset 30. HiEE
The Group REH
The other asset is a lump sum payment for repairs HWEERHEBRREES Z —RE
and maintenance fund made for the future repair and BN BASBERPREEFR—IFE
maintenance of the general areas of one of the Group’s BEMEELDRIE 2 B REBRRE
investment properties in the PRC. The amount is % - BEFBXIBGETTRER S
amortised over its estimated useful life of 10 years. TEE -
31. Stock of properties 3. YERFE
The Group REH
The amount comprises the cost incurred for the ZEFE—HRRE 2 MEERER
development of a property project in the PRC, including EENKAE  EREEMZUWERE
the payment in respect of compensation for BEHXNZFBRBES R THFERNK
resettlement and use of land in relation to the property He ZBEER _ZEENEFETK °
development project. The project was completed in
2006.
The cost of properties recognised as expenses during FRNEREAINWER LD
the year was approximately HK$155,468,000 (2005: 155,468,000 T (Z T T A F
HK$312,000). 312,000 7T) °
32. Loan receivables 32. EWRERN
The Group
AEHE
2006 2005
—BEARE _—ZTTLF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FAET
Fixed-rate loan receivables B EWE - 144,216
Carrying amount analysed for FAERE®RE D
reporting purposes: PaR) W=
Current assets (receivable within mEEE (REEHE
12 months from the balance sheet date) 121@ A A e Uk) - 144,216
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32.

33.

Loan receivables (Continued) 32. BEWER (&)
The loan receivables as at 31 December 2005 AT ERAF+_A=1T—H2ZEWK
represented two loan receivables of RMB130,492,000 ERXREMED Bl B AR
(equivalent to approximately HK$124,278,000) (“8% 130,492,000t (M & R &
Loan Receivable”) and RMB20,935,000 (equivalent to 124,278,000/ 7T) ([8% U E FK])
approximately HK$19,938,000) (“15.58% Loan B A R #20,935,0007T (M & R4
Receivable”) respectively of which the effective interest 19,938,000/%& 7t) ([15.58%fE I &
rates were 8% and 15.58% per annum respectively. HK)  ZERWERCEBRFNES
Al R8E KX 15.58[F °
On 27 December 2006, the borrower of 8% Loan RZZEZERF+TZA=Z++RH 8%
Receivable entered into a settlement agreement with FEUE 3k 2 fE SR A B AR 2 Bl /) — R Bt
a subsidiary of the Company pursuant to which the BRREIM XM o IR
loan receivables (including interest up to the date of #9141,718,000/%8 LW E M E ZX (B 15
agreement) of approximately HK$141,718,000 was HEHZANFE)EBAEBERABB
settled by assigning 48,284,610 equity shares of an ERHEBEAEMN—RHELTHES
unlisted financial institution in the PRC held by the 148,284,610 ERRH TR -
borrower to the Group. XA EAREE -
The directors consider that the fair value of the unlisted EERRAELMRAZTFNAFE
equity securities approximates the carrying amount of HN8%EWE N REEESE - B
the 8% Loans Receivable and such equity securities IR ABEHFBEE_SEF+ A
are included in available-for-sale investments as at 31 ST BERNAHEEREZNA
December 2006.
In respect of 15.58% Loan Receivable, the amount R-ZEERF+ = )EJ +—8 " &
was due from Beijing Ju Fu Real Estate Development 15.658%EREHRME + TIEKR—FH
Company Limited, an associate as at 31 December Hﬁfi%’“Titﬁ'\E%mJ%imefﬂ?éﬁﬁﬁ
2006 and was included in the amounts due from AZHIE  WBEE_TTF+=
associates as at 31 December 20086. A=+—HBay e &R aRIENA -
Held-for-trading investments 33. BEEERE
The Group The Company
rEHE b YN
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE —TTHFE ZEBEXREFE ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET FET FET
Equity securities listed REZELETZ
in Hong Kong % 2 35 15,182 364,030 15,036 363,895
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34. Trade receivables 34.

The Group allows an average credit period of 30 days
to its trade customers. The following is an aged analysis
of trade receivables at the balance sheet date:

FE i & 5 B K

AEBGETESEPYH=TXER
B TIHREKEZIEFIREER
FRE DT

The Group
KEE
2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
0 to 30 days TE=+H 1,062 933
31 to 90 days =t+t—BZh+H 1,281 1,021
Over 90 days @ i@ N+ B 862 2,446
3,205 4,400
35. Restricted bank balance 35. EEFO#&R
The Group REH

The amount represents the bank balance kept in a
bank account under the name of China Cinda on
custodian of the Group in the PRC for the purpose of
dealing with the funds recovered from the distressed
assets. The bank account is jointly controlled by SGIAM
and China Cinda and a mutual consent has to be
obtained from both parties for the withdrawal of funds
from the bank account. The restricted bank balance
carries interest at 1% (2005: 1%) per annum and with

original maturity of three months or less.

SRE-(ANFBEEERERLIRHE
R BRRORITRPNRTTER
BNEEFARETREELWME
B  mBTERFARREEEREN
TREEAREE  HESRDFEE
BREHTRE - EEP OAERAFN
FIERTMBMNKR(ZTZTAF 1
B)FE - MERZHES=MALN
T o
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36. Bank balances and cash 36. RITEHREED

The Group and the Company AEBERADF

The Group and the Company’s bank balances and AEBRAQNANRITER LIRSS

cash comprise cash and short-term bank deposits EREMRFRIHEA=ZEAATZ

carrying effective interest at an average of 2% (2005: HHRTTARCERFABANEAEFEY

2%) per annum with an original maturity of three FEHR2EBE(ZZEZTRF : 28) - &%

months or less. Included in the Group’s bank balances ER=—ZEERF+-_A=+—HEHT

and cash at 31 December 2006 was an aggregated #w s kRS BB A

amounts of HK$157,632,000 (2005: HK$112,412,000) 157,632,000/ ;. (—Z 2T H F

which was denominated in RMB and is not freely 112,412,000/ 7T) A AR EZ S

convertible into other currencies. B WA EBALBAEEMEN -

37. Assets classified as held for sale 37. JABEHEZEE
The Group The Company
REH b NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE —TTHF ZEBERE —ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT FET F&T
Investments properties BIEHSREWE
held for sale (note a) (Kt #%a) 88,180 — 70,580 —
Deposit paid for ENKETR
acquisition of distressed EEMNES
assets (note b) (K17Eb) - 263,723 — —
88,180 263,723 70,580 —

Notes: Bt -

(a) As described in note 16, the Group entered into a (a) BN BT FE16RTIL - ARE BRI —
provisional sales and purchase agreement to sell 17 Ea s B &= 1 7% © LA88,180,000
certain investment properties at a consideration of BITREHEETEREME - %
HK$88,180,000. The transaction was completed in REGEERZZEZELF—AFTK -
January 2007.

(b) The amount was 50% of the deposits paid for the (b) ZeBEATNKETRREREE

acquisition of the Huarong NPL Portfolio from China

Huarong Asset Management Corporation which was

subsequently disposed to CFPI. Details of the

transaction are set out in note 29.

ERARNERTIBLNERMASE
MIEE 250% TRAOBEZEE
H# L ETCFPl- X 5H15
BRI 29 ©
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38. Pledge of assets 38. EEEH
At 31 December 2006, the Group had pledged certain RZZEERF+ZA=+—H8 " K&
investment properties and leasehold properties which BE#dEsTREEBEERmRAEAES A
had an aggregate carrying value at the balance sheet A #92,008,180,0008 L (ZZEZT A
date of approximately HK$2,008,180,000 (2005: F : 1,855,100,000% T ) &
HK$1,855,100,000) and HK$84,700,000 (2005: 84,700,000 T (Z T T A F
HK$78,900,000) respectively to secure general banking 78,900,000/ L) 2 HEWMERHEE
facilities granted to the Group. MEER - ERAEEMER —KR1L
RITRE 2 &G -
At 31 December 2006, the Company had pledged RZZEZRF+ZA=+—H ' &2
certain investment properties and leasehold properties AIERETHREEBEREAES 5
which had an aggregate carrying value at the balance £ #150,580,0008 T (ZZTEZTHF :
sheet date of approximately HK$50,580,000 (2005: 90,500,000/ 7T ) K& 32,800,000/ 7T
HK$90,500,000) and HK$32,800,000 (2005: — T TR : 28,600,000/ 7T) 7 1%
HK$28,600,000) respectively to secure general banking BEMERBEEMEERT  (EREQF
facilities granted to the Company. PR — R ERITRE 2 161 -
39. Share capital 39. BR=A
Number of shares Nominal value
gl g ZHE
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERF ZTTRF —BERFE ZTTRF
In thousand In thousand HK$’000 HK$’000
TR F A FET FE T
Ordinary share of EARMEE0.20
HK$0.20 each P T 2 R
Authorised: EERA
At the beginning REFDRRER
and the end of the year 4,000,000 4,000,000 800,000 800,000
Issued and fully paid: EZETRYER D -
At the beginning of 1)
the year 1,688,710 1,758,672 337,742 351,734
Conversion of HBRABMRER
convertible note (note a) (Kiita) 100,000 — 20,000 —
Exercise of share 1715 B A
options (note b) (Hf#b) 32,000 — 6,400 —
Shares repurchased =)
(note ¢) (Htite) - (69,962) - (13,992)
At the end of the year RER 1,820,710 1,688,710 364,142 337,742
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39. Share capital (Continued) 39. KA (&)

Notes: Hiaz -

(a) On 21 March 2006, the Company received a notice (a) RZBEEXF=ZA=-+—H &
of conversion from Catic Limited exercising the right X B) ¥ ¥ Catic Limited#y # i% 3@
to convert the convertible note in the principal amount o IELABRETN BXe®
of HK$220,000,000 into 100,000,000 shares, 220,000,000/ TR AT AR 45 5
representing approximately 5.92% of the issued share #7100,000,000/% /%5 © G A
capital of the Company before the issue of the AIE BT AR M AT E BITRA
conversion shares and approximately 5.59% of the #95.92% + RAG AR A& A F /&
issued share capital of the Company as enlarged by 2208 LW KRB BT HRR D
the issue of the conversion shares at the conversion BN D BEITIRAHK95.59% © %
price of HK$2.20 per share. These shares rank pari ERMEEMBERITROENS
passu in all respect with other shares in issue. FEHZBEHEBER

(b) During the year, the share option holders exercised (b) FA - BREBAEATERERE
the right attached on the share options to subscribe fes s Rl - AZRR T F0.535%8 7T
for a total of 32,000,000 shares at the exercise prices Z0.967B THIITEER - REL
ranging from HK$0.535 to HK$0.967 per share. These #32,000,000/% & 17 ° 3% 5 Bk
shares rank pari passu in all respect with other shares HEMBBETRNOENME HEYE
in issue. ZHEERER -

(c) During the year ended 31 December 2005, the (c) HE_ZZTRF+-_A=+—H
Company repurchased its own shares on the Stock B A - 2N A B P B X P [0 B A
Exchange as follows: REBRMHOAT :

Number of ordinary Price per share Aggregate
shares HK$0.20 each BRERE consideration
Months of repurchase SRMEEO0.20/8 T Highest Lowest paid
[E B A 17 VZEBREAE BS BIK B ERE
In thousand HK$ HK$ HK$’000
F g BT BT FET
June 2005 (note 1) —EERFNA
(Krat1) 27,006 2.785 2.082 66,240
December 2005 (note 2) —ZEZHE+ = A
(Ktat2) 42,956 2.350 2.220 99,061
69,962 165,301
Notes: HiaE -
1. The above shares were repurchased and 1. LR NERBE_TSTRF T
cancelled during the year ended 31 December ZA=+—HLEFEAFEDER
2005. FEH o
2. The above shares were repurchased in 2. FHRBEHER_ZEZERF+ A
December 2005 and cancelled in January WEE YR F—AK
2006. EIH °
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40. Reserves of the Company 40.

The distributable reserves of the Company as at 31
December 2006 amounted to approximately
HK$367,418,000 (2005: HK$268,759,000), being its
retained profits at that date.

Convertible
notes

2NN R R

RZZEZERFF+_A=+—H &2
7] 1] 5 FP 5% 1% 48 5T 49367,418,000/%8
T (ZZZ R F : 268,759,000/
JL) ' REZBEMREBEF o

Asset Capital

equity revaluation redemption

Share reserve
premium TRREE

reserve reserve  Retained
BEEft H1EE profits Total

ROEE RARE i fife  REEAN &t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000
FET FET  FAT TEr  TAr  FAx
The Company YN
At 1 January 2005 RZEZRE—-A—H 1,957,757 20,50 12,126 - 148552 2,138,585
Gain on revaluation of EfAENEES
leasehold properties W - - 5,440 - = 5,440
Deferred tax liability arising on~ Ef{AENEESL
revaluation of LERHERR
leasehold properties - - (539) - - (539)
Net income recognised ERRERRER
directly in equity HRAFE - — 4,901 — — 4,901
Profit for the year EREH - - - — 373442 373442
Total recognised income and ~ ERHEZH WA
expenses for the year Tkt - - 4,901 — 373442 378,343
Share repurchase K EE
— premium on repurchase - RMBRGH2EE
of shares - - - - (151,309) (151,309)
— transfer - 3& - - - 13992 (13,992) =
Dividend R - - - — (87,934)  (87,934)
At 31 December 2005 RZZTRE+ZF=+-H 1957757 20,450 17,027 13,992 268,759 2,277,685
Gain on revaluation of BAENEEL
leasehold properties bl = = 6,642 = = 6,642
Deferred tax liability arising on = EffENEEL
revaluation of ZERHERR
leasehold properties - - (766) - - (766)
Net income recognised ERRBRERNPAFE
directly in equity - - 5,876 - - 5,876
Profit for the year ER A - - - - 191,166 191,166
Total recognised income and ~ FREAN WA R H A
expense for the year - - 5,876 - 191,166 197,042
Issue of share capital BIIRA 19,580 - - - = 19,580
Share issued expenses Rh&ETER (50) = = = = (60)
Conversion of convertible note B AT AR F & 200,000  (10,075) — — 5821 195,746
Transfer Eil= - (10,075) - - 10,075

Dividend RE - -

- —  (108,403) (108,403)

At 31 December 2006 RZEERF+-A=1-H 2177287 =

22,903 13,992 367,418 2,681,600
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a1.

Share options

On 27 May 2002, the shareholders of the Company
approved the termination (to the effect that no further
share options shall be offered) of the share option
scheme adopted by the Company on 26 June 1995
(the “Old Share Option Scheme”) and the adoption of
a new share option scheme (the “New Share Option
Scheme”) with effect from 27 May 2002. The Old Share
Option Scheme and the New Share Option Scheme
were adopted for the primary purpose of giving
incentives to the directors and eligible employees of
the Group.

According to the Old Share Option Scheme, the board
of directors of the Company were authorised, at any
time within ten years after the adoption date, to grant
share options to any directors or employees of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for
shares in the Company at a price not less than 80 per
cent. of the average of closing prices of the Company’s
shares on the five trading days immediately preceding
the offer date of the share options or the nominal
value of the Company’s shares, whichever is higher.
The maximum number of shares in respect of which
share options may be granted under the Old Share
Option Scheme cannot exceed 10 per cent. of the
aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital
of the Company from time to time.

According to the New Share Option Scheme, the board
of directors of the Company are authorised, at any
time within ten years after the adoption date, to grant
share options to any directors or employees of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for
shares in the Company at a price not less than the
closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of
grant, the average closing prices of the Company’s
shares on the five trading days immediately preceding
the offer date of the share options or the nominal
value of the Company’s shares, whichever is higher.
The maximum number of shares in respect of which
share options may be granted under the New Share
Option Scheme cannot exceed 30 per cent. of the
aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital
of the Company from time to time.

41.

BRE

ZEE-FRAZFT LR ARFK
RHLERIE (BR{ER AT S#E— 2P’
IR ARa R — L AFANA
ZTANBEMZERESTE ([EBRKR
A B EE_FhA -+
+ A RBERAFT BT 2 ([37 A
FTE]) - M E R B RITEAX
BB EZEEMNARBASEES
LEBEKESR -

BEERERETS  NRAREEER
RIERERM B %+ FREMER
BRYIAQRSHEA MM BARE SR
EEBRENRBERATRSD - B
TR B ERER LB 5 1 E
RS AARRBRDFHUWTEZ80%
FARRBHZEBE (MRS E A
£) c EEBBEEERETSIREZ
BRETRBZE=RMHEE @ A
TBBADRRTEEETRAAEE
Z10% AR -

RRHERERE AARESER
RN A R+ FAEMAERE -
BYARBREEAMNBARESRK
BEBREARBBARRRD - B
TROVEHBBRARR RS 2 KT
B EERBERERLBAHINAERS
BARR R F T ESRA R R MK
MZHEEIRSESE) - BARE
BB AR 2B g REL
REBRMHEBE - DATBREARFTR
BEETRAEEEI0%HRE -
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41. Share options (Continued) 41.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, no option
was granted under the New Share Option Scheme of
the Company and no share option was outstanding as
at 31 December 2006.

No consideration was paid for the share options
granted. Upon the exercise of the share options, the
resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company
as additional share capital at the nominal value of the
shares, and the excess of the exercise price per share
over the nominal value of the shares is recorded in the
share premium account.

Movements during the year of share options under the
Old Share Option Scheme and the New Share Option
Scheme are set out below:

B E (E)

REE-TEAF+H-A=+-AL
FER - BRIRIBA R A HEAE
S TR E ARAE - RN =%
FAET-AST %8 IEAT
748 0 BB R -

B BERE TS WEEAARE - 117
EEBER  REHETORMODZRERN
E{ERRSE DA RRHREINEA - ME
BITEEREBRNEEZRASR
BRBROEERA -

FRREEB IR 8 R BT
ERHZBREZEBEIIMNT:

Number of share options B REZHH

Outstanding at
1 January 2005 and
1 January 2006

Outstanding at

R-ZEZTRF Exercised 31 December
Subscription —A—HRE during 2006
price Exercisable —EEREF 2006 R-ZBEARE
per share period —A—H —ZEZXFE +ZH=+-—H
ERABEE A F T E RFITE FRETHE KFITHE
HK$
T
Old Share
Option Scheme
EERETE
0.967 09/01/1997-08/01/2007 15,000,000 (15,000,000) —
0.900 27/07/1999-26/07/2009 2,000,000 (2,000,000) =
0.535 25/07/2001-24/07/2011 5,000,000 (5,000,000) —
22,000,000 (22,000,000) =
New Share
Option Scheme
3B AR AT 8
0.700 07/06/2002-06/06/2012 10,000,000 (10,000,000) —
32,000,000 (32,000,000) —
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41. Share options (Continued) 41. BER®E (&)
No share option was being granted or lapsed during RERN EERREER H g kK -
the year.
The market price of the Company’s shares at the date RBE_ZEEF+_A=+—HI1t
of exercise and the date immediately before exercise EFE AP RIRON{TE B H R BE
of share options during the year ended 31 December EREETEE AT ES AN
2006 ranged between HK$2.12 and HK$2.40 and F2 128 T E2.407% 7T R 2.267E T &
HK$2.26 and HK$2.425, respectively. 2.425% 7T °
Movements during the year of the share options held IIAERNEENFRNAEERE
by the directors included in the above tables are as gEan T
follows:

Number of share options

BEREHA
Outstanding at
1 January 2005
and
1 January 2006 Outstanding at
R-ZZERF Exercised 31 December
Subscription —A—-BRK during 2006
price —EEXREF 2006 RZEBEARF
per share Exercisable period —HA—H —EEXFE +ZH=+-—H
BRABE Al F 47 L HA R RFTHE FREITHE RFITHE
HK$
ET
Old Share
Option Scheme
EEREE
0.967 09/01/1997-08/01/2007 15,000,000 (15,000,000) —
0.900 27/07/1999-26/07/2009 2,000,000 (2,000,000) —
0.535 25/07/2001-24/07/2011 2,000,000 (2,000,000) —
19,000,000 (19,000,000) —
New Share
Option Scheme
R E
0.700 07/06/2002-06/06/2012 10,000,000 (10,000,000) —

29,000,000 (29,000,000) =
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42. Borrowings 42. EE
The Group The Company
rE NN
2006 2005 2006 2005

—R¥AF -TTHF —FEAE -TTIF
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FEZ  FET  TEZ  TAX

Bank overdrafts — secured BITE X
— BHEH - 79,241 - 79,241
Bank loans — secured RITE K
— AR 606,900 579,478 5,750 8,050
606,900 658,719 5,750 87,291
Carrying amount repayable: EEEZREE :
On demand or within one year EEXRs—FR 601,150 651,819 1,150 80,391
More than one year, but —FLALE
not exceeding two years 8 8 1,150 1,150 1,150 1,150
More than two years, but MEL LB
not exceeding five years NHEBRAFE 3,450 3,450 3,450 3,450
More than five years REENE 1,150 2,300 1,150 2,300
606,900 658,719 6,900 87,291
Less: Amounts due within J  —F R E B
one year shown I 5 AR E
under current liabilities BEZeH
— Borrowings — B8 (601,150) (572,578) (1,150) (1,150)
— Bank overdrafts — BAEX - (79,241) - (79,241)

5,750 6,900 5,750 6,900
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42. Borrowings (Continued) 42, BE (&)
The bank loans are secured by certain investment RITERNATEENE TIREDER
properties and leasehold properties. THEMEEER -
Bank loans of the Group and the Company of KREBRARQRIHNERITER
HK$6,900,000 (2005: HK$87,291,000) are 6,900,000 T (Z 2T A F
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and carry a floating 87,291,000/ 70) A& LHIME © WiE
rate of prime rate minus 2.375% (2005: prime rate RERFHXRF2375E (ZTTH
minus 2.375%) per annum. F o EBEEFERK2.375E) 2 FE
MEFTE
Other bank loans of the Group are denominated in AEBHEMBITERUAREKT]
RMB and carry a fixed interest rate at 5.265% (2005: B+ WLA5.265[E (ZZZFHF : 5.58
at 5.58%) per annum. B) 2B EFFHEGTE -
43. Convertible notes 43. WBRIEE
The Group and the Company AEBERADF
2006 2005
—®RAF -TTH4H
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B i FET FAET
Convertible note at fair value RERREATER
through profit or loss B RRER (a) 402,112 437,280
Convertible note Al A% (b) - 428,836
402,112 866,116
Less: Amount due within i - —F R EE 5 B
one year shown under nBEEseH
current liabilities - (428,836)
402,112 437,280
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43.

Convertible notes (Continued)

(a)

Convertible note at fair value through

profit or loss

On 24 November 2004, the Company issued a
convertible note to Citigroup Global Markets
Limited (“CGML”) in the principal amount of
US$52,500,000 in accordance with a
subscription agreement dated 5 November 2004
entered into between the Company and CGML.
The interest rate is 1.5% per annum and payable
semi-annually in arrears. The Company shall
repay the principal amount outstanding under
the convertible note to the noteholder together
with all interest accrued on the fifth anniversary
of the date of the issue of the convertible note.
The conversion price is HK$2.95 per share
which is subject to adjustment for, among other
matters, subdivision or consolidation of shares,
bonus issues, capital reduction, rights issues
and other events which have diluting effects on
the issued share capital of the Company. The
noteholder will have the right to convert the
whole or part of the principal amount of the
convertible note into shares at any time and
from time to time, from the date of issue of the
convertible note up to the fifth anniversary of
the date of issue of the convertible note in an
amount not less than US$100,000 on each
conversion, save that if at any time, the principal
outstanding amount of the convertible note is
less than US$100,000, the whole (but not part
only) of the principal amount of the convertible
note may be converted. The conversion shares
to be issued upon conversion shall rank pari
passu in all respects with all other existing
shares outstanding at the date of the
conversion.

43.

TRREE (&)

(a)

RESREAVEERENT
BREE

RZEENEFE+—A =+ @™
H  AAGREBEARRDAHE
Citigroup Global Markets
Limited ([fEMEEE]) R =F
EME+—ARARN—HE
REREATCESEEL —%
7K 4 %852,500,0003 7T HY 7] 2
REIE o BB F A X
1.5EFTE W AT F F AT H
FEAZM - AABZER B
ZRELABEFNE RERE
FRMEBFEABERTRR
ZHEBETARBERKN KRS EEM
FIEREFE BRERS
f&2.95% 7 « WAHSXE| (H
BIE) ROFHEIE O AT
ALR% - HIBRRAS ~ AR A0 E A
HARABEBITRAEFHE
MENEHNZEELAE -
ZEF/EABERAIBRKRER
B AHRERRERED
HEAfe )2 R BB S A 1L HAfE
A ) £ {a] BRF 0 AN B8 R i AT 2 AR
EBRZ2ACHEE AL A EIR
& EBRERANSETA
4 7% 100,000% 7T+ Bk it A
AN o GnHAE {R] e Rl AT 4R A% 2 4k
MABEERZREELR
100,000 7T+ B AT AR Z 15
72 EB (M 3ER ) AN 7R A
TEBRG o BERARH M
TR AR 0 72 & 75 T 35 R s A R
mERMEEMIREEBITR
DE=BEHERER -
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43.

Convertible notes (Continued) 43. AR EE (&)
(a) Convertible note at fair value through (a) REZRRERATFTEREMNT

profit or loss (Continued) BREE (&)
Under HKAS 39, as the functional currency of RIEBRESFTXEREI95: © A
the Company is Hong Kong dollars, the RARB 2 e ES BETT
conversion option of this convertible note Wz IR B AE T AEN
denominated in United States dollars will not Z2EBEVAUNEER S5
be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount S HM e EERRETEHE
of cash or another financial asset for fixed ZARNBAREFRAT BEIEL
number of the Company’s own equity HoHEBERRE—ETESH
instrument. The conversion option was TA  RYRERFEE AR
considered as a derivative and the entire EanrEECSRARG -
convertible note was designated as financial
liability through profit or loss on initial
recognition.
The movement of the convertible note for the NEE AR R 2 BB 5
year is set out below: N

HK$’000

FAETT

As at 1 January 2005 R-ZZEZEZhFE—H—H 637,036
Decrease in fair value during the year F AR g > (199,756)
As at 31 December 2005 RZEERF+=-A=+—H 437,280
Decrease in fair value during the year F AR VoA (35,168)
As at 31 December 2006 R=ZBEXRF+=ZA=+-—H 402,112

The convertible note at fair value through profit
or loss is carried at fair value at the balance
sheet date. During the year, a gain on decrease
in its fair value of HK$35,168,000 (2005:
HK$199,756,000) is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

RBwmRE AT ERIEA S
BREEREEBUAFED
R FAN - EAFERIELE
I 235,168,000/ T (Z T Z
F4F : 199,756,000/ 7T) E R
RAEBARRPER -
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43. Convertible notes (Continued)

(a)

Convertible note at fair value through

profit or loss (Continued)

The fair value of the liability component of the
convertible note at fair value through profit or
loss at 31 December 2006 was determined
based on the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the prevailing
market rate for an equivalent non-convertible
loan at the balance sheet date. The discount
rate is 6.79% (2005: 7.03%).

The fair value of the conversion option
embedded was calculated using the Binomial

TRREE (&)

(@) RESXRBELFEEENT
BRRE (&)

REBEHRE QX FERENA R

F+_A=+—HZAFED
BIEZEET A LR E RN
BEHZRITTSAEER 2
FFARAREEREERE o AR XK
BE.TIE(ZZEZTHF : 7.03
E) -

HHENSZATFERA =R
BAFE - RARZER A

model. The inputs into the model were as BaF :
follows:

31 December 31 December
2006 2005
—BBARF C—TTILF
+=A t=A
=+-—A8 =+—A
Stock price f% (& HK$2.05 HK$2.30
Exercise price TEE HK$2.95 HK$2.95
Expected volatility T8 B R & 42% 52%
Expected life T8 2 F HA 2.9 years 3.9 years
Risk-free rate el e 3.59% 4.09%
Expected dividend yield THHA AR B M & X 2.00% 2.00%

The stock price was the closing price at the
respective balance sheet dates while the
expected volatility was determined by calculating
the historical volatility of the Company’s share

price over the previous year.

REARSHEER ZWHE - MEH
KBTI BB EARRBRERBE—
FZELKEMETE °
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43.

Convertible notes (Continued)

(b)

Convertible note

On 23 November 2004, the Company issued a
convertible note in the principal amount of
HK$440 million to Catic Limited, a shareholder
of the Company, in accordance with a
convertible note subscription agreement dated
20 September 2004 entered into between the
Company and Catic Limited. The interest rate
is 1.5% per annum and payable semi-annually
in arrears. The Company shall repay principal
amount outstanding under the convertible note
to the noteholder together with all interest
accrued on the second anniversary of the date
of the issue of the convertible note. The
conversion price is HK$2.20 per share, subject
to adjustment for, among other matters,
subdivision or consolidation of shares, bonus
issues, capital reduction, rights issues and other
events which have diluting effects on the issued
share capital of the Company. The noteholder
will have the right to convert the whole or part
of the principal amount of the convertible note
into shares at any time and from time to time,
from the date of issue of the convertible note
up to the second anniversary of the issue of
the convertible note in amount not less than
HK$30,000,000 on each conversion, save that
if at any time, the principal outstanding amount
of the convertible note is less than
HK$30,000,000, the whole (but not part only)
of the principal amount of the convertible note
may be converted. Shares to be issued upon
conversion shall rank pari passu in all respects
with all other existing shares outstanding at the
date of the conversion.

43.

TRREE (&)

(b)

THRRREE

RZZEEWNF+—A=Z+=
B ARFABRE-BHARR
£ Catic Limited (&R &) Z f%
R)RZZETENFNLA=TH
R AIRRERREHE R
t — 19 72N € ¥ 440,000,000/
JC ) A # ik | & T Catic
Limited ° 2 & F B DA F F| X
15EFEWAEBFFUATH
BRI o AAEIZER B
EERFHASRTNE_EA
FRAMERFBEAERTRR
EERETABERMNASEM
FIEMEFE - RREAS
fg2.208 7 » WAHSZE (K&
BIE) BOIFMERE G~ BT
AIRR - HUBRRAS ~ AR AN E A
HARREBITRAEFEE
MER SN EELRE -
EEFEABERATBRRER
BEHRBERREERED
BHE_EAFALHEAAN
{77 e 1 D B B S AT R AR SR R
ZASHEEPHI D ERE
7 BXEBRNEERTD
7 30,000,0005 7T * Bk It A
AN o LN AT AT B S BT MR R E
WAEBRASBE LR
30,000,000 7T + B AT #R % =
BE2I (ML D) AE R
A TR - AEIRRO M
BITHRMNES 7 E HER
&g BET B EMIA A BT
M= B ERER o
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43. Convertible notes (Continued)

(b)

Convertible note (Continued)

The convertible note contained two
components, liability and equity elements. The
equity element was presented in equity heading
“convertible notes equity reserve”. The effective
interest rate of the liability component was
4.48% per annum.

On 21 March 2006, the Company received a
notice of conversion from Catic Limited
exercising the right to convert part of the
convertible note in the principal amount of
HK$220,000,000 into 100,000,000 shares.

On 23 November 2006, the second anniversary
of the issue of the convertible note, the
Company repaid the remaining convertible note
in the principal amount of HK$220,000,000 by
issuing a loan note of HK$220,000,000.
Pursuant to the loan agreement entered into
between the Company and Catic Limited, the
term loan carrying interest at 6% per annum
and is repayable within a year (Note 49).

TRREE (&)
(b) TERERERE(E)

MR ERSHE 8 EHERAR
By o RASBORBRAZ A
BREBERAFEIZY -8
BB 2 EBRFENES4.48
@ o

R=ZZFEEF=A=1+—8 "
7N X &) # ¥& 3K & Catic Limited
MEREME  BRITERER
BEHI>ABRREERSHE
220,000,000/ J© & #® A
100,000,0000% f% 17 °

RZZEZERF+—A=+=8
(IRREBBRTZ2E =B
F)  ARABBETAE
220,000,000/ 7T 2 B X E &
220,000,000/ 7T K 3 82 T
B RIRER - IRIBAR AR &
Catic Limited#Z ik B & X 17 =
£ BEXRHUFEE6E R
W —F R I (FFE49) -

h T
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-—TENGF+_A=1+—HAIFE

43. Convertible notes (Continued) 43. WBRTERE (&)
(b) Convertible note (Continued) (b) TWEREE (&)
The movement of the liability component of the AEEAMBREEAESD 2
convertible note for the year is set out below: FEEH AT
2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Liability component at the BEMBHRFF
beginning of the year 428,836 416,835
Interest charge B X H 8,540 18,601
Interest paid B A B (2,958) (6,600)

Converted on 21 March 2006 @ R_ZERF=A -+ —HEK (214,418) —
Repayment by a shareholder's RZ-_ZENF+—A=-+=HIK
loan on 23 November 2006 —BRRERFE (220,000) —

AI

Liability component at the end A& 32 R F X

of the year - 428,836
Less: Amounts due within B —F 2 NEIEI A A
one year shown under MBBEZHE
current liabilities - (428,836)
The interest charged for the year was calculated FRAZANERTHTIANBESDRER
at an effective rate of 4.48% (2005: 4.48%) per FHE448E (ZTETHF : 4.48F)

annum to liability component. FHE o
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44. Deferred taxation 44, EEFIE
The followings are the major deferred tax assets INTAARFE R 2HRFED R
(liabilities) recognised and the movements thereon JETEREHBEE (BAE) RHEE
during the current and prior years: &)
The Group
yNIE]
Accelerated
tax Revaluation Convertible
depreciation of Distressed Tax note
& properties assets losses T#R Total

BHERE WREE TREE HEER B nE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT TAL

At 1 January 2005 N-EERE—F-A (55)  (65128)  (46,973) 18,555 (4,054)  (97,655)
(Charge) credit to income  RAFE K

for the year (f0BR) & A - (47,314)  (39,274) (3,961) 2,100 (88,449)
Charge to equity for the year RAFERE MK - (539) - - - (539)
At 31 December 2005 W-22R4+-A=1-8 (55) (112981)  (86,247) 14504  (1,954)  (186,643)
(Charge) credit to income  RAFE Uz

for the year (1BR) 3t A - (32,446)  (26,652)  (13,086) 977 (71,207)
(Charge) credit to equity RAEE &R

for the year (&) st A = (766) = = 977 211
At 31 December 2006 W-2ErE+-A=1-8 (55) (146,193) (112,899) 1508 ~ (257,630)

The Company

N
Accelerated
tax Revaluation Convertible
depreciation of note
ME  properties  Tax losses THRR Total
REME MEER HEER 25 aE

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK8'000
TET TAT TAT TAT TAL

At 1 January 2005 RZZZRF—-A—H (55) (11,162) 17,799 (4,054) 2,628
Credit (charge) to income RAREEES A (N5)

for the year - 318 (5,661) 2,100 (3,243)
Charge to equity for the year RAFERHNR - (539) - - (539)
At 31 December 2005 RZBERE+TZA=1—H (55) (11,383) 12,138 (1,954) (1,254)
Credit (charge) to income RAREE W

for the year A (ER) - 1,596 (12,139) 977 (9,565)
(Charge) credit to equity REEEER

for the year (B & A - (766) - 977 211

At 31 December 2006 RZBERF+-A=1—H (55) (10,553) - = (10,608)
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44. Deferred taxation (Continued) 44,

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset.
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for financial reporting purposes:

ELEH IR (8)

REERBEREZHRME  ETREHR
REENRBBECEEREE - LT
B 7% BB 3R PR & P 6 2 IR AT B TR A R
#r:

The Group The Company
RE KA 7]

2006 2005 2006 2005

“EERE —ZELF ZBERE —TTRF

HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000

FHET FAET FET FE&T

Deferred tax assets FEETIB A = - 1,336 - —
Deferred tax liabilities EERIBEE (257,639)  (187,979) (10,608) (1,254)
(257,639)  (186,643) (10,608) (1,254)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately HK$24,399,000 (2005:
HK$218,486,000) available for offset against future
profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of approximately HK$8,617,000 (2005:
HK$83,394,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the remaining
HK$15,782,000 (2005: HK$135,092,000) due to
unpredictability of future profit streams. At 31
December 2006, included in unrecognised tax losses
were losses of nil (2005: HK$128,568,000 which
expired in 2006). Other tax losses may be carried

forward indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had unused
tax losses of nil (2005: HK$69,361,000) available for
offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset had
been recognised in respect of HK$nil (2005:
HK$69,361,000) of such losses.

REF B - ANEBA R R R F
/9 7 B A #5118 5 18 49 24,399,0007 7T
— T FHF 218,486,000 7T) ©
H A 498,617,000 L (ZZETHF :
83,394,000/% 7T ) &5 15 48 B 0 IR E 7Y
JHEEC KRR o H8215,782,000/%
T (ZZZTREF: 135,092,000 JT)
B3 R R 3R M 2 7 /9 A1 ] T8RN 15 i R
THERECEHEEE -R_TZF
+ZA=+—H AERHEEES
T (ZZETHF : 128,568,0005 ;T
ERZZTZT FEM) - HMFHIEE
BrEEEgE By EERAH -

REFEH - AR FA R AR R F
WABHREEEAS (ZZERF :
69,361,000/ 7C) « HRZHE T (ZF
T HF : 69,361,000/ Jr) 46 B8 &5 18
MEERBEEED KRR °
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45,

46.

Trade payables 45. EFHEFERN
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at THREMESERREE R 2 REe
the balance sheet date: DT
The Group
KEE
2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAEIT
0 to 30 days EE=+H 53,437 6,324
31 to 90 days =+t—BZh+H 11,784 8,428
Over 90 days Ry = 19,571 4,423
84,792 19,175
Accrued charges, rental deposits and other 46. EtER B ZRESRHME

payables

The Group

The balance includes an amount of HK$21,349,000
(2005: HK$35,637,000) payable to a minority
shareholder of a former subsidiary in relation to
construction works rendered for properties. The
amount is unsecured, non-interest bearing and is
repayable on demand.

The balance includes an amount of HK$37,700,000
(2005: HK$35,900,000) payable to an independent
third party in relation to purchase of a land use right in
the PRC. The amount is secured by certain investment
properties, bears interest at 5.88% (2005: 5.88%) per
annum and is repayable on demand.

NE S

* % H

BB — % A%021,349,000/ 7T
(—Z=ZT A : 35,637,000/ 7T) FE(t
—FRMBARZ P ERRZEE/Y
¥EETREBZRE - BHSER
mER - RERNERKEE -

R ERMRE R B L AR
i FE 1~ T %8 3 % = 75 /& 8137,700,000
BLTZRXRR(ZZEZAF

35,900,000/ 7T) - ZE&EHE TR
BEWMEER  REMNEKE8E (= F
THEF :588E)FT R RAREXR

(88 -
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47.

48.

49.

50.

FEAFF At ALFE

Amounts due to associates

The Group and the Company

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand.

Accruals for management fee to holding
company of a shareholder

The Group

The balance represents accruals for management fee
payable to China Cinda pursuant to the NPL Agreement
(as described in note 27). The amounts are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.
Loan from a shareholder

The Group and the Company

The amount is unsecured, bears interest at 6% per
annum and is repayable within one year.

Amounts due to subsidiaries

The Company

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand.

47.

48.

49.

50.

FE 14 B & D R RO

AEERALT

BRSEREAR  2ERAREX

RrfEE -

BN—-—2RR2ZEZERAANE
AAEEE

KEH
BHESARETEOE R HERER
REEE RN R B (AR
o7FfIL) - EESEARIER 28
RAREREEE -

BREREXK

KEBRAAT

BEHSHRAEER  RENER6E
ERAR—FREE -

FE 15 Bt B 2 R FROR

NN

RrfEE -
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51.

Disposal of a subsidiary

The net assets of a subsidiary at the date of disposal

were as follows:

Annual Report 20064 %}

R ISR M EE

51. HEKMEAR

MBARNEERZEEFENT :

2006 2005
—BBARF C—TTILF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Net assets of a subsidiary at the date RHEBHEBATINEE
of disposal were as follows: BEMT
Interest in distressed assets TREE#ZR 525,581 =
Amounts due to holding companies &~ 452 J% R | 5B (478,123) —
47,458 —
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — BB 2 A
B2 W= 2,550 —
Total consideration BARE 50,008 =
Satisfied by: AR :
Cash R& 26,279 —
Transferred to interest in 2 5% 2 [A) 4E
a jointly controlled entity RNAEl 2w 23,729 —
50,008 —
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEEZRESRAFEE
Cash consideration BeRE 26,279 —
26,279 —

The subsidiary disposed of during the year had no
significant contribution to the Group’s operating results

for the current year.

RERNBEZHBRRHARKEARF
EHREXEYBERNTR -
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52.

Operating lease commitments 52. REMAOTH
The Group and the Company as lessee AEBBRAQTUEBEAG B
At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company REEEH - BIE T EAR & w2 £
had commitments for future minimum lease payments FEFIAHEEEERLY  AEE R
under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of RABARRREZ N 2 BB ERIE
land and buildings which fall due as follows: U
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
KEE P NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE ZZTTHRF ZTEARE ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FE&T
Within one year —F R 2,798 2,735 - 75
In the second to fifth F_EFRF
year inclusive (EREEMFEEAN) 7,435 9,034 — 300
After five years A FLAIE - 738 - -
10,233 12,507 - 7o

The operating lease payments represent rental payable
for certain of its office premises and staff quarters.
Leases are generally negotiated for lease terms ranged
from 1 year to 5 years and rentals are fixed.

The Group and the Company as lessor

Property rental income earned by the Group and the
Company during the year was approximately
HK$77,854,000 (2005: HK$76,346,000)
HK$2,518,000 (2005: HK$2,478,000) respectively. The
properties held have committed tenants for lease terms

and

ranged from 1 year to 18 years.

REBOFREREETHIEME
RETIEEENZHEE - ZFHOZ
HH-—RR—Z0F  H2TREXE
T o

FEEREFQADUHBAASH

AEEBRAARFARRZMERS
WA 5 B4 &77,854,0008 7T (= F
T HF : 76,346,000/ T ) AN
2,618,000 T (Z T & A F :
2,478,000/ 7T) - B ZMENRBEE
HHRBENEBH - FETN\ET

==

=T
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52. Operating lease commitments (Continued) 52. REMENZH (&)
The Group and the Company as lessor (Continued) AEERAATUHBEAE B (2)
At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company REER  AEBEBARETHOmMAE
had contracted with tenants for the following future RAREZN 2 HEHERERT :
minimum lease payments:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
KEE P NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF ZTEAREFE ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAET FET FE&T
Within one year —F R 55,136 53,618 1,387 1,143
In the second F_EFRF
to fifth year inclusive (EREEMFEEAN) 72,874 68,328 405 328
After five years HFELAE 11,057 16,669 - =
139,067 138,615 1,792 1,471
53. Capital commitments 53. EXREE
The Group The Company
rEE RAF
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EEXRE —TTHE ZEEARE CZIZTTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETL FET FET

Capital expenditure in respect of: FLA FIEREL 2

BEARX :
— acquisition of additional — U — R P
equity interest in DA ZEHN
a subsidiary P S 7
— investment in an investee —RAREARZ
company BE

22,129 - =

54,744 - 54,744

76,873 - 54,744
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54.

55.

Contingent liabilities

The Company has provided a guarantee in respect of
the disposal of Beijing East Gate Wangjing Real Estate
Co., Ltd. (“Wangjing”) in the year 2004, a former
subsidiary of the Group, under a share transfer
agreement, pursuant to which the Company is required
to provide guarantee to the buyers of Wangjing (the
“Buyers”) in respect of any contingent liabilities arising
from any guarantees and securities provided by
Wangjing and any contracts entered into by Wangjing
not disclosed to the Buyers as at the date of transfer
of shares of Wangjing to Buyers. Such guarantee
provided by the Company is effective up to 9 November
2007.

Related party transactions
The Group

During the year, the Group entered into the following

transactions with related parties:

54.

55.

HREE

ARAFRR —FTHFRRE BB
BEBSILEILRARREREHESR
Rod ([ER]) (RAEE—HEAH
BRAR)MXZREER  BHAR
FARAEAZRMER(TEA))RRE
RABEHEERNERERABRE
TER BT h BRI H 2 ERER
RIBIREH BRI ZE[ A K5 -
MERRABERETREER - 1
BARRRBIERBEENE_F
F+-Et+—AhB -

BT X 2
* % H

FAN - NEEEBRKTHET TR
5

2006 2005
—EEXRE _—ZETHE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Interest income from a jointly I By — A HERE S A Al 2
controlled entity A 2 WA 8,943 —
Interest income from associates W BB & R & 2 ) B 38,155 16,002
Interest expense on loan from —BRRREHEZE R
a shareholder FE X H 1,410 =
Property management fee income Q) i /N B ) =3
from an associate EEEBRA 68 65
Rental income from an associate W —REBsE AR 2
e A 187 178
Consultancy fee paid to an associate TN—MBE R EZ
B 1,900 1,483
Commission income and performance I B — A IR 3R 2[R R BT /B
return received from a fellow subsidiary A& Z A& WA &
UL B
of a shareholder - 100,000
Interest on convertible note issued to TRHBTTFREZ
shareholders QE: Y &5 TN-) 14,768 24,829
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—FTAF+-A=+—HILFE

55. Related party transactions (Continued) 55. BAEBEAXRS (&)

HEM AR CERNEEBALZE
WRXZHBEHERGEEERBERR

Details of balances with related companies and other
transactions with related parties are set out in the

consolidated balance sheet and in notes 23, 24, 27,
35, 43, 46, 47, 48 and 49.

The Company

Details of balances with subsidiaries are set out in the
Company’s balance sheet and in notes 22 and 50.

Except for the directors’ remuneration as disclosed in

Mf 5523~ 24~ 27« 35+ 43+ 46 -
47 - 4849 °

PN
H BT BB FERRNEAF

BEBEXREHFE22R%50 -

BHREIOREZAFEEZENS

note 10 during the year, there is no other remuneration Oh - EEF IR A BB A (] E fth By
of key management. & o
The remuneration of directors is determined by the EEMe I RFMEESRFTEAR

BERhmEBEMERE -

remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.
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56.

(a)

Particulars of subsidiaries, associates and 56. fIBAR  HBMELARARARE
jointly controlled entity HAREE

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 (a) AR EZHBARR ZZEZEN

December 2006 are as follows: Ft+-_A=+—Hz#HEBE®

T
Nominal value Proportion of
of issued nominal value of
ordinary share issued ordinary
capital/ share capital/
Place of registered registered capital
incorporation/ capital held by the Company
establishment BRfT b NG B
Name of company gMAL/ EERRA/ BRALERBREK,  Principal activities
NG B X 4 B EMEAREE EMEREEL A TERH
Directly Indirectly
Hi B#

Beijing East Gate Development PRC US$100,413,500 — 100% Property development
Co., Ltd. (‘Beijing East Gate”) 100,413,500% 70 (note i) and investment

IRRBREXERAA (Hriti) NEZRRRE
([ERRE])

Beijing Yinda Property PRC RMB10,000,000 — 90% Property management
Management Limited (*Yinda’) A% %10,000,00070 (note i) NEER

TREEVEERER (Fif ztii)

BERAA([RE])

Shenyang East Gate PRC US$10,150,000 — 98.5% Property development
Development Co., Ltd. H 10,150,000% 70 (note i) and investment
(“Shenyang East Gate”) (ff i) NEBRREE

HERREXERAA
(MtHERR])

East Gate Development (H.K)) Hong Kong HK$100 100% — Investment holding

Limited BE 1008 7T RE R

RREX (BB)ARAA

SGIAM Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% — Distressed assets

REBEEE BE 10,0007 7T business

FREEXHK

Silver Grant International Hong Kong HK$100 100% — Not yet commence
Assets Investment Limited BE 1008 7T business

REEREEREARDA oFNGIEE 37

Greenhill Property Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% - Investment holding

EBREAAMS E REAER

—EENFFZA=+—HIFE
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MELR - BEARRLRE
FHARBE (&)

56. Particulars of subsidiaries, associates and 56.
jointly controlled entity (Continued)

ARFEHBATAR-EE,

(a) Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 (@) =N
December 2006 are as follows: (Continued) Ft+-_A=+—Hz#HEBE®
T (&)
Nominal value Proportion of
of issued nominal value of
ordinary share issued ordinary
capital/ share capital/
Place of registered registered capital
incorporation/ capital held by the Company
incorporation/ BEf KARFBE
Name of company gMAL/ EERRA/ BRALBERBREK,/  Principal activities
NEER FR L3 B EMEREE ot A A L A TERH
Directly Indirectly
ER F:
Likesway Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% = Property holding
MEBERA Ak 2B and investment
BENERRE
Real China Development Hong Kong HK$2 100% = Property holding
Limited B 28T and investment
FRERERLA BENZRRE
Silver Grant Department British Virgin Islands US$1 100% — Investment holding
Store (BVI) Limited RERAAE (E REER
Silver Grant Hainan British Virgin Islands US$1 100% = Inactive
Investment (BVI) Limited RERLES E ERXH
Silver Grant Infra-Structure British Virgin Islands US$1 100% — Investment holding
Investment (BVI) Limited RBRUHES e RE R
Samtung Investment British Virgin Islands US$1 100% = Investment holding
Limited HBRAES %7 REER
Platinum Two Limited Mauritius US$1 100% — Inactive
IR IE LEXK
Silver Grant International Hong Kong HK$10 = 100% Property investment
Department Store Limited B0 10% 7T WERE

RRERAEEARAA
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56. Particulars of subsidiaries, associates and 56. MiBAE BELTARHKRE
jointly controlled entity (Continued) HATWE (&)
(a) Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 (a) AR EZHBARR ZZEZEN
December 2006 are as follows: (continued) Ft+-_A=+—Hz#HEBE®
T (&)
Nominal value Proportion of
of issued nominal value of
ordinary share issued ordinary
capital/ share capital/
Place of registered Registered capital
incorporation/ capital held by the Company
establishment BEf KARFBE
Name of company gMAL/ EERRA/ BRALBERBREK,/  Principal activities
NEER B X 4 B EMEREE ot A A L A TERH
Directly Indirectly
ER F:
Silver Grant International Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% Investment holding
Infra-Structure Investment Bk 2B REER
Limited
REERERREARDA
Silver Grant International Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% Securities trading
Securities Investment Limited &8 BT EHEE
RRABESFRABRAA
Silver Grant Securities British Virgin Islands US$1 100% = Investment holding
Investment (BVI) Limited RBREUES e R AR
Straight View Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$100 100% = Investment holding
EZRERBRLA Bif 10087 REER
Twin Sparkle Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% = Property holding and
EMEERAR Bk 2B T investment
BENERRE
Winner Property Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100% Investment holding
EBREAAS E REAR
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MELR - BEARRLRE
FHARBE (&)

56. Particulars of subsidiaries, associates and 56.
jointly controlled entity (Continued)

(a)

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31
December 2006 are as follows: (Continued)

Notes:

(i) Beijing East Gate is a wholly foreign-owned
enterprise.

(ii) Yinda is a sino-foreign equity joint venture
company established in the PRC. Under the
joint venture agreement, the Group is
responsible to contribute RMB9,000,000 to
the registered capital of Yinda and share 90%
of the profits and losses of Yinda.

(iii) Shenyang East Gate is a sino-foreign co-
operative joint venture company established
in the PRC. Under the joint venture agreement,
the Group is responsible to contribute
US$10,000,000 to the registered capital of
Shenyang East Gate and share 70% of the
profits and losses of Shanyang East Gate.

Other than the investment holding companies
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands which have
no principal place of operation, SGIAM, Beijing East
Gate, Yinda and Shenyang East Gate which operate
principally in the PRC, all other subsidiaries principally
operate in Hong Kong.

Other than the convertible notes issued by the
Company as explained in note 43, no loan capital
has been issued by the Company and any of its
subsidiaries.

(a)

KATEHBARNR N

(&)

(i) ERRRRE-—FX2IEH
Bzh%E-

(ii) MEE—FKRPBEKILZ
FINE B - BIEATE
AR AEBEEEHEA
R #09,000,000TC1E AR E
ZAMER WEE#ESD
ZIRIZFEQOWIEDS -

(iii) LB EIRE — R B A
NZHINEEEERE -
BIEEEER - AEEE
& & 10,000,000 JT 7
&R T ILEERIRY A H#E
DERBGRIBTO%ER °

BRREBREZESEMKILZ
BREERABINAEETEE
FimE)  REEEERE I
RRER RELBRRIE
RRPBEEEN - B EMmKH
BARBETELERE -

BARBRTHARERRRE
(FFRIFE43) 5N » A DE K
EAATH B 2 R B BT E R E
KA
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56. Particulars of subsidiaries, associates and 56. MiBAR -BELARARLRE
jointly controlled entity (Continued) HATRWE (&)
(o)  Particulars of the Company’s significant (b) ARRBZEABELNAAN_-ZE
associates at 31 December 2006 are as follows: ERETZA=+— Eﬁﬁ’%
wmr

Proportion of
nominal value
of issued ordinary
share capital/

Place of Principal Registered capital
Form of incorporation/  place of held by the Company
business establishment  business  Class of KAREE
Name of company structure HRERL/ IE shares held BRALERK/ Principal activities
NEER B 40 - ks EEHY FERGEN  ERMEAEERA TTER
The The

Group  Company
A5E KAH

Cll Limited Incorporated  Hong Kong Hong Kong  Ordinary 50% = Investment in infrastructure
PEERREERAA KL B8 Bk Lak projects and distressed
assets business
BEEREH R
AREEXHK
Nonferrous Metals Incorporated  British Virgin Hong Kong  Ordinary 50% 50% In the process of
International Bz Islands b Tk deregistration
(BVI) Limited EERIHE Hisg s
REABEREHE  Shoforeign  PRC PRC Registered ~ 22.62% - Property development
REERAT equity joint H capital and investment
venture HEA MEERRIXE
mOARELR
SYJ Holding Limited Incorp\orated British Virgin Hong Kong  Ordinary 42.75% 28% Investment holding
BRI Islands b Eak REHE Hx
AERREE
Beijing Ju Fu Real Estate Sino-foreign ~ PRC PRC Registered ~ 49.925% — Property development and
Development Company ~ equity joint i capital investment
Limited venture HER NERRRRE
TRERBHE hohaELR
REARAT
(c) Particulars of the Company’s jointly controlled (©) RRAR ZERZESI AR R =
entity at 31 December 2006 are as follows: EREFTZA=FT—H2Z5 |%
mF

Proportion of
nominal value of

registered
Principal capital held by

Form of Place of place of the Group/Company

business incorporation  operation Class of rEE /17
Name of company  structure  Hff £ shares held fiBHEM  Principal activities
ARER £ 3id) Bt EERE FEROER EXEERH TEEER
Platinum One Limited  Incorporated ~ Mauritius Hong Kong  Ordinary 50% Distressed assets

Ealify EERH Bk Liak business

TREEXH
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57.

58.

Retirement benefits plans

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in
Hong Kong. The assets of the Schemes are held
separately from those of the Group and are held, in
funds under the control of trustees. The Group
contributes the lower of HK$1,000 per month or 5%
of relevant payroll costs to the Scheme.

The employees of the subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of retirement benefits schemes operated by
the PRC government. The relevant PRC subsidiaries
are required to make contributions to the state
retirement schemes in the PRC based on 20% of the
monthly salaries of their current employees to fund
the benefits. The employees are entitled to retirement
pension calculated with reference to their basic salaries
on retirement and their length of service in accordance
with the relevant government regulations. The PRC
government is responsible for the pension liability to
the retired staff.

Major non-cash transactions

(a) During the year ended 31 December 2006, the
Group entered into a settlement agreement with
a borrower, pursuant to which the 8% Loan
Receivable of HK$141,718,000 was settled by
assigning 48,284,610 equity shares of an
unlisted financial institution in the PRC held by
the borrower to the Group. Details of the
transaction are set out in note 32.

(b) On 23 November 2006, the second anniversary
of the issue of the convertible note to Catic
Limited, the Company repaid convertible note
in the principal of HK$220,000,000 by issuing
a loan note of HK$220,000,000 to Catic Limited.
Details of the transactions and the loan note
are set out in notes 43 and 49 respectively.

57.

58.

3R k48 A 5 &

SERMAEEBEIZMT BEIMLA
BaatE ([5H8]) - 82 BETE
YRAEE  AREBEAZENZES
FEARE - AEEEEAFLHE
1,000 THERIEEER A#HH
SRANEIEE RE -

TENMEARETIZATBEBMAE
WEVRIRBNETE] - BRATBEKER
BRI 1E B A #20%[A B 5 R K18 7
AEIEFRABEBEREN - BEARE
RIBEBEBTR D2 RERKE 2K
MR F Y ERAKE - PEBRA
AHZERNREEZERKEZEE -

FRHREXRS

@ MREBEZZEAF+=A=T
—RIEFE  ASBEHR—-ZEG
RARITZNHE - Bk -
8% & W B 3 141,718,000 7T
BREFRAFTEN—BEPEE
Emem#ErAE B LR
48,284,610% = AR 19 S2 1+ ©
RS FHIBERMI 32 -

b) RKRZZEZEAF+—HA=-+=H
(M Catic Limited®$ 77 Al 2 fx =
BeE_RE)  ARFER
#£97220,000,000/% 7T 2 BE 7
Z J& [A] Catic Limited(& B KN &
%8 £ 220,000,000/% JT 2 A] #
BRERE - FEAXSHRERER
2w 1B BIE M 543549 ©
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59.

Post balance sheet events

(@)

At 31 December 2006, the Group held
10,844,000 ordinary shares of Tongjitang, which
represents a 10.8% equity interest in Tongjitang
and was classified as available-for-sale
investments in the consolidated balance sheet
as at 31 December 2006. On 16 March, 2007,
Tongjitang listed its American Depositary Shares
(“ADS(s)”) on the New York Stock Exchange at
an initial offering price of US$10 per ADS. In
Tongjitang’s initial public offering, Tongjitang
offered 8,350,000 ADSs while Tongjitang’s
shareholders offered 1,515,000 ADSs of which
625,000 ADSs were offered by the Group. Each
ADS represents 4 ordinary shares of Tongjitang.
Based on the offering price of US$10 per ADS,
the Group’s 10,844,000 ordinary shares of
Tongjitang at 31 December 2006 would be
valued at approximately HK$211,458,000 and
during the initial public offering, the Group
disposed of 2,500,000 ordinary shares of
Tongjitang for a total consideration of
approximately HK$48,750,000 with a gain of
approximately HK$26,500,000.

59.

RERRSHE

(@)

RZZEERF+ZRA=+—
H A"EBEFERAEE
10,844,0000% & @A% + 1h R
ERRANKEZR 210.8% 0 IR
ZERFE+_A=+—HBHELH
SEERBRPEEAFHL
ERE -R-_ZZTEF=A+
ANE - RBEEEANETSRS
FIAXEETERES ([EEE
HDAALET  BABREES
HDIEFLEHI0FET - EREE
WERAREES  REEE
8,350,000 TEFEE F * M [H
2 IR 2 1,515,00017 FE AL
BH - B 62500015 FBREE S
HASERE - BHELEES
RFARFAEEZBAR - %
EEFMNELEFI0ETL ' K
£ B #910,844,0008% [&] 75 & &
BREZZEZERNFEFTZA=1
— B W EEX A211,458,000%
T MBEEXARBEF
7N & B LA 42 X {8 #948,750,000
78 7T i 6 [R] 7 & 2,500,0008% &
AR - W& 49 26,500,000

o

=l
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59. Post balance sheet events (Continued)

(b)

On 25 October 2006, a subsidiary of the
Company entered into a cooperation
memorandum with China Orient Asset
Management Corporation (the “Memorandum”)
to establish a company in the PRC, Dongxin
Union Asset Management Corporation Limited
(“Dongxin Union”), with the purpose of managing
a non-performing loans portfolio (“the Orient
NPL Portfolio”). Pursuant to the Memorandum,
the Company’s subsidiary would
purchase 46.17% of interest in Dongxin
Union, at a consideration of approximately
RMB 319,681,500 (equivalent to approximately
HK$321,700,500). The aggregate outstanding
principal (including the booked interest of
approximately RMB13,631,000,000) of the
Orient NPL Portfolio held by Dongxin
Union amounted to approximately
RMB 34,944,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$35,165,000,000). The
transaction is subject to the approval by the
Ministry of Commerce of the PRC which was
obtained on 17 January 2007.

HEHRSBE (B

(o)

RZZEERF+A=-+HAB -
ARRZMBAREPBRERER
MEEEEARFAEHRS
8 ([E=8E]) - RAPBEKZR
G ERMENERTEARAR
([R¥FE]) EEBEETE
HNERBEE ([RATRHOEXR
HE]D - RBEERE - AAA
ZMBARGKERNES
46.17%H E zm © R E 4
A R #319,681,5007T (494
321,700,500/ 70) ° RETHEES
BAERATBHEREAEG 2
RKEBRSEB(BEMNED
A R #13,631,000,00070) #J
A B #34,944,000,0007T (48
® % 4 35,165,000,000/%
TT) o RS 7A R B8 EbHt
o RRHGER_TTLF—
A+t BEE -

-
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Year ended 31 December
BE+t-HA=1t—HLEE
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
—ET-F ZET=-F —ZTTWFE Z—TTRHE ZEEXRE
HK$ Million — HK$ Million — HK$ Million — HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET B&EET BEET BEBT BEEETT

(note; (note) (note)
(M et (Hr ) (K at)
Results £
Turnover BER 181.9 512.3 685.2 551.8 1,487.2
Profit for the year attributable 7" 2 BB A
to equity holders of HEAER
the Company F Rz A 91.9 182.8 403.7 7241 494.8
At 31 December
R+=—HA=+—H
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
—ERE-F ZTT=F —TIWNFE —TTHE ZEEXRE
HK$ Million — HK$ Million — HK$ Million — HK$ Million HK$ Million
B&EBT BEBT BEET BEEr BEBERT
(note)) (note) (note;
(M et (K a) (K et
Assets and liabilities BEREE
Investment properties and REMERYZE -
property, plant and equipment B &= M & & 1,966.1 1,985.7 2,045.2 2,227.8 2,328.5
Properties under development  FEEM ¥ 1411 151.3 — — -
Loan receivables W E &K — 112.1 = = -
Goodwill RS 44.7 39.1 33.5 33.5 33.5
Negative goodwill =k (66.8) (63.1) (59.4) = -
Structured finance securities HEEESHES - - - = 24.4
Other asset H & 7 8.2 6.9 5.5 4.1 2.8
Interest in a jointly A £ [ 7
controlled entity NG — — - - 32.1
Interests in associates and /N N
amounts due from associates EUEE & AR 1,193.7 1,192.5 1,256.6 1,510.8 1,540.1
Investments in securities BHILE 3.0 1.5 1.5 = -
Available-for-sale investments ~ A] fit £ &£ 18 & - - — 2.2 99.1
Interest in distressed assets TREEEZ - - 456.0 204.7 -
Deposit paid for acquisition of BT K&K E
investments 2iEe - - = 44.5 -
Deposit paid for acquisition of B IKWETR EE
distressed assets ZEe - — — 263.7 -
Amount due from a shareholder &4 — B £ A 7
of an associate M—RREMFKIE 975 = = = -
Deferred tax assets EREFIHEE 11.1 11.8 18.5 1.3 -
Net current (liabilities) assets e (AE)
BEEFE (1,031.3) (1,029.7) 789.4 238.3 1,211.9
2,367.3 2,407.6 4,546.8 4,530.9 5,272.4
Share capital [N 262.4 262.4 351.7 337.7 364.1
Reserves It 5 1,824.3 1,976.6 3,132.0 3,505.3 4,226.5
Equity attributable to equity KRB RA
holders of the Company BEAARERA 2,086.7 2,239.0 3,488.7 3,843.0 4,590.6
Minority interests DR R R 119.1 124.2 136.2 55.7 16.3
Non-current liabilities EnRBEE 161.5 44.4 926.9 632.2 665.5
2,367.3 2,407.6 4,546.8 4,530.9 5,272.4
Note: The financial information for the year ended 31 December Wit - BE_TZTNF+_A=+—HIEFEZ
2004 has been restated to reflect the effect of changes in MIBERNBLEES  UWRBERABERR =
accounting policies which results from the adoption of the B E1 sk 2 & I8 & 5T B fE
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards with effect from ZE/%HM‘“#& E'J%@(E’J nJrL't RE
the accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005. B BE_TT_FR_ZTZ fﬁ‘i'
The financial information for the years ended 31 December —R=+—8H Jj:ﬁfzﬁﬁ&ﬁﬂlﬂﬂfﬁ
2002 and 2003 has not been adjusted, and therefore are not FHE - FAEREHE - PEET M -

strictly comparable.
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The following is a list of the Group’s investment properties T AAREBRR_ZEZEF+_A=+—H

and stock of properties at 31 December, 2006: MIEEMERMEFERE

Investment properties in Hong Kong URBRZRENE

Location Lease term Purpose Gross area

b B ALY HR k=S BEEEE
Sq. ft.
FHR

1. Certain properties at Tung Shun Hing Building, Medium term lease Commercial 19,934

No. 22 Chi Kiang Street, To Ka Wan, Kowloon. & A [HES

LIV IH225RFIRRAES THE -

2. Certain properties at Admiralty Centre, Long lease Commercial 2,076
No. 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong. KH [HES
EEEREBIBREBEPLETHE -

g Certain properties at Winfield Building, Long lease Residential 4,791
Nos. 1-5 Ventris Road, Happy Valley, Hong Kong. & &f E=
EEBNBHEMFB1-SREERNES THWE -

4. Certain properties at Beverly Hill, Long lease Residential 1,738
No. 6 Broadwood Road, Hong Kong. 5 *=
BELTERLENLETWE -

B, Certain properties at Yee King Court, Medium term lease Residential/ 2,316
Nos. 513-521 Shun Ning Road, A commercial
Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon. TE/EE

NERDEIBEEES13-5215E = EE TWE -

6. Certain properties at Yee Wah Court, Medium term lease Residential/ 6,677
No. 182 Fuk Wa Street, Sham Shui Po, H A commercial
Kowloon. FE T

BAKSBEMIBIRIGERE TWE -
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Investment properties in the PRC NRHPBEZ2REYE
Location Lease term Purpose Gross area
b B HAHR ik =S EEER
Sq. ft.
FHER
7. Portions of Level 1-6 (on the retail podium), Medium term lease Commercial 188,531
Jiali Plaza, Zhongshan Avenue, (note) [EES
Jiangan District, Wuhan, Hebei Province, A A
the PRC. (Kt at)
REDRIE A RET I FEE P L ARE
EEBESE—ZEE(ZEEB)HD -
8. Basement 1, Basement 2, Medium term lease Commercial 700,427
Level 0 and Level 1 to 3 of East Gate Plaza, A A EES
19 Dongzhong Street, Dongcheng District,
Beijing, the PRC.
B b R T EROA [E BR  H 195%
RRESME— ME_E XER—EZ=FE -
9. Level 4 to 31, South Apartment Tower, Long lease Residential 339,993
East Gate Plaza, 39 Dongzhong Street, & A F=E
Dongcheng District, Beijing, the PRC.
B 4 R TR R R #1395 RIR B 5
HMEAEEBENE=1+T—/E -
10.  Level 4 to 31, North Apartment Tower, Long lease Residential 339,739
East Gate Plaza, 19 Dongzhong Street, = A F=E
Dongcheng District, Beijing, the PRC.
B b R T SR R R T 1955
REESIIBEAZSEENE="1T—FF -
11.  Portion of Level 2-5, 6 and 8 of Hua Bo Lau, Medium Commercial 10,540
No. 28 Dong Zhong Jie Jia, Dongcheng District, term lease (note)
Beijing, the PRC. R ER () [EES
B b 5 T SR R R P AT 285k
EREBE_ZER - ARNEZH o
12.  Certain properties at Yin Tong Long lease Commercial 15683,882
International Centre, C5 World Trade Avenue, = 8 EES
Haikou City, Hainan Province, the PRC.
hEEREEAFAMEE KBCHRBBEKRFR O
aETmE -
13.  Certain properties on various level of Block 4 Long lease Residential 9,052
at Yinhe Garden, Diahua Road, & A F=E

Haidian Island East, Development District

the 3rd Southern Zone, Haikou, Hainan Province,
the PRC.
HEEmEEEIMEBEERTREERm =2
AIEREMER/NE4RZEBE TWE -
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Investment properties in the PRC (Continued) YRPBEz2RENE (&)
Location Lease term Purpose Gross area
b B HAHR A& EEER
Sq. ft.
FH R
14. A unit located on Block 6, Yinhe Garden, Long lease Residential 6,637
Diahua Road, Haidian Island East, & 8 E=
Development District the 3rd Southern Zone,
Haikou, Hainan Province, the PRC.
FEEEASOIMEEERTHAERE
M-REERBEMEER/ NE6R BT -
15.  Carparking space No. 6 & 8 on Level 1 of Block 3, Long lease Car parking 464
Yinhe Garden, Diahua Road, Haidian Island East, = A {1
Development District the 3rd Southern Zone, Haikou,
Hainan Province, the PRC.
FEEEABNMBAERBHAEERA =R
BIEBEMER/ NEIRE —EORSFEE -
16. Unit 502 on Level 5 of Block 16, Long lease Residential 1,162
No. 2 Longkum Road North, Haikou, & 5 *=
Hainan Province, the PRC.
REEm A S A TERILK2%
1648 3 1L [E 5025% °
17. Unit 401 & 501 on Level 4 & 5 of Block 10, Long lease Residential 2,015
No. 2 Longkum Road North, Haikou, 5 *=
Hainan Province, the PRC.
R B8 r A 8 B T 8E B b BE 25K 104%
FE KA E401 %5025 o
18.  An office unit located on the Eastern Portion Long lease Commercial 6,079
of Level 15, CMEC Building, Guomao Main Road, £ EES
Haikou, Hainan Province, the PRC.
VRPEEEESEMEE XNECMECKE
THERBRAEBETLHLS °
19.  Villa No. 8 of Block D, Shannei Garden, Long lease Residential 3,118
No. 258 Wenming Road East, Haikou, = 8 F=E

Hainan Province, the PRC.
R A 8 O T SRR R B 2585%
L A FE R DA Bl £ 855 ©

Kiat : WEMEZERR -_ZERF+_RA=+—
BRARBFTAEH -

Note: The legal title of the properties have not been passed to the
Group at 31 December, 2006.
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Stock of properties MEFE
Estimated
gross
Attributable Site area floor area Estimated
interest to (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) date of
Location the Group HEER f&5H#€ME  Purpose completion State of completion
e rEREEEES (F5R)  EEEEFR)  RR BETIAE  BEEE
1, No. 58, North Yun Feng Street, 98.5% Approximately Approximately Residential 2006 Completed
Tiexi District, Shenyang, the PRC. 273,000 1118000  #Z% ZEERE BxR
M L E R B A A58 o #7273,000 #11,118,000
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